
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION 
BOARD  

FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING  
October 23, 2025  

6:00 P.M.  
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 2  
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA   

OAKLAND, CA 94612  
  

AGENDA  
  
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in person or remotely via Zoom. 
  
OBSERVE:  
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:  
When: October 23, 2025 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)  
Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87057829522 
Meeting ID: 870 5782 9522 
One tap mobile: +16694449171, 87057829522# US, +16699009128,,87057829522# US 
(San Jose) 
Or by telephone: +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 346 248 7799 US 
(Houston), +1 719 359 4580 US, +1 253 205 0468 US, +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 564 
217 2000 US, +1 646 558 8656 US (New York), +1 646 931 3860 US, +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 
301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312 626 
6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623 US, +1 386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473 4847 US 
Webinar ID:  870 5782 9522 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc8hzxjGtt 

 
The Zoom link is to view, listen and/or participate in the meeting. 

  
PARTICIPATION/COMMENT:  
To participate/comment during the meeting, you may appear in person or remotely via Zoom. 
Comments on all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the beginning of the 
meeting. Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum towards the end 
of the meeting.   
 
If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov  
 
 
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING  

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87057829522
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc8hzxjGtt
mailto:hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov


1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments for 

items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 09/25/2025 (pp.4-6 )
b. Approval of Board Minutes, 10/09/2025 (pp.7-8 )

5. APPEALS*
a. T25-0119, Chow v. 2B Living (pp.9-107 )

b. L25-0029, CCC Property Management v. Tenants (pp.108-203 )

6. RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING AMENDMENT OF THE RENT 
ADJUSTMENT ORDINANCE TO ALLOW THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL 
RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD TO ADOPT OR AMEND THE RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS WITHOUT CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVAL (pp.203-206 )

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

8. NEW BOARD BUSINESS

9. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

10.  OPEN FORUM
a. Comments from the public on all items will be taken at this time.

11.  ADJOURNMENT

The Rent Adjustment Program and the Clerk’s office has at least 72 hours prior to the meeting to post all 
meeting materials pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090. 

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board member) will not be 
able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar.  

Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American Sign Language (ASL), 
Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter at least five (5) business days before the 
event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via 

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for disability-related 
accommodations.   
   
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en Español, 
Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrónico 
a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la 
reunión.   
需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電郵

  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  
 

 

000003

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD  

FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING  

September 25, 2025  

6:00 P.M.  

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1  

ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA   

OAKLAND, CA 94612  

MINUTES  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. The Board meeting was administered in-person by Nyila Webb from the Rent 

Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development Department. 

Nyila Webb explained the procedure for conducting the meeting. The HRRRB 

meeting was called to order by Chair Cucullu Lim at 6:04 PM. 

2. ROLL CALL 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

D. INGRAM  Tenant X   

C. MUNOZ RAMOS Tenant X   

Vacant Tenant Alt.    

M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt.    

C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated X             

M. CUCULLU LIM Undesignated  X   

R. SAMATI Undesignated X   

 K. BRODFUEHRER    Landlord X   
 C. JACKSON Landlord   X 
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        

 *Member Munoz Ramos arrived at 6:14pm.  

Staff Present 

 Braz Shabrell         Deputy City Attorney 

Susan Ma        Hearing Officer (RAP) 

 Nyila Webb     Administrative Assistant II 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

000004



3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. No requests submitted online or in person. 

 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 09/11/2025:  

 

Vice Chair Samati made a motion to approve the minutes from September 11, 2025.  

Member Ingram seconded.  

 

The Board voted as follows:  

 

Aye:   K. Brodfuehrer, R. Samati, Chair Cucullu Lim, D. Ingram C. Oshinuga 

Nay:   None 

Abstain:    

 

The Minutes are approved. 

 

5.     APPEALS* 

 

a. L24-0061 Dang v. Tenants  

Appearances at appeal: 

Owner:   Ted Dang  

      Tenant(s):  Tenant Unit 7 – Carlos & Glenda Didrickson 

 

Once the parties had time for discussion, the Board asked questions and then deliberated on the 

case. After consideration, they concluded, and a motion was made. 

 

Member Oshinuga made a motion to affirm the hearing examiners decision as substantial 

evidence exists to demonstrate that the landlord provided qualified capital improvements 

and consequently deny the tenant’s appeal.  

Member Brodfuehrer seconded. 

 

The Board voted as follows:  

 

Aye:  Chair Cucullu Lim, C. Munoz Ramos, K. Brodfuehrer, R. Samati, D. 

Ingram C. Oshinuga 

Nay:  None 

Abstain:  None 

 

The motion was approved. 
 

 

 

000005



 

 

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy (pp. 150-161) 

1. Board initiated discussion on the 2025 Encampment Abatement Policy; item 

may return on 10/9 or a subsequent meeting. 

 

7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 

a. Member Brodfuehrer raised the idea of adopting a Code of Conduct to support 

respectful dialogue; tabled for in-depth discussion at a future meeting. 

 

b. Vice Chair Samati and the Board suggested reviewing Roberts Rules of Order as 

a potential training topic. 

8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

a. The Board and City Attorney agreed that, since no appeals are scheduled for the 

October 9 meeting, the City Attorney will lead a training, and the Board will 

discuss other proposed items in depth. 

 

9. OPEN FORUM 

a. No speaker cards were submitted in person or online. 

 

10.  ADJOURNMENT 

a. Meeting adjourned at 8:11 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

000006



HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD  
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING  

October 9, 2025  
6:00 P.M.  

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1  
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA   

OAKLAND, CA 94612  

MINUTES  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. The Board meeting was administered in-person by Nyila Webb from the Rent 
Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development Department. 
Nyila Webb explained the procedure for conducting the meeting. The HRRRB 
meeting was called to order by Chair Cucullu Lim at 6:07 PM. 

2. a. ROLL CALL 

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 
D. INGRAM  Tenant X   
C. MUNOZ RAMOS Tenant X   
Vacant Tenant Alt.    
M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt.   X 
C. OSHINUGA  Undesignated X             
M. CUCULLU LIM Undesignated  X   
R. SAMATI Undesignated X   

 K. BRODFUEHRER    Landlord   X 
 C. JACKSON Landlord   X 
 Vacant Landlord Alt.        
 

b. The Board met quorum, but voting couldn’t take place since two landlord representatives weren’t 
in attendance. 

 
Staff Present 

 Oliver Luby         Deputy City Attorney 
Susan Ma        Hearing Officer (RAP) 

 Nyila Webb     Administrative Assistant II 
 
 
 
 
 
 

000007



3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a.  One request submitted in-person. 
 

4. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Approval of Board Minutes, 09/25/2025  
  

5.     APPEALS* 

a. No Appeals scheduled for this Board meeting. 
6. RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING AMENDMENT OF THE RENT 

ADJUSTMENT ORDINANCE TO ALLOW THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL 
RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD TO ADOPT OR AMEND THE RENT 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS WITHOUT CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVAL (pp. ) 

a. This item will be moved to the October 23 meeting for discussion. No landlord 
representative was present at tonight’s meeting, so a vote could not take place. 
 

b. Member Ingram reintroduced the resolution due to edits and modifications made 
to the language. These changes clarify the resolution but do not alter its original 
goal or intent. He requested that the revised language be reviewed and discussed, 
without changing the substance of the proposal. 
 

7. 2025 ENCAMPMENT ABATEMENT POLICY  
a. This item was briefly discussed but will be tabled for a future meeting. 

 
8. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

a. Board Training Session- Robert’s Rules of Order  
Training on how meetings are held and how the Board makes decisions together. 

 
b.  Board Training Session- Quasi-judicial hearings: Due Process & Evidence  

Training on handling hearings fairly, focusing on proper process and evidence. 

 
9. NEW BOARD BUSINESS 

 
10. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS 

 
11. OPEN FORUM 

a. No speaker cards were submitted in person or online. 
 

12.  ADJOURNMENT 
a. Meeting adjourned at 7:36 pm. 

000008



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:      T25-0119    

Case Name:      Chow v. 2B Living Property Management    

Property Address:     5701 International Blvd Oakland, CA 94621   

Parties:               Owner/Manager- Alyc Hein 
             Assistant Manager- Josh Barrina 
             Tenant- Gerardo Chow         

 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity      Date 

Tenant Petition filed    July 9, 2025 

No Owner Response filed         

Email       August 12, 2025 

Administrative Decision mailed   August 14, 2025 

Owner Appeal filed    September 3, 2025  

Owner Submittal     September 5, 2025 

Tenant Response Submitted   October 3, 2025 

Appeal Hearing Scheduled    October 23, 2025 

000009



CITY OF OAKLAND ' For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaz.a, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 JUL - ~ 2025 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

TENANT PETITION 
Please fill out this fonn as completely as you can. Use this form to contest a rent increase, seek a rent decrease, and/or 
contest an owner exemption from the Rent Adjustment Program. Failure to provide the required information may result in your 
petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information Regarding Filing Your 
Petitionn) or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR PETITION 
BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Rental Unit lnfonnation 

9-01 , er/:'t✓t/,btL&i ( -lt._VI/ 
Street Number Street Name /I, ·,. • Tufu;mber Oakland' CA Zip Code 

Move-in oare~?J lnm.u Rent at Mo""-'"' $ tj'{JtJ' Ul) Current Rent $ {LtlfZz, /l[) 
Is your rent subsidized or controlled by a government agency (such as HUD or Section 8), other .9,, ~es 
than Oakland Rent Adjustment Program? (See page 5 "Jurisdiction" for more information) ~□ No 

otsure 

Are you current on rent? ~ es ( "Note: You must be currant on your rent or lawfully withholding rent in order to file a petition. 
□ No* Checking "No" without providing an adequate explanation may result in your petition being 

dismissed.) 

If not current on rent, explain why: ____________________________ _ 

When (if ever) did the property owner first provide you with 
the City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? 

□ I first received the RAP Notice on: 
~as never provided with the RAP_N_o-tice _____ _ 

□ I do not remember if I ever received the RAP Notice 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 

Ust each tenant petitioner in unit. If you need more space, attach additional sheet.) ,. 

First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): ___________________________ _ 

Primary Telephone: ________ Other Telephone: ________ Email: _________ _ 

Tenant Representative (Check one): □ No Representative □ Attorney □ Non-Attorney 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address:------------------------------------

Phone Number: _____________ Email: ___________________ _ 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 1 of 4 

000010



Property Owner lnfonnation 

Properly Own•J}ti 
First Name /} J , Last N9roe _j_.,, 
Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): _l..:fl~c..,.'/~ /tj.........,.Ji'-----'-6 "'""~=~ '-'-~---=-'1----1C.,,,..'<+J+., '7'-' ./?=~-L-:fj /,,,_#"-~ .....,'/;'=~---=~'--1/' _________ _ 

Mailing Address:-------------------------------------

Phone Number: ______________ Email: ____________________ _ 

GROUNDS FOR PETITION 

Select the grounds for this petition from the list below. Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. To contest a 
rent increase, select item(s) from Category A. If you have experienced a decrease in housing seNices and/or have issues with 
the condition of your unit, or are being charged for utilities in violation of the Jaw, select item(s) from Category B. For more 
information on each of the grounds, see Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C.) Sections 8.22.070 and 8.22.090 (Rent Adjustment 
Ordinance) and the corresponding Regulations. A copy of the Ordinance and Regulations are available here: 
www.oaklandca.gov/resources/read-the-oakland-rent-ad;ustment-Q.mg_ram-ordinance. 

Unlawful Rent 

A. 
lncrease(s) 
(Comg_lete section A 
onpaqe3) 

Decreased 

B. 
Housing 
Services 
(Comg_lete section B 
onoaae3) 

c. Other 

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

~1) I received a rent increase above the allowable amount. 

~) I received a rent increase that I believe is unlawful because I was not given 
proper notice, was not proper1y served, and/or was not provided with the required 
RAP Notice ("Notice to Tenants of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program"). 

□ (A3) I received a rent increase and do not believe I should be required to pay it 
because a government agency has cited my unit for serious health, safety, fire, or 
building code violations. (You must attach a copy of the citation to your petition.) 

□ (B 1) The property owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I 
previously received and/or I am being charged for services originally paid for by the 
owner. {Check this box for petitions based on bad conditions/failure to repair.) 

□ (82) I am being unlawfully charged for utilities. 

□ (C1) My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for capital 
improvements or after an additional tenant for whom the owner was allowed an 
increase, vacated from the premises. 

□ (C2) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the 
exemption was based on fraud or mistake. 

□ (C3) The initial rent amount when I first moved in was unlawful because the property 
owner was not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation. O.M.C. § 8.22.080 (C). 

Page 2 of 4 

000011



A. Unlawful Rent lncrease(s) 

(Complete this section if any of the grounds for petition fall under category A, above) 

List all rent increases you wish to contest. Begin with the most recent increase and work backwards. If you never received 
the RAP Notice, you can contest all past increases. See the "Important Information• page at the end of this petition packet for 
more information on time limits for contesting rent increases. If you need additional space, attach a separate sheet or an 
additional copy of this form. 

• For petitions contesting a rent increase on the grounds that the unit has been cited by a government agency for 
serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations, you must attach a copv of the citation to your petition. 
Failure to attach a copy of the citation may result in your petition being dismissed. 

Date received rent 
increase notice: 

B. 

Date rent increase 
went into effect: 

Amount of increase: 

Decreased Housing Services 

Received RAP Notice with 
notice of rent increase? 

□ 
□ 
□ □ 
□ □ 
□ □ 

(Complete this section if any of the grounds for petition fall under category B, above) 

List all the conditions that you believe entitle you to a rent decrease. If your petition is based on problems related to 
your unit, or because the owner has taken away service(s) or is charging for services originally provided by the owner, you 
must complete this section. If you need more space, attach a separate sheet or an additional copy of this form. 

• You are strongly encouraged to submit documentai:v evidence (photographs, inspection reports, 
correspondence with your landlord, etc.) together with your petition. Evidence may be submitted up to seven 
calendar days prior to your hearing. 

• You may wish to have a Ci!Y insoector come insoect your unit for possible code violations in advance of your 
hearing. Copies of any inspection report(s) may be submitted in support of your petition. To schedule an 
inspection, contact the City of Oakland Code Enforcement Unit at (51 O) 238-3381, or file a complaint online at 
htt12s://www.oaklandca.gov/services/fi1e-a-com12laint-with-code-enforcement. Note: if additional items are cited in 
an inspection report that were not included in your original petition (below), you must file an additional petition 
listing those items in order for RAP staff to consider them as a part of your claim. 

Description of problem or Date problem or Date first notified Date problem or What is the 
decreased housing service decreased service owner or manager service was dollar value of 
(list separately): started: of problem: fixed, if ever: your claimed 

{Month/Day/Year) (Month/Day/Year) (Month/Dav/Year) loss? 

1. $ 

2. $ 

3. $ 

4. $ 

Page 3 of 4 
Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

000012



TENANT VERIFICATION 
(Required) 

I/We declare under penalty of petjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this Tenant Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the originals. 

r~Mrure 

Tenant 2 S~narure 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recommended) 

O't Jo9-/2 
Date I 

Date 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/PARTIES send you documents related to 
your case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP may send certain documents only electronically 
and not by first class mail. 

jf!J,,.J/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTYnES electronically at the email address{es) provided in this response. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

0 I request an interpreter fluent in the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

0 Spanish (Espanol) 
0 Cantonese {J.lj:~) 
0 Mandarin (~Ji.~) 
D Other: ----------

-END OF PETITION-

Tenant Petition 
Rev. 09/14/2022 

Page 4 of 4 

000013



[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWNER] 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, CA 
94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT 
PETITION 

ATTENTION: IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 
If you are receiving this NOTICE together with a completed TENANT PETITION form, it means 
that a tenant has filed a case against you with the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") 
(commonly referred to as the "Rent Board"). 

► YOU MUST FILE A RESPONSE WITHIN 35 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE PETITION 
WAS MAILED TO YOU (30 DAYS IF DELIVERED IN-PERSON). 

► TO RESPOND: 

1) Complete a PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form found on the RAP website. 
(https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/respond-to-a-tenant-petition-for-the-rent-adjustment­
program) 

2) Serve a copy of your PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form on the tenant (or the 
tenant's representative listed on the petition) by mail or personal delivery. 

3) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE form (which is attached to the Response form and also 
available on the website) and provide a copy to the tenant (or tenant's representative) 
together with your PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form. 

4) Submit your PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form and completed PROOF OF 
SERVICE* form to RAP through RAP's online portal, via email, or by mail. 

*Note: The Response will not be considered complete until a PROOF OF SERVICE is 
filed indicating that the tenant has been seNed with a copy. 

DOCUMENT REVIEW: The tenant is required to serve on you all documents the tenant filed in 
this case in addition to the petition. Additionally, all documents are available for review at RAP. 

FOR ASSISTANCE: Contact a RAP Housing Counselor at (510) 238-3721 or by email at 
RAP@oaklandca.gov. Additional information is also available on the RAP website and on the 
PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE form. 

[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING PROPERTY OWNER] 

000014



CITY OF OAKLAND ForRentAdjustmentProgramdatestamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 JUL - 9 2025 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS} 
ON THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must include a 
copy of the RAP fonn "NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION" (the preceding 
page of this petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE fonn together with your 
Petition. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served. 
4} File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. Your Petition 

will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occuffed. 

On the following date: t!.l:.J_/J]j2£.1 served a copy of (check all that apply): 

~TENANT PETITION plus / .J attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION, or 
PROOF OF SERVICE) 

ia:NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 

D Other: -------------------

by the following means (check one): 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

,IBLunited States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed 
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

Page 1 of 2 

000015



PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 2 of 2 

000016



To Whom it may concern: 07/07/2025 

Last June 2024 I received an increase in rent via e-mail of 10% that raised my 
rent from $960.00 to $1,056.00 evidence #2.1-2.12 (email receipts rental payments) 
and this June 2025 I received the same e-mail with the same 10% increase and 
reason see evidence #1.1-1.2 attached stating that my rent will be increased from 
$1,056.00 to $1,161.80 with a reason for increase being, "pursuant to RAP and Costa 
Hawkins Rental Housing Act." 

I have been paying the 10% $96.00 see receipts evidence #2.1-2.12(attached 
email rent receipts) from Aug.2024-July2025 

After speaking with counselor Jimmy Paik I believe the rental increase I got 
in June 2024 and this new one I got this June 2025 are both invalid because I was 
never given a proper Rent Adjustment Notice to Tenant (RAP Notice) when I moved 
in and Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act should not apply to me since I am a 
primary tenant and not secondary tenant, proper documentation that should have 
been included for said "pursuant to RAP," (as stated on rental increase e-mail) does 
not count as valid reason and increase is above the allowable amount. 

I believe I should be reimbursed for all increases from starting from Aug. 
2025 to July 2025 equaling $1,152.00 and for future rental increases that will start 
on Aug. 2025 of $201.80 ($96 + $161.80) until hearing decision have been made. 

Sincerely, 

Gerardo 

000017



7/6/25, 9:21 AM Gmail - 2B Living: August 2025 Rent Increase 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

2B Living: August 2025 Rent Increase 

2B Living, Inc.<communications@twobliving.mailer.appfolio.us> Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 4:25 PM 
Reply-To: "28 Living, Inc." 
<2c300dcf720a424103727b4003e33ad7677 cc3882cc455ed9a 7950e 7bf3c6478@twobliving. mailer.appfolio. us> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

THIRTY DAY NOTICE OF CHANGE OF MONTHLY RENT 

06/18/2025 

Gerardo Chow 
5701 International Boulevard 
Unit44 
Oakland, CA 94621 

Dear Gerardo Chow: 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED, in accordance with California Civil Code Section 827, that the Owner of the dwelling unit 
in which you reside hereby raises the monthly rent by 10.00% for the Premises rented to you in the County of Alameda to 
the sum of 1,161.60, effective thirty days after the service of this notice upon you or on 08/01/2025, whichever is later. 
Please be advised this rental increase is allowed pursuant to the requirements of the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
and the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act (Calif. Civ. Code §1954,50, et. Seq.). Except as herein provided, all the other 
terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect. If you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative 
credit report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency. 

Effective at least THIRTY (30) Days from the above date, or commencing with your 08/01/2025, rental installment, your 
rent will increase. This increase is itemized as follows: 

Monthly Charges 

Item 
Rental Income 

Parking 0006 

Total New Monthly Charge 

Current Charge Percent Increase Amount Increase New Monthly Charge 
$1,056.00 10.00% $105.60 $1,161.60 

$0.00 $0.00 

$1,161.60 

Except as herein provided, all the other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect. If you fail to fulfill the 
terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency. 
Information and advice concerning this notice is available from the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank '",u,n,a 

Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612; 501-238-3721. 
Page 1 of 3 

oakland_rent_increase _gerardo _chow_ 061825.pdf 
953K View HTML 

https://mail .google.corn/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=87944ca90e&view=lg&permmsgid=msg-f: J 8353 l 11498.35461527 1/1 000018



1101 £.:), ~:.l..1 f\1V1 oakland_rent_increase_gernrdo_chow _061825 .pdf 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(5IO) 238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklanclca.g~ 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal 

Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on which units are covered, 

contact the RAP office. 

• Tenancy Registration Required. Starting in 2023, the tenancy data for this unit must be registered annually with 
RAP. In 2024, the deadline to register is July 1, 2024. Starting in 2025, the annual deadline to register is March 1. 

Please note that if your tenancy began after March 1, the owner will not be required to register until the following 

year. Failure to register a tenancy with RAP by March I will disallow an owner from: I) filing a rent increase 

petition, 2) serving a rent increase, and/or 3) answering a tenant petition. Failure to register is also an affirmative 

defense in most eviction actions even if the owner has "just cause" to evict. 

• Starting on February I, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 
annual general rent increase ("CPI increase") or allowed "banked" rent increases. These include, but are not 
limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the 

owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may 
exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You have a right to contest the 
proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (l) within ninety (90) days of 
the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent increase; or 
(2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with the notice of rent 
increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your tenancy, you must file a 
petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. Information. The petition forms are 
available from the website at~justment Prqgram Petition and Rt'.Spons.: Forms~ 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. If 
the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 
retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) which 
limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is timely paid before March 

I st of each year, the owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you in the same year the fee is paid. Tenants in 
subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 

tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). 

• The owner is is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 

pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was 

Page 1 

https://mail-attachment.googleusercontent.com/attachment/u/0/?ui=2&ik=87944ca90e& view=att&th= l 97855c4524 la397 &attid=O. l &disp=vah&saf e= I &zw&saddb... I /6 000019



7/6/25, 9:25 AM Gmail - 2B Llving. Inc. - Online Payment Confirma~2 ' / µ 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc. <donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Sun, Aug 4, 2024 at 6:38 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 08/04/2024. Your 
confirmation number is 65DF-CD80. 

To make future payments, go to your online portal. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobliving.com 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permtbid=thread-f:1806509735642675743&simpl=msg-f:1806509735642675743 1/1 000020



7/6/25, 9:26 AM 

~ Gmail I 

Gm,H • 28 u,;,g, lac . • O.Uoe P,ymeot Coofi=ti"#-- J , Z,. 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Sun, Sep 1, 2024 at 10:57 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 09/01/2024. Your 
confirmation number is 276C-7280. 

To make future payments, go to your online portal. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twob!iving.corn 

https:/ /mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1809062719066444180&simpl=msg-f: I 80906271.9066444 I 80 I/ l 000021



7/6/25, 9:27 AM Gmail. 2B living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation $ 2 
1 

~ 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

28 Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Thu, Oct 3, 2024 at 4:21 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 10/03/2024. Your 
confirmation number is 25D3-72F0. 

To make future payments, gQJQY-Q!JLQ□l.ine pmti:!J. 

Thank you for choosing 2B Living, Inc. 

2B Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twohliving ,com 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8794ka90e&view=pt&search=all&pennthid=thread-f:l8119369128l98l8173&simpl=msg-f:181.19369128198!8173 1/1 000022



umall - LJ:S Living, Inc. - Unlme l:'ayment connrmauon 

dt ("} 1/ 11_lA 
Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmaH.com> 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

28 Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Fri, Nov 1, 2024 at 10:08 AM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 11/01/2024. Your 
confirmation number is C40B-4640. 

To make future payments, go toyQuronlineportal. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twob!i.ving 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0l?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&pennthid=thread-f:1814540720536350643&simpl=msg-f:1814540720536350643 I/ 000023



7/6/25, 9:28 AM Gmail - 2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 

12,~ 
Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc. <donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Mon, Dec 2, 2024 at 3:34 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 12/02/2024. Your 
confirmation number is D479-A6F0. 

To make future payments, go to your online portal. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobliving. com 

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&pennthid=thread-f: 1817373514 I 95290650&simpl=msg-f: I 8 l 7373514195290650 1/ l 000024



7/b/25, 9:29 AM Gmail - 2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 

4/th 
mail Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

28 Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Thu, Jan 2, 2025 at 11:34AM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 01/02/2025. Your 
confirmation number is 917 A-6970. 

To make future payments, go to yoLJr ooline portal. 

Thank you for choosing 2B Living, Inc. 

2B Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobliving.com 

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=-87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1820 I 66978734288043&simpl=msg-f: 1820166978734288043 1 / 1 000025



7/6/25, 9:30 AM Gmail - 2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation ~ 2 • f--

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Sun, Feb 2, 2025 at 12:26 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 02/02/2025. Your 
confirmation number is E092-AA 10. 

To make future payments, goto yoµr_online portal. 

Thank you for choosing 2B Living, Inc. 

2B Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobl.iving.com 

https://mail.google .com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: I 822978714685618727 &simpl=msg-f: I 822978714685618727 1/1 000026



7/6/25, 9:31 AM GmWI - 28 Li,;,g, loo. - o,,,;~ P>yme,t Coofi-oo # ;z, B 
Grr1ail 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Sat, Mar 1, 2025 at 3:53 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 03/0112025. Your 
confirmation number is 45E4-3650. 

To make future payments, go to your ooline portal. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobliving .com 

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1825437860010241187 &simpl=msg-f: 18254378600 I 0241187 l/ I 000027



7/6/25, 9:31 AM Gmail - 2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 412 /1 
1 mail Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

2B Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc. <donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Tue, Apr 1, 2025 at 2: 15 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 04/01/2025. Your 
confirmation number is 6905-DE60. 

To make future payments, goto your online portal. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twoblivir1g.com 

https:/ /mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=ll&permthid=thread-f: 1828236457773579347 &simpl=msg-f: l 828236457773579347 111 000028



7/6/25, 9:32 AM Umail - 213 Living, Inc. - Onlme Payment Connrmatton 

1f2·tD 
Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

28 Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Thu, May 1, 2025 at 4:05 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 05/01/2025. Your 
confirmation number is B060-4900. 

To make future payments, go to your onlioe portal. 

Thank you for choosing 2B Living, Inc. 

2B Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobliving.com 

https://mail .google .com/mail/u/O/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: l83096 l26 l22 l 208028&simpl=msg-f: I 830961261221208028 l/ I 000029



IIIJ/1.::,, '1:55 AM umail - /.ts Ltvmg, Inc. - Unlme Payment Contmnatton .f/ 
Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
1 message 

2B Living, Inc. <donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Mon, Jun 2, 2025 at 10:47 AM 

Thank you for your payment of $1,056.00 on 06/02/2025. Your 
confirmation number is 91 DE-DD70. 

To make future payments, 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

https:/ /mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&pennthid=thread-f: 1833840358785691548&simpl=msg-f: 183384035878569 l 548 1/1 000030



1/U/ 1.,_-.,, ~;.:,o /\.!Vl vmau • ltl uvmg, Jnc .• Unlme Payment conllrmation ,,}J. _ r') //i;J • 

fr ,,:.. • ('h I I 
i Gmail 

28 Living, Inc. - Online Payment Confirmation 
2 messages 

2B Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.corh> 

Sat, Jul 5, 2025 at 9: 12 AM 

Thank you for your payment of $960.00 on 07/05/2025. Your confirmation 
number is 8523-CC10. 

To make future payments, or to edit or end this automatic payment, please 
visit your onlirie portal at any time. 

Thank you for choosing 28 Living, Inc. 

28 Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

twobliving .com 

2B Living, Inc.<donotreply@appfolio.com> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Hello Gerardo Chow, 

Sat, Jul 5, 2025 at 12:07 PM 

Thank you for your payment of $96.00 on 07/05/2025. Your confirmation 
number is 2CF6-8FA0. 

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1836824056 l 61761375&simpl=msg-f: l 836824056 l 61761375&simpl=... I /2 000031



Umail - :tH L!vmg, Inc: - Unhne Payment Connrmatton 

To make future payments, or to edit or end this automatic payment, please 
at any time. 

Thank you for choosing 2B Living, Inc. 

2B Living, Inc. 

(650) 763-8552 

https:/ /mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: l 836824056l6l761375&simpl=msg-f: 1836824056 l 6176 l375&simpl=... 2/2 000032



Outlook

RE: T25-0119

From Pretto, Allison <APretto@oaklandca.gov>
Date Tue 8/12/2025 2:34 PM
To Lambert, Elan <ELambert@oaklandca.gov>
Cc Lamb, Juliana <JLamb@oaklandca.gov>; Jackson, Brittni <BJackson@oaklandca.gov>

Good afternoon, Élan,
 
Yes, that is correct.  To date, no registration submission has been received for this property. 
 
Thanks,
Allison
 
From: Lambert, Elan <ELambert@oaklandca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 12:53 PM
To: Pretto, Allison <APretto@oaklandca.gov>
Cc: Lamb, Juliana <JLamb@oaklandca.gov>; Jackson, Brittni <BJackson@oaklandca.gov>
Subject: T25-0119
 
Can you confirm for me that the parcel in the picture has not submitted registration since the inception of the program in 2023?
 

 
That’s what it looks like to me, but I need to confirm.
 
--
 
Hon. Élan Consuella Lambert
Administrative Hearing Officer
City of Oakland
Housing & Community Development Department
Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza
Oakland, CA  94612
Voice: 510-238-3721
Fax:     510-238-6181
 

Overview 

Parcel Number : 041388002800 I Site Address : 5701 International Bou levard Oakland CA 94621 US I Year Built 1988 I Assessor Total Unit Count 77 

l I Total Units Added : 0 I Property Status : Registrat ion Open 

000033



CITY OF OAKLAND  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 

CASE NUMBER:   T25-0119 
 
CASE NAME:   Chow v. 2B Living Property Management 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 5701 International Blvd, Unit 44 
      Oakland, CA 
 
PARTIES:     Gerardo Chow, Tenant  
 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 
 
The Tenant’s petition is granted. 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

Reason for Administrative Decision: An Administrative Decision is a decision 
issued without a hearing. The purpose of a hearing is to allow the parties to present 
testimony and other evidence to resolve disputes of material fact. However, in this 
case, sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a decision without a 
hearing, and no material facts are disputed. Therefore, an administrative decision is 
being issued without a hearing.  
 

BACKGROUND 
 
On July 9, 2025, the tenant filed a petition alleging a rent increase from $960.00 to 
$1,056.00, effective August 1, 2024, and a rent increase from $1,056.00 to 
$1,161.60, effective August 1, 2025.  The petition filed under penalty of perjury 
states that the Tenant was never provided with the RAP Notice, including the 
service of the 2024 and 2025 rent increases.  The Petition alleges that the rent 
increases were above the allowance amount, and that the increases were unlawful 
because they were not given proper notice, were not properly served, and/or were 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

000034



2 | P a g e  
 

not provided with the required RAP Notice. The Tenant provided a copy of the 
Notice of Rent Increase, with an effective date of August 2025, which was emailed 
to the Tenant. 
 
To date, no Owner Response form has been received.  
 

RATIONALE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 
Rent Increases 
 
The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve a RAP Notice at the 
start of a tenancy1 and together with any notice of rent increase or change in any 
term of the tenancy.2   An owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of 
the tenancy. However, a notice of rent increase is not valid if the effective date of 
the increase is less than six months after a tenant first receives the required RAP 
notice.3  
 
The Ordinance4 also states that notices for rent increases based on the CPI5 rent 
adjustment or banking, “an Owner must include: (a) The amount of the CPI Rent 
Adjustment; and (b) The amount of any Banking increase.”  The Rent Board held 
that this requires the Notice of Rent Increase to include the amount of the CPI rent 
adjustment in both the dollar amount and the percentage.6  
 
Rent Adjustment proceedings are governed by State law as well as the Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance.  Under State law,7 a written notice of rent increase must be 
served either by delivering a copy to the tenant personally or by serving a copy by 
mail under the procedures prescribed in Code of Civil Procedure Section 1013.  
This Code section requires that the document be deposited in a mailbox, post 
office, or other facility maintained by the U. S. Postal Service.   

Emailing notices of rent increase is neither personal service nor service by mail.  
Therefore, the 2025 notice of rent increase is invalid.   

 
1 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)  
2 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)   
3 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(C) 
5 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070  
4 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070. 
5 Consumer Price Index. 
6 T18-0226, Baragano v. Discovery Investments. 
7 Civil Code Section 827(b)(1) 

000035



3 | P a g e  
 

Rent Registry 
 
Effective March 1, 2023, rental property owners of units subject to this 
requirement are required to annually report certain information about their units to 
the City, as outlined in Section 8.22.530.8 In 2025, rental property owners were 
required to complete and submit the registration form to the City on or before 
March 3, 2025. Likewise, property owners of covered units who fail to comply 
with the registration requirement substantially will forfeit six (6) months of the rent 
increase sought unless the owner cures the failure to register.  
 
A rental property owner may cure the failure to register required by this Section 
and not be subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the rental property owner 
substantially complies with the registration requirement six (6) months prior to 
serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of an owner petition, at 
least six (6) months prior to filing the petition. 
 
There is no evidence that the rent registration for the subject property was 
completed in 2023, 2024, or 2025.  Accordingly, it is undisputed that the Owner is 
not entitled to any rent increase after July 1, 2023, and continuing until the Owner 
complies for more than six months. Therefore, any rent increases with an effective 
date after July 1, 2023, to the present are invalid on that basis as well.  
 
Accordingly, the 2024 and 2025 rent increases are invalid, and the legal rent for 
the subject unit remains $960.00. 
 

ORDER 
 

1. Petition T25-0119 is granted. 
 
2. The total base rent for the subject units remains $960.00. 

 
3. If the tenant paid the increased amount, the parties are instructed to calculate 
the amount of restitution to rent overpayments and deduct the credit amount in six 
monthly installments from the tenant's monthly rent over the next six months.  

 
4. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for September 
15, 2025, is canceled.  
 

 
8 O.M.C. Section 8.22.510. 

000036



4 | P a g e  
 

Right to Appeal:  This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 
The appeal must be received within seventeen (17) calendar days of electronic 
service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a 
weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and 
service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service.   

       
Dated:  August 14, 2025  Élan Consuella Lambert 
  Hearing Officer 
  Rent Adjustment Program 

 

000037



      

   

PROOF OF SERVICE 

Case Number: T25-0119 

Case Name: Chow v. 2B Living Property Management 

 

 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the Residential 

Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business 

address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612. 
 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of Oakland 

mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, 

California, addressed to: 

 

 

Documents Included 

Administrative Decision  

 

 

      

 

 Manager 

Alyc Hein 

2B Living 

626 El Camino Real  

San Carlos, CA 94070 

 

 Tenant 

Gerardo Chow 

5701 International Blvd. Unit 44 

Oakland, CA 94621 

 

 

 

  

      

  

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing correspondence for 

mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would 

be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class 

postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and 

correct. Executed on August 14, 2025 in Oakland, California. 
 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Brittni Jackson 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

 

 

      

 

000038



Revised February 29, 2024 

 

APPEAL 
 

Appellant’s Name  

☐ Owner    ☐ Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

Date of Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.  

 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):  

 

a) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 

decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

 
b) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 

explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

 
c) ☐ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 

explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

 
d) ☐ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 

detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 
 

e) ☐ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 

explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

(510) 238-3721 

CA Relay Service 711 

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

 

 

 

Coliseum Enterprise, LLC

5701 International Blvd. Oakland, CA 94621

626 El Camino Real San Carlos, CA 94070
T25-0119

09.03.2025

Alyc Hein
2B Living Property Management 626 El Camino Real San Carlos, CA 94070

x

x

x

CITY OF OAKLAND 

X 

000039

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


Revised February 29, 2024 

f) ☐ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s 

claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

 
g) ☐ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner’s investment. (You may appeal on 

this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 

state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)  

 

h) ☐ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

 
Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 

the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 

the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 

Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively.  

 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. ● 

 

I served a copy of: ___________________________________________ (insert name of document served) 

 And Additional Documents 

 

and (write number of attached pages)  attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 

Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 

means (check one): 

 

❑ a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 

the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 

the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

❑ b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 

person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 

some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

❑ c. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 

listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 

this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email 

address(es) they provided. 

 
Name  

Address  

City, State Zip  

Email Address  

 

Name  

Address  

City, State Zip  

Appeal

Gerardo Chow

5701 International Blvd. #44

Oakland, CA 94621

gwohcs@gmail.com

x

x

x

2

□ 

X 

000040



Revised February 29, 2024 

Email Address  

 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, 

and the documents were served on / /     /  (insert date served). 

 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATURE         DATE 

 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

 

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 

5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 

the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 

last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 

day. 

 
• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 

• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
may be dismissed. 

• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 30 days of 

service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 

party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 35 days of the 

date the appeal was mailed to them.  

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less. 

• The Board will not consider new claims.  All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 

• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 

• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 

• The case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the Board 
to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

 

09.03.25

Alyc Hein

09.03.25

000041



CITY OF OAKLAND 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA· 2ND FLOOR· OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Planning and Building Department 
www.oaklandca.gov 

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

Permit Number: 81606143 

Job Site Address: 5701 INTERNATIONAL BLVD BLDG A Oakland, CA 94621 

Parcel Number: 041 384800401 

PH: 510-238-3891 
FAX: 510-238-2263 
TDD: 510-238-3254 

Finalled on 8/30/2021 

Project Description: Legalize 21 live-work units and add 38 new live-work units within the footprint by building 
2,739 sq.ft. of new mezzanines. To abate. #1402711 per PLN17431 

Related Permits: AMR1700128, AMR1800161, E1702051, M1701147, P1701668 

Owner Name and Address: CQI !SE! IM ENIEBPB!SE I I C 
665 3RD ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107-1968 

Building Use: Live/Work Per JLWO 
Type of Construction 1: 1118 - Combustible Construction; 2 Hour Exterior 

Type of Construction 2: 

Occupancy 1 : R-7 Live/ Work JLWQ 

Occupancy 2: S-2 Storage / Low Hazard 

Number of Stories: 0 Number of Dwelling Units: 0 

Fire Sprinklers Provided: Yes: X No: Reason for Fire Sprinklers: 

Desiqn Occupant Load: N/A 

Building Code Requirement 
(Chapter 9) 

Total Number of Parkinq Spaces ------------------CBC Edition: 2013 0 rd in an c e: 13252 ---------------- ------------
Building code Variances: Combustible exterior wall Zone: CN-3; IG/S-19 

SEE ATTACHED FLOOR PLAN 

BUILDING OFFICIAL: Deborah Sandercock 
THIS BUILDING HAS BEEN INSPECTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE REFERENCED CODES AND ORDINANCES 

FOR THE OCCUPANCIES AND THE USES DESCRIBED ABOVE, AND OCCUPANCY OF THE PREMISES ONLY FOR SAID PURPOSES IS 
HEREBY AUTHORIZED. 

THIS CERT/FICA TE SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS AUTHORITY TO VIOLA TE, CANCEL, ALTER, OR SET ASIDE ANY OF THE PROVISIONS 

OR REQUIREMENTS OF ANY LAWS OR CITY OF OAKLAND ORDINANCES NOR SHALL SUCH ISSUANCE THEREAFTER PREVENT 

REQUIRING CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS OR OF VIOLATIONS OF SAID REGULATIONS, THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT A LICENSE. 

A re-issued certificate of occupancy is not a new certificate of occupancy for the purposes of exemption from any state or local law that provides 

protections to residential tenants such as rent control or eviction control 

/t,ht.; uw-
By:------------------- Date Issued: 3/13/2023 

INSPECTION SERVICES MANAGER 

Copies: D Owner D Assessor D Microfilm D *Business License 

3/13/2023 000042



Supporting Documents 

Appeal to T25-0119 

As noted herein, Respondents appeal the decision recached in the above referenced case as it is 
inconsistent with the requirements of the Rent Board Regulations and denied Respondents the 
opportunity to present their claims.  

Specifically, Petitioner’s apartment, which is the subject of this appeal, is exempt from the 
jurisdiction of the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance due to the date it was built. Attached is a 
certificate of occupancy confirming that 38 new live-work units were added to the 5701 
International Blvd property in August 2021. Petitioner resides in one of these recently 
constructed apartments.  

Because these apartments were built after January 1, 1983, and constitute new construction that 
received a certificate of occupancy within the past 10 years, the petitioner’s apartment is exempt 
from limitations on rent increases imposed by Oakland Municipal Code (O.M.C) Section 
8.22.070 and 8.22.090.  

This apartment is exempt from the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance and should not be 
subject to the present petition. Due to this exemption, Respondents were not required to register 
with the Oakland Rent Board pursuant to O.M.C. Section 8.22.530. Further, there is no rent cap 
for this unit, and no requirement to serve RAP notice with a rent increase.  

Consequently, the decision by the Rent Board dated August 14, 2025, should be vacated and 
dismissed in its entirety as the unit is exempt from these requirements. A petition for exemption 
from the Rent Adjustment Program is being filed concurrently with this appeal.   

 

000043



f\l,,'-1 C ti-€ I\.} 

YL\oc;' 'Q\~f\\~µ( ~ 

\~ \J(\ ').-0 \ 

~\) \ (>fr I o\l\{.p \\ 

PLACC. STICKER AT TOP OF ENVELOP£ TO THE RIGHT 

' OF THE RETIJRN ADDRESS,. FOLD AT COTTED Lil'l! • • • • • • • • 

---·-·cefitii=ie·o·IViAiL·, 
Retail 

11111 I I 
.., c;a9 □ 710 527 □ 3211 37 0 4 33 RDC 99 

~ -ff&))4i"ft'fta.J\ ~f)-ft( I 

~t) ~ \-\-. 0~~1\ ~~ 
~ '5~\-J 

\J+ir't-\,~IJ I ~Pr I 0\1.\G, \ '\_, 

1111111 
94612 

U.S. POSTAGE PAID 
FCM LG ENV 
MILPITAS, CA 950~ . 
SEP 03 2025 ? "¥ --· 

' .~ ' 

S2323A502136-09 

000044



REC IVED 
CITY OF OAKLAND 

SEP - 5 2025 
PH: 510-238-3891 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 2ND FLOOR· OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Planning and Building Department 
www.oaklandca.gov OAKLAND RENT FAX: 510-238-2263 

ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM TDD: 510-238-3254 

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY Finalled on 8/30/2021 

Permit Number: 81606143 

Job Site Address: 5701 INTERNATIONAL BLVD BLDG A, Oakland, CA 94621 

Parcel Number: 041 384800401 

Project Description: Legalize 21 live-work units and add 38 new live-work units within the footprint by building 
2,739 so.ft, of new mezzanines, Jo abate, #1402111 per PLN17431 

Related Permits: AMR1700128, AMR1800161, E1702051, M1701147, P1701668 

Owner Name and Address: cm 1s E, !M ENIEBPBJ~i= , , c 
665 3RD ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107-1968 

Building Use: uve/Work Pee JLWO 
Type of Construction 1: 1118 - Combustible Construction; 2 Hour Exterior 

Type of Construction 2: 

Occupancy 1: R-7 Live/ Work JLWQ 

Occupancy 2: S-2 Storaae I Low Hazard 

Number of Stories: 0 Number of Dwelling Units: 0 

Fire Sprinklers Provided: Yes: L_ No: Reason for Fire Sprinklers: 

Desiqn Occupant Load: NIA 

B• 1ildi11n r.nde Reqi 1ireme11t 
(Chapter 9) 

Total Number of Parkinq Spaces --- ------------------CBC Edition: 2013 0 rd in an ce: 13252 ---------------- ------------
Building code Variances: Combustible exterior wall Zone: CN-3; IG/S-19 

SEE ATTACHED FLOOR PLAN 

BUILDING OFFICIAL: Deborah Sandercock 
THIS BUILDING HAS BEEN INSPECTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE REFERENCED CODES AND ORDINANCES 

FOR THE OCCUPANCIES AND THE USES DESCRIBED ABOVE, AND OCCUPANCY OF THE PREMISES ONLY FOR SAID PURPOSES IS 

HEREBY AUTHORIZED. 

THIS CERT/FICA TE SHALL NOT.SE CONSTRUED AS AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE, CANCEL, ALTER, OR SET ASIDE ANY OF THE PROVISIONS 

OR REQUIREMENTS OF ANY LAWS OR CITY OF OAKLAND ORDINANCES NOR SHALL SUCH ISSUANCE THEREAFTER PREVENT 

REQUIRING CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS OR OF VIOLATIONS OF SAID REGULATIONS, THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT A LICENSE. 

A l"IHSSUed certificate of occupancy is not a new cerlificale of occupancy for the purposes of exemption from any state or local law that provides 

protections to residential tenants such as rent control or eviction control 

By: _____________________ Date Issued: 3/13/2023 

INSPECTION SERVICES MANAGER 

Copies: 0 Owner D Assessor D Mir.rnfilm 

000045



PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 

THIRTY DAY NOTICE Of CHANGE OF MONTHLY RENT 

06/18/2025 

Gerardo Chow 

5701 International Boulevard 

Unit44 
Oakland, CA 94621 

Dear Gerardo Chow: 

YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED, in accordance with California Civil Code Section 827, that the Owner of 

the dwelling unit in which you reside hereby raises the monthly rent by 10.00% for the Premises rented to 
you in the County of Alameda to the sum of 1,161.60, effective thirty days after the service of this notice 

upon you or on 08/01/2025, whichever is later. Please be advised this rental increase is allowed pursuant 

to the requirements of the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program and the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act 
(Calif. Civ. Code §1954,50, et Seq.). Except as herein provided, all the other terms of your tenancy shall 

remain in full force and effect. If you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit 

report may be submitted to a credit reporting agency. 

Effective at least THIRTY (30) Days from the above date. or commencing with your 08/01/2025, rental 

installment. your rent will increase. This increase is itemized as follows: 

Monthly Charges 

Item 
Current Percent Amount New Monthly 
Charge Increase Increase Charge 

Rental Income $1,056.00 10.00% $105.60 $1,161.60 

Parking 0006 $0.00 $0.00 

Total New Monthly $1,161.60 
Charge 

Except as herein provided, all the other terms of your tenancy shall remain in full force and effect. If you 

fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations, a negative credit report may be submitted to a credit 

reporting agency. 

Information and advice concerning this notice is available from the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program, 

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612; 501-238-3721. 
Page 1 of 3 

000046



CIT¥ OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 -'-'-'-'--'--'--'--""""'-'==='-'-"-''-'-

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal 
Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on which units are covered, 
contact the RAP office. 

• Tenancy Registration Required. Starting in 2023, the tenancy data. for this unit must be registered annually with 
RAP. In 2024, the deadline to register is July 1, 2024. Starting in 2025, the annual deadline to register is March 1. 
Please note that if your tenancy began after March 1, the owner wm not be required to register until the following 
year. Failure to register a tenancy with RAP by March l will disallow an owner from: 1) filing a rent increase 
petition, 2) serving a rent increase, and/or 3) answering a tenant petition. Failure to register is also an affirmative 
defense in most eviction actions even if the owner has "just cause" to evict. 

• Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 
annual general rent increase ("CPI increase") or allowed "banked" rent increases. These include, but are not 
limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the 
owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may 
exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You have a right to contest the 
proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90) days of 
the notice of rent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent increase; or 
(2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with the notice of rent 
increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your tenancy, you must file a 
petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. Information. The petition forms are 
available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms. 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. If 
the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 
retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) which 
limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is timely paid before March 
1st of each year, the owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you in the same year the fee is paid. Tenants in 
subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). 

• The owner_ is _ is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was _______ _ 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
• Smoking ( circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit;__ ___ _, the unit you intend to rent. 
• Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non~smoking units 

exist in tenant's building. attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
• There ( circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on ________ _ 
(Date) (Tenant's signature) 

JltiStlll* (:!IYilll) mffl.•a:f!J:liU-.r-1f11!#1fi:r::tP&*o 1111:.(510) 238-3721 ~lflli!J:;$:. 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espai'iol. Si desea una copia, llame al {510) 238-3721. 

000047



Mitf<JOm;i!iftB 
~ 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 71 I h!m;f/www.oakland1..~lAP 

{±~-~~~-~-

ClTY Of OAKlAND 

• ~1ffi" (J!JEIID irHBffi.:&:~~5:Hm (RAP) l~(tE~~tUffi.:&:~51 (~1ffl" (J!JEM) rrffii:5tm 8.22 ~) , fl±~~it 
f-t~1R' 1983 ~PJJitf*~~ITTl::lJffl.tt~~{fr O E~TmlYJ~®~ffz:tE;.$:5j-ff~~tUiimlllr3 , ~JfJM;~ RAP ~JJ 
~o 

• u~e¥>1< 0 tt 2023 ~imm • *±&:,i~~~~f:rr.ITTffi.~jilf2f-.fi~l6J RAP IHe O tE 2024 ~ , ~tff:~ 
11:. E3 M~ 2024 ~ 7 F.J 1 8 ° tf. 2025 ~Imm , Bi~ITT~~c~ll: E3 M~ 3 F.J 1 8 ° ~5.1~ ' 3lll~f~ITTffl.~"1~ 
tE 3 Fl 1 E3 Z. Ti~%!ITT , *±~"BJ tUJf~¥U-f-~7J"'Wl~~§c O 3([J~J,~±.59HltE 3 Fl 1 E3 Z.ritr!oJ RAP~~ 
~~cffi.~j(lfSf- , *±~$ = 1 ) ~l:Btfl:&:~51¥~ , 2) Wfiffl:&:~51 , t1nx 3) @llf!ffi.J=i®¥~• 0 ~n~ 

*±ff "lE~iailJ:i.EE" l!~m~ ' E*±5iff ~~cffl~jilf8f- , tt*tf~ITTl!~fi!J}Jcp , lm~@Z~;fflpm 
wlr:rmmITTJ:i.m 0 

• tf. 2017 ~ 2 Fl 1 E3 m , 3t□*ffi.:&:~51!ffiII!!ffll::lJ-JINffl:&:~1!!511j!M ( 1 CPI 51m J ) ~ft~ITT I ffl.:&:~~ff 
'fRJ 5llj!M, *.:Egt&;,J~!o] RAP~¥1.mffl O ~51~1zs!PJ1~}1~H.!':Ffm~~f-Ejigf~~;f!]~~:3z:lliitt1m O f-t~ 
~®ffi~ITTffi.:&:~511i~ , *±£,*tEmm1gfaJ~~511t71"'1IB~rcuf~®ffi.~ 0 f:ffoJffi.~~511j!ltFFf~m~ 
Bi~:ft~!J}JJi:ft?f 10% ®51m O 3([JJFffaJ~~-ITTffl~~im ' f~fffflHM*±BkJ~g¥~1::lJtitm 0 

• ~-HilititM: f~PJJl)J§_:tizgf?ij)q/_Hft5l~:%tf.tmn~:f!rt~EE ' lo] RAP ~¥t1L~i O 3([]:~!f~~Wffl:&:~ 
51mtf1:ritffi: , 0) li*±li.lfaJ~f5i r ffl~ffli~if J ---f#mf~f.El.:&:~51ffli~ • f!IJf~£,*tE®:¥Uffl~~51im~ 
tin+ (90) *pgmte~¥: <2) @*±*li.l~fil 'ffi~im~• J m~m~~5tim~, ¥ltl1~&:,mtE®:¥Uf.El.~ 
~~im~ifriITT 120 7ef7'J~lliffl¥ 0 ~o**±ttf.El.M-!fflf®~5iff~f~mf5if.El.~im~ , f~gt&;,~t£~­
*l&:¥U m f5iffl~ imm1!ITTtL + (90) 7CF"JM!llifiltlii O E®~~Jf/iiif:f/H~ ' "BJ J:.~Jtti Rent Adiustment 
Program Petition and Response Forms (ffi.~~~)j-$ffi.!'ilf;f!J@llf!*m) !&~ 0 

• 3([]*1~f-ff§.~~51ff~-, tt~tf1ffi¥Z.M, f~-0)£,*3tftl5JT~tA~®~51ffl~ 0 E~51:&:IHl~ft@f~ 
~*~tt,~~fflXtf.~51~%!BM•m®~51~~ 0 

• g1ffl" (J!JE!lf) rrfITTl!~fftiJm~IJ (g1ffl" <J!JEM) rtifii:5tm 8.22 tf:1® r lli~ffl~1flE~3:JI!.EE®~m J ) f-tFJT 
fft~¥f:rr.®l!~J:i.EEi5t~mtiJ O E~6"JW~~ji~R , ~~~ RAP ~0'.¥: 0 

• g1ffi" (J!JE!lf) rti~J&e~~!oJ*±®:!&B!OOl::lJf.El.~1:rr.® r ffl~5j-t-BmH~- J (Rent Program Service Fee) 0 E 
*±tEB!~3FllE3ZM$~~~~-ffl•itffmtE~~-ffl®faJ-E3M4!o1~®:!&Wffl®-+ 0 ~~M~ 
&BkJffl~mffl~~~-fflakJffi.~~5j- 0 

• g$" (J!JE!lf) ftia'gffl.~~~f!JR191J (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) §frYi~.Il*±ITT.illffr~ , ~lltEf.§. 
~~*±ett®m55rTllitTfil~$$.llii$m <g* <~JE!lf) mfii:$m s.22.600) 0 

• *± _ 1~PJ _=F1~W;.$:¥f:rr.i5tT~ml~lUITTJl!.efflf.El.:&: (i91J:5t□tN~ Costa-Hawkins 5tJ:i.m'.@) 0 3([]**.±. 
=F1~~ T~mmtiJITTmfflffl.~ , f!Urrtrffm~~teri±%!®ffl:&:~ _____ 0 

tiffi.llff~lfl 

II 1:tm¥& ______ (1~ff~ffeffla'g.ffl) I ft~ j ~ '~ft~ j I!&~ ([11~-JJ{) O 

" f~ffif.t~m!to/Jcr®:!tffl!~{fr r ft~ J ~ r =F ft~ J I!&~ (tll~-JJi) 0 (Effi.~FJTf.t®~ffi!to/JrploJ~'E!:'aPJ 
l!&~tJ~PJl!&~ITT¥&•~mJ:.-~PJl!&~¥f:rr.~* 0 

11 ;;$:~ffi!to/1 1 ~ J ~ 1 >iff J ffi5EITTP:>7~!Qi.t~~ ([11~-JJ{) 0 ~q&_~~fil~ ____ 0 

Form - NotirP to TPn,mtc; of RAP - CH - J .Jfi.J4 ~ 1@ I :tt 1 @ 

000048



CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE A.ruSTES EN AL ALQUILER 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 Y!'.~~!11!!f~~:W!'.!KcX. 

A VISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler ("RAP") que limita los aumentos en el alquiler (Capitulo 8.22 
del C6digo Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoria de las unidades residenciales en alquiler construidas antes 
de 1983. Para obtener mas informaci6n sobre las viviendas cubiertas, contacte a la oficina del RAP. 

• Es obligatorio registrar alquileres. A partir del 2023, los datos del alquiler de esta vivienda deben registrarse 
anualmente con RAP. En el 2024, la fecha Hmite para el registro es el 1 de julio de 2024. A partir del 2025, la 
fecha Hmite anual para el registro es el 1° de marzo. Por favor tenga presente que si su alquiler comenzo despues 
del 1 ° de marzo, el propietario no tendra la obligacion de registrarlo hasta el afio siguiente. En caso de no registrar un 
alquiler con RAP a mas tardar el 1 ° de marzo, el propietario quedara descalificado para: 1) presentar una petici6n de 
aumento del alquiler, 2) notificar un aumento del alquiler y/o 3) responder a una petici6n del inquilino. La falta de tal 
registro tambien es una defensa afirmativa en la mayoria de las acciones de desalojo incluso si el propietario tiene 
una "causa justa" de desalojo. 

• A partir del 1. 0 de febrero de 2017, un propietario debe presentar una peticion ante el RAP para todo aumento en el 
alquiler que sea mayor que el aumento general anual en el alquiter ("aumento CPI") o para todo aumento del 
alquiler "guardado" que este permitido. Estos incluyen, entre otros, mejoras de capital y aumentos en los gastos 
operativos. En lo que respecta a este tipo de aumentos, el propietario puede aumentar su alquiler solo despues de 
que un funcionario de audiencia haya autorizado el incremento. Ning(m aumento anual en el alquiler podra exceder 
el aumento maximo que cambia de manera anual con un l O % de capitalizaci6n. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el 
aumento en el alquiler propuesto respondiendo a la petici6n del propietario. 

• Como disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una petici6n ante el RAP para disputar aumentos 
ilicitos en el alquiler o la disminuci6n de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el alquiler, debe 
presentar una petici6n (l) en un plazo de (90) dias a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento en el alquiler si el 
propietario tambien proporcion6 este Aviso a los Inquilinos con la notificaci6n del aumento en el alquiler; o (2) en 
un plazo de 120 dias a partir de la fecha de recepci6n del aviso de aumento en el alquiler si este Aviso a los 
Inquilinos no fue entregado con la notificacion de aumento en el alquiler. Si el propietario no entreg6 este Aviso a 
los lnquilinos al inicio del periodo de arrendamiento, usted debera presentar una solicitud en un plazo de (90) dias a 
partir de la fecha en que recibi6 por primera vez este Aviso a los Inquilinos. Informaci6n. Encontrara los 
formularios de petici6n disponibles en el sitio web, donde dice Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response 
Forms "Formularios de Petici6n y Respuesta del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler". 

• Si usted disputa un aumento en el alquiler, debe pagar su alquiler con el aumento disputado hasta que presente 
la petici6n. Si el aumento es aprobado y usted no lo pag6, adeudara la suma deJ incremento retroactivo a la 
fecha de inicio de vigencia del aumento. 

• Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza y Reglamentos de Desalojo por Causa Justa, O.M.C. 8.22) que 
limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Para obtener mas informaci6n contacte a la oficina 
RAP. 

• Oakland cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler por vivienda al afio. 
Si la tarifa se paga a tiempo antes o e1 l ro de marzo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad del costo de esta 
tarifa al inquilino en el mismo afio en el cual la tarifa es pagada. No se requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas 
subsidiadas paguen la parte de la tarifa que corresponderia al inquilino. 

• Oakland posee una Ordenanza de Protecci6n al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance ,"TPO") para impedir el 
comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios y para ofrecer a Ios inquitinos recursos legales en 
instancias donde hayan sido victimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). 

• El propietario _tiene ____ no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta unidad sin limitaciones 
(por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler 
inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desaloj6 Ia vivienda era de ___ _ 

000049



CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 71 l www.oaklandca.gov/RAP CITY OAKL~ND 

INFORMACION PARA LOS INOUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLITICAS PARA FUMADORES 

11 Fumar (encierre en un cfrculo) ESTA o NO ESTA permitido en la Unidad , la unidad que usted pretende 
alquilar. 

11 Fumar ( encierre en un circulo) ESTA o NO EST A permitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay 
disponibitidad de ambas unidades, para fumadores y no fumadores, en el edificio del inquilino, adjunte una lista de 
las unidades en donde se permite fumar). 

• (Encierre en un circulo) HAY o NO HAY un area designada al aire libre para furnar. Se encuentra en 

Recibi una copia de este aviso el _________ _ 
(Fecha) (Firma del inquilino) 

000050



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
KIMBALL, TIREY 
& ST. JOHN LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies and declares as follows: 

I am over the age of 18 years and am not party to the within action. I am employed in the County 

of San Mateo, California, with 2B Living, Inc. My business address is 626 El Camino Real, San 

Carlos, CA 94070. On the date shown below, I served the following document(s): 

• NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• 30 Day Notice of Rent Increase 

Aforementioned date atop rent increase notice, I served the above mentioned document(s) 

in the manner described below to the interested parties herein and addressee(s): 

_1L MAIL: I placed a true and correct copy thereof in a sealed envelope and caused 
such envelope to be deposited in the mail at my business address, with postage thereon fully 
prepaid, addressed to the addressee( s) designated. I am readily familiar with the business' 
practice of collecting and processing correspondence to be deposited with the United States 
Postal Service on that same day in the ordinary course of business. 

HAND DELIVERY: I placed a true and correct copy thereof in a sealed envelope 
and caused such envelope(s) to be delivered by a Plaintiff's agent to the addressee(s) 
designated. If the addressee( s) are not present to receive hand delivery, the process server 
will post/affix the documents on addressee(s) door or leave at doorstep. 

OVERNIGHT COURIER SERVICE: I placed a true and correct copy of the 
documents in a package for delivery by an express mail or overnight courier service. 

FACSIMILE: I caused such document to be served via facsimile on the interested 
parties at the facsimile numbers listed above. The facsimile numbers used complied with 
California Rules of Court (CRC) Rule 2.306 (hXl) through (5), and no error was reported 
by the machine. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 

is true and correct. 

Executed on aforementioned date atop rent increase notice, at San Carlos, CA. 

A a!ef,: C. ~" (Signature) 

Addy C. Rios (Name) 

1 Page 3 of 3 
nn""r. nn cr.n,,.,.,-...r. 

000051



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK IL OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Prograi-n 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

TEL (510)238-3721 
FAX (5 IO) 238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

RECEI ED 

CASE NUMBER: 
SEP - 5 2025 

T25-0l19 
OAKLAND RENT 

CASE NAME: 
ADJUSTMENT PROGRM.1 

Chow v. 2B Living Property Management • 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 5701 International Blvd, Unit 44 
Oakland, CA 

PARTIES: Gerardo Cbow, Tenant 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The Tenant's petition is granted. 

INTRODUCTION 

Reason for Administrative Decision: An Administrative Decision is a decision 
issued without a hearing. The purpose of a hearing is to allow the parties to present 
testimony and other evidence to resolve disputes of material fact. However, in this 
case, sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a decision without a 
hearing, and no material facts are disputed. Therefore, an administrative decision is 
being issued without a hearing. 

BACKGROUND 

On July 9, 2025, the tenant filed a petition alleging a rent increase from $960.00 to 
$1,056.00, effective August 1, 2024, and a rent increase from $1,056.00 to 
$1,161.60, effective August I, 2025 .. The petition filed under penally ofpe1jury 
slates that the Tenant was never provided with the RAP Notice, including the 
service of the 2024 and 2025 rent increases. The Petition alleges that the rent 
increases were above the allowance amount, and that the increases were unlawful 
because they were not given proper notice, were not properly served, and/or were 

000052



not provided with the required RAP Notice. The Tenant provided a copy of the 
Notice of Rent Increase, with an effective date of August 2025, which was emailed 
to the Tenant 

To date, no Owner Response form has been received. 

RATIONALE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

Rent Increases 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve a RAP Notice at the 
start of a tenancy I and together ,vith any notice of rent increase or change in any 
term of the tenancy. 2 An owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of 
the tenancy. However, a notice of rent increase is not valid if the effective date of 
the increase is less than six months after a tenant first receives the required RAP 
noticc. 3 

The Ordimmcc4 also states that notices for rent increases based on the CPI5 rent 
adjustment or banking, "an Owner must include: (a) ·n1e amount ofthe CPI Rent 
Adjustment; and (b) The amount of any Banking increase." The Rent Board held 
that this requires the Notice of Rent Increase to include the amount of the CPI rent 
adjustment in both the dollar amount and the percentage. 6 

Rent Adjustment proceedings are govemcd by State law as well as the Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance. Under State law, 7 a written notice of rent increase must be 
served either by delivering a copy to the tenant personally or by serving a copy by 
mail under the procedures prescribed in Code of Civil Procedure Section 1013. 
This Code section requires that the document be deposited in a mailbox, post 
office, or other facility maintained by the U.S. Postal Service. 

Emailing notices of rent increase is neither personal service nor service by mail. 
Therefore, the 2025 notice of rent increase is invalid. 

1 O.M.C. Section 8.22;060(A} 
2 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(l)(A) 
3 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(C) 
; O.M.C. Section 8.22.070 
4 O.M.C. Section 8.22.070. 
s Consumer Price Index. 
6 T 18-0226, Baragano v. Discovery I n\'estments. 
7 Civil Code Section 827(b )(I) 

2!Pagc 

000053



Rent Registry 

Effective March I, 2023, rental property owners of units subject to this 
requirement are required to annually report certain infonnation about their units to 
the City. as outlined in Section 8.22.530. 1 In 2025, rental property owners were 
required to complete and submit the registration form to the City on or before 
March 3, 2025. Likt.~\'isc, property owners of covered units who fail to comply 
with the registration requirement substantially will forfeit six (6) months of the rent 
increase sought unless the owner cures the failure to register. 

A rental property owner may cure the failure to register required by this Section 
and not be subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the rental property owner 
substantially complies with the registration requirement six (6) months prior to 
serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of an mvncr petition, at 
least six (6) months prior to filing the petition. 

There is no evidence that the rent registration for the subject property was 
completed in 2023, 2024, or 2025. Accordingly, it is undisputed that the Owner is 
not entitled to any rent increase after July l, 2023~ and continuing until the Owner 
complies for more than six months. 'Therefore" any rent increases with an effective 
date after July l, 2023, to the present are invalid on that basis as well. 

Accordingly, the 2024 and 2025 rent increases are invalid, and the legal rent for 
the subject unit remains $960.00. 

ORDER 

1. Petition T25-0119 is granted. 

2. The total base rent for the subject units remains $960.00. 

3. If the tenant paid the increased amount, the parties arc instructed to calculate 
the amount of restitution to rent overpayments and deduct the credit amount in six 
monthly installments from the tenant's monthly rent over the next six months. 

4. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for September 
15, 2025, is canceled. 

'O.M.C. Section 8.22.510. 

000054



Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. l~ither party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustrnent Program. 
111e appeal must be received within seventeen ( 17) calendar days of electronic 
service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a 
weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and 
service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: August 14, 2025 Elan CoosueUa Lan1bert 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

000055



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number. TlS-0119 

Case Name: Chow v. 2B Living Property Management 

I am a resident of the State ofCalifomia at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party lo the Residential 
Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, Califomia. My business 
address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 53 IJ, 5th floor, Oakland, California 94612. 

Today, I servc-d the attached docmnents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of Oakland 
mail collection receptade for mailing Oil the below date at 250 Fnmk H. Ogawa Plau, Oakl:uui, 
California, addressed to: 

Documents l11duded 
Administrative Decision 

Manager 
Alycllcin 
28 Living 
626 El Camino Real 
San Carlos. CA 94070 

Tenant 
Gerardo Chow 
5701 International Blvd. Unit 44 
Oakland, CA 94621 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing correspondence for 
mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would 
be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class 
postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. 

l declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and 
correct. Executed oo APgust 14, l0lS in Oakland, California. 

Brittni Jackson 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000056



To whom it may 
concern: ➔ ()I,/'")()'"),:: 

I VI I I L-VL...J 

The following is an addendum to reason (5) and additional evidence to response 
to appeal for case T25-0119. I received the only 60 days temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy dated 9/25/19 on record from the Planning and Building department on 
10/06/25 evidence #5.1 a-5. 1 b 

000057



...... ' ·,:.-_<--.~ ?/'·,;_·.· 

~!~t " f ·' : • 
i;°:~ 
f·: .~ 

- .. _" ,
t

_ :·:;,P-1;,A:JNNJN(; & BU:WD.I.NG-DEPARTMENT 
·.-,,, •••• • • • ' O.f.'RA.~K H 'OGAWA PT A?. ""'~OND ,,, . 

·-~·"":".;··· • •••• ••• • ., •• - • 0--- • · -- · - ·-:--::u.-_,.,. . ...,.,, ..__ 1 I!_LOOR. OAKLAND,CA. 94612 

• {r;-f;f.Y.~u~'!"!"<~, _;;,_.,, .• --~·1·•·'',:"=,.,'-··--· 
::::ii~~-""'a;!i-""';c,,·Ji.1.,~~~~•,,,...,,~~ ... ~vi-i'J ' • -~~'\ ~ ·1,1.~' ?:~-'' ·,,•=--.- ~ -~ . ~ -.. 

/~ • undav/e • 694. ,Z4 Application fee • • ~}.--rt 

tft 
::l 
:;:~~ . -:~ 

"'\, 

/} 
.ZIP : 

en · , j viS~;;,;~~ ["Lc(2~1>,•_z , 
_;·· :·,-_,.,~ :·>,.::.::··'. --~: ·, ''. ·-_--:·;. ~ :-:· ... _;:•· .-:.,"·---.,~->tc,"c·t< ,.·:~;,:·:-<;;, · , .. :,.· : J . · _., · · 
;~· • •. ,·" We _request-tempo_r:ary ;ipprov'ai,to.occupy-the',preinis'~s-befdreffinal app·rovaC , - · ·_ .,.,: .. 

• r-,: •• :·;.~. We.y·~·ci_~tst?nd_that •• t_in~f inspectlc;, :;i· 'pfci~tii:.-B'dit{b'ici~btt~-;~;1:J:b~o(i ~~~i(ati_on bf .a-tecn'porary occupancy certificate ·:, 
. 'J:° .}1-i'(;1~~~t'e~dat ~iif 0 t fieit.,i~f-.·t 1,Ji,t · /. ,. 'c _,. anti and owner.will ,.-be·sub· . 

~, _· C ::;: l~~}:tfJt1f f tq!)i t~1)~~ .. '<:-.... ~,~ • .... , • ,:a.,.; ,,:,. 

l,)_esl§ri~~far.ea]f _eari 

000058



Dates 

Due 

September 29, 2025 

Received 

September 17, 2025 via web 

Staff assigned 

Departments 

Planning & Building 

Point of contact 

Planning & Building Records 

■--
Request 

I would like all Certificates of Ocuppancy for these two addresses: 

5725 International Blvd. Oakland, CA. 94621 

5701 International Blvd. Oakland, CA. 94621 

Please and thank you. 

Timeline 

0 Request closed"' 
Wt~ released all of the requested documents. 

O :iobe;· ,;, 202•;, 2:il pm by Sta!f 

0 Document(s) released 

5701-5725 E. 14th St.- Primary Record .pdf 

5701 International Blvd .- Temporary Certificate of Occupancy.pelf 

~! Department assignment 

Plann ing & Bui lding 

Anyone witn ,1cc~ss to this r~quest 

Anyon~ witl\ accE-ss to :his rrc;uest 

A.nyor,i: witn acct-ss to :his rer,uest 

nn+ ow,0,,..,.,.,_tL,_,_ Anvo,w witll access to :his rec,ues( • ---------------=- ------

000059



. CITY OF OAKLAND I For Rent AdjustmentProgramdaresram,,. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

I NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIREC>.~T() SE.RYE: A ,COPY OF YOUR P¢"1TION {PLUS ANY A TT ACijMENTS) •• • 
ON THE PROPERTY OWNERPRIORTO·FILINGYOURPETITION -WITH RAP. You must include a 
• c_opyc9ftije ~f>,fo,nn,}'NPJiCETQ.~ROP~RTY.OWNE:R,OFTENANT PETITION'; (t!Je preceding 
page,c,fthis peti.~on.packet) an,cfa completed. .PROOF OF Sl:RVIGE form together with your . 

- Petition. . • • • • • • ' ' •• • • •• 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s)' served. 

I 2) Note: Email is not a form of alfowab/e service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance, 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

/ documents being served. 

I 4). File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition_ Your Petiiion 
will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

□ TENANT PETITION plus f;i{~J(;itf;i attached pages (number of pages attached to Petition not 
ryy_mting t.~IJ P1Jtitfon form .. NOT!CE TO PROPERTY OW/\fER OF TENANT PETITION or 
PROOF OF SERVICE) 

□• NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNER OF TENANT PETITION 
ah • p !JJ; ,_/:~ -· .. ,_ :. ~>Y "·52c'f7J/m~ •. ~ Other: <)~~"~ \; • ••.• .... i"r_c/ <" 

by the following means {check one): 

!!! 

Proof of Service 

~ted States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed 
. to th.e person(s) listed be!o.w and at the addres~(e.~, be!o~ r1nct ct~no~H:ed the sealed envelope 

wttn.. tr.le Unitea States Postar servrce, w1tn tne postage runy prepa1a·. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
!isted be!ow or! !eft the documentls) at the address(1:1s) with som.A !)Arson not vounoer than 
18"years of age. • • • • • ,. 

Page 1 of 2 

000060



' I I 
~ 

PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

I Name 

: Address 

/ City, State, Zip 

i. declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
corre 

Proof of Service 
-F..z'!_'5.fJ-1lW21 

Page 2 of 2 

000061



OC T - 3 2025 

To whom it may concern: UJ '<LN T' f .:NT 
I !,..;HJ T. !=l(;~f P~1 10/1/2025 

The following is my response and evidence to appeal for case T25-0119. I don't believe 
that a "New Construction Rental Increase," should apply as stated on definition of RAP's New 
Construction for the following reasons: 

1) The building's "New Construction," was done on an existing blueprint and it says legalize 21 
live-work units (one of which is mine) and add 38 new live-work units. My unit is on the 2nd 
floor see evidence #1.1-1 .6 (my unit is on pict # 1.2 you can see that the windows are not the 
original windows of building construction). Past and present pictures from google maps show 
that the shell of the building remains the same since 2015 - 2025 so it is not a ground up 
construction since the building was not demolished. 

2) I moved in in 2013 in unit 15 as shown on the first page of lease and pictures of the unit at 
open house in 2013 it was rented as commercial, it had a complete bathroom and the resident 
manager knew tenants were living in units. Also I was not given a RAP notice when I moved in. 
I am also including signed page of lease and addendum of live work lease see evidence 
#2.1-2.3 and evidence# 2.4-2.9 (picts of unit during open house). After several complaints and 
hearings I left my unit in 2017 as part of an eviction to bring the building up to code. I had a 
right of return and took possession of unit on 2020 and my unit was the same as I left it only 
with minor alterations as shown on evidence # 2.11-2.14 and also as stated in Planning and 
Building department records evidence #2.15. Evidence #2.16a and 2.16b also states that on 
09/16/2018 Seth Jacobson (SJ) my landlord legalized 21 live work units one of which was mine 
#15 and applied to add 38 units "within the footprint." Evidence # 2.15-2.16a-b alone state that 
my unit #15 back then only had minor interior improvements and not a new construction. My 
unit is on the top floor of the building. The new units were all done on the first floor all within the 
footprint. The work that was done on my unit and can be seen on past google map pictures 
evidence# 1.1-1.6 2013/2017 and 2020 evidence #2.4-2.14 are a transfer of door to my water 
heater from wall next to door into the bathroom, the replacement of two windows, a protrusion 
on three sections of the wall facing the street going inwards towards the unit of 5 inches thick 
different feet lengths so I returned to a smaller unit in square footage, added shelves in kitchen, 
a vent that is smaller than stove top evidence #2.17 I also have a witness Kyung Lee who was 
with me when I left in 2015 and took possession of the unit that can attest that the unit was the 
same as when I had to leave in 2017 and when I returned in 2020 with minor alterations. 

3) After the units on the bottom floor were done, the units on top floor were re-numbered. 
Number 15 my unit in 2013 now became #44 on top floor see attached evidence #3.1 An email 
between Tony Collins the previous property manager and myself of Mr. Collins stating that my 
unit was #44 now and not #15 anymore due to renumbering. Number #15 is on the bottom a 
newer unit. 

000062



4) The building used to be a Homeless shelter see evidence #4. 1from Planning and Building 
department and #4.2 article from East Bay Times Bay Area News Group 
https://www.eastbaytimes.com/2008/01/24/green-homeless-shelter-opens-in-oakland/ 

5) I would also like to officially ask you to verify the validity of Certificate of Occupancy 
presented in appeal because up to date the Planning and Building department has not 
responded to my request asking if any Certificate of Occupancy has been granted to either 5725 
or 5701 International Blvd. see evidence #5.1 also the unit has not been registered with RAP so 
this and past rental increases should not be valid as stated in past hearing decision and email 
response I got from RAP see evidence #5.2. Also after being served what looks nothing like the 
real RAP Notice see evidence #5.3 I can't help but question the Certificate of Occupancy on 
appeal. 

6) The building does not get cleaned regularly only on the day before there is an open house. 
There is dog feces in the common area that has been on the floor since Sept. 18-date and the 
landlord refuses to clean it up saying that the dog owner has to pick it up. Landlord rents 
tenants with dogs and now is refusing to keep common areas clean for other tenants that have 
nothing to do with the situation see evidence # 6.1- 6.4. 

7) The building lacks security. Packages and mail have been stolen since last year and no help 
or solutions have been made. Tenants have to leave notes for thieves asking for their mail and 
packages back see evidence #7.1 - 7.2 

8) In the past I've filed petitions as you can see on HRRRB packet yet I have made every effort 
to have a fair tenant and landlord relationship and just try to live and let live unless I have to 
complain about something serious, as you can see in evidence# 8.1 emails I let Mr.Hein the 
property manager know that I have no problem with paying the CPI rental increase but a yearly 
increase of 10% is just too much. My landlord wants top notch rent and yet provides subpar 
services. Since he can't seem to produce the proper documentation to do a CPI or Banked 
increase he wants to claim that my unit is a "New Construction." 

A yearly increase of 10% is just too much. I don't get yearly raises at work and can't 
afford such a high yearly increase. 

Sincerely, 

000063



~ VI/LJµ· 

#/, l 

000064



000065



000066



G Google · May 202s • 

000067



9/29/25. 4:48 PM 28 Living: August 2025 Rent Increase - gwohcs@gmail.com - Gmail 

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0//finbox/FMfcgzQbf pDNslBWtzZrLLFQbssDjksz?projector= 1 &messag:ePartld=O. I 1/1 
000068



1:;-.. Google . _May 202s 
• . . •• 1/l,i 

000069



' . 

G Google • May 2025 • 

000070



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT 
5725 International Blvd. 

This lease, dated March 15 , 2013_ is between COLISEUM ENTERPRISES, LLC (''Landlord") and 
<qe;: r ~clo L L • ?"r C\-\oi..J ("Tenant") 

1. PREMISES 

(a) Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby hires from Landlord those certain 

premises (the "Premises") are identified as# 15b on the 2nd floor of building known as ssth 

Ave. Studios (the "Building"), which is located at 5725 International Blvd., Oakland, ca 94621 

(b) The net rentable area of the Premises has been and shall continue to be determined in 
the accordance with the standards applied to full floor users as of the date of this Lease by the 
Building Owners and Managers Association International. 

(c) This Lease is subject to and conditioned upon all of the terms, covenants and conditions 
set forth herein, and Tenant covenants as a material. part of the consideration for this Lease and as a 
condition hereof to keep and perform each and all of said tenns, covenants and conditions. 

2. USE OF PREMISES 

Lessee shall use and occupy the Premises only for office, storage, and other commercial 
uses. Lessee shall not use or permit the use of the Premises in a manner that creates waste or 
nuisance, or that disturbs owners and/or occupants of, or causes damage to, neighboring premises 
or properties. The uses must conform to permissible uses consistent with the zoning 
classification of the building. The Lessee shall not use any hazardous substances in the operation 
of their business or studio in violation of any applicable law. Lessee is specifically prohibited 
from hosting art "openings" or "exhibits" of any kind whatsoever at the premises without written 
permission of the Lessor. 

3. TERM 

The term of this Lease shall be a six month lease commencing on _April 1 , 2013 _ 
And will be for a term length of six months concluding on_ October _31 _, 2013 _ 

4. POSSESSION 

If the Landlord, for any reason whatsoever, cannot deliver possession of the Premises to 
Tenant at the commencement of the term hereof: this Lease shall not be void or voidable, nor shall 
Landlord be liable to Tenant for any loss or damage resulting there from, but in that event all rent 
shall be abated during the period between commencement of the term and the time when Landlord 
delivers possession. In the event that Landlord shall permit Tenant to occupy the Premises prior to 
the commencement date of the term. such occupancy shall be subject to all provisions of this Lease. 

oooi&:5 

000071



Tenant agrees to indemnify Landlord and hold Landlord harmless from and against any and all 
claims, demands, losses, liabilities, lawsuits, judgments, and costs and expenses (including without 
lin1itation reasonable attorneys' fees) with respect to any leasing commission or equivalent 
compensation alleged to be owing on account of Tenant's dealings with any real estate broker or 
agent other than that specified herein. 

(n) Exhibits: Exhibit A (Plan Outlining the Premises) and Exhibit C (Rules and 
Regulations), are attached to this Lease and by thls reference and made a part hereof. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, this Lea!je has been executed as of the date set forth at the beginning 
hereof. 

LANDLORD: 

COLISEUM ENTERPRISES 
A California LLC 

Date 

TENANT(S): 

J ,Zc, kt 5 .;f_~----F-3/_3()/2013 

Signature Date 

EXHIBIT A 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Tenant agrees to the establishment of, and shall abide by, the following Rules and Regulations 

000072



Live/Work Lease Addendum 

Coliseum Enterprises, LLC ("Landlord/Lessor") and Gerardo Chow ("Tenant/Lessee") 
are parties to a commercial lease agreement ("the Lease") for 5725 International Blvd, Unit 15B, 
Oakland, California, 94621 ("the Premises"). The pru.1ies agree and acknowledge that the legal 
use for the Premises has been changed from commercial to live/work. Accordingly, the parties 
agree that paragraph 2 of the Lease is deleted and replaced with the following: 

Paragraph 2 

USE OF THE PREMISES. The Premises are zoned and licensed for use as Residental­
Oriented Joint Living Work Quarters ("JL WQ"). RESIDENTIALLY-ORIENTED JL WQ is a 
single-tenant space combining working and living uses with or without interior walls where the 
residential use is the same as a use that by itself would be classified as a Group R, Division 1 
Occupancy (excluding hotels, motels, and care facilities), and where the work use, by itself, is no 
more hazardous than that which is normally permitted in residential facilities, and the work use is 
the same as one that by itself would be classified as a Group B Occupancy ( excluding drinking 
and dining establishments and food handling activities with on-site food sales and excluding 
certain business occupancies similar to animal hospitals, kell!lels, pounds; automobile and other 
motor vehicle showrooms; banks; car washes; civic administration; outpatient clinic and medical 
offices; dry cleaning or laundry pick-up and delivery stations and self-service; work classified as 
Group F, Division 2 Occupancies, when the scale and intensity of the activity is limited may be 
permitted if a request in approved form and content for alternate materials, design and methods 
of construction is submitted to and approved by the Building Official. A Residentially-Oriented 
JL WQ consists of a Designated Residential Area and a Designated Work Area. Tenant agrees to 
abide by all statutes, ordinances, governmental rules and governmental regulations regarding 
Residential-Oriented JL WQ use. 

000073



2013 

3 

000074



./ 1" _, 

--

4 
000075



2013 

5 

000076



2020 

6 
000077



2013 

1 

000078



2013 

2 
000079



-----

000080



2020 

8 

000081



2020 

,. 

I 

7 
000082



2020 

10 

000083



2020 

9 

000084



26 Reco.rd results matching your search results 

Clicl< anit of the result!; be.low to view mOrQ.d c tni ls. 

St1ow in9 1'20 0'26 ! Dowr-'cod rc$ulrs 

[J File O te St.atin R eo,d Mum t 

[J 07/23/2024 82402S96 

CJ 07/rtti.024 BW24002428 

(l:l) - 1:lu ildin!) 
Alteratio'1 • :S+ 
Residential Units or 
CorT"mercial !8Uildirig) 

(l:lW) -1:lui d 'rg 
Worksheet ;Building) 

!,/01 IN l'tRNATIONAl 
13LVD, Oaklard CA 
94621 

~'701 INH:HNATIONAL 
l:lLVD, Oaklard CA 
946:.11 

Description 

'-'.i'1o· Interior Improvements to 'l (of 
11:1 Existi,19 Legal/Live/Work U'1Ils fon 
tne•2"1d Floor of ar1 existing two-sto,y 
building. Work S'1.al be. oerformed 
within Units 4, 6, ?;'9, 11. & 15. Scooe.or 
wo k inc•u·des (1) rie·moval or inte-ior 
non-bearing walls. (2} Relocation or 
existing water heater units, (3) 
Installation df a new wir•dow in Unit 
4 11, (4) ;nsta lla tiop of,new Interior 
Doors, added on·'l/8/25 per sco~ of 
approveo ·set (5) Repa ir/Aeo1ace 
exist ing non-serviceab le/broken 
skylights w ,tt,-new ones. 

Mino· i"terior lmproverr1t1nts to '/ {of 
16 Existing Legal/Live/Work Units :or 
fre 2'1d r loo, of an·existing two-sto:y 
bu;lding Work sh al! be perfom•ed 
within Units 4, 6; 'I, 9. 11; & IS. Scooe of 
w o·k inc:udes ( I) 1~erT1oya; of inte, io, 
non-oearing w~lls. {2l ReJocatio., or 
existing water heater uni ts, (3) 
l·1sta'lat:o<' of a new wirdow in U,it 
ttlf, (4) ,,~taf;ation of new lnterio· 
Doors. 

Action Short Not 

000085



09/16/2018 AMRl900161 
flesidential A terrate 
Methoc! Request 

~70i IN fERNA I IONAL 
t:!LVL>, Oukiar,d CA 
Y462I 

Leg3liLc·21 nve~work LH! its arid jjdd 38 
new live-wo·k unitswitnin Hn!' 
fcotprir"t by bu'lo ing 2.'/3\rsq.ft. of new 
meaanir1ce. ro ;,bate. #1402'nl. Al'.IMR 
for 7ype jA non- lo~d bearing e~Ler'or 
wall w ·th regular wood -cor1st,uctior. 

000086



CITY OF OAKLAND 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA· 2ND FLOOR· OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Planning and Building Department 
www .oaklandca.gov 

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 

Permit Number: 81606143 

Job Site Address: 5701 INTERNATIONAL BLVD BLDG A. Oakland, CA 94621 

Parcel Number: 041 384800401 

PH: 510-238-3891 
FAX: 510-238-2263 
TDD: 510-238-3254 

Finalled on 8/30/2021 

Project Description: Legalize 21 live-work units and add 38 new live-work units within the footprint by building 
2,739 sa,ft, ot new mezzanjnes, Jo abate, #1402111 oer PLN17431 

Related Permits: AMR1700128, AMR1800161. E1702051, M1701147. P1701668 

Owner Name and Address: GQI ISE l JM ENIF BPBISE I I G 
665 3RD ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107-1968 

Building Use: Live/Work Per JLWO 
Type of Construction 1: IIIB - Combustible Construction: 2 Hour Exterior 

Type of Construction 2: 

Occupancy 1: R-7 Live/ Work JLWQ 

Occupancy 2: S-2 Storage / Low Hazard 

Number of Stories: 0 Number of Dwelling Units: 0 

Fire Sprinklers Provided: Yes: _K_ No: Reason for Fire Sprinklers: Building Code Requirement 
(Chapter 9) 

Total Number of Parkino Spaces ___ Desion Occupant Load: _N_/A _______________ _ 
CBC Edition: _2_01_3_____________ Ordinance: _13_2_5_2 ________ _ 

Building code Variances: Combustible exterior wall Zone: CN-3; IG/S-19 

SEE ATTACHED FLOOR PLAN 

BUILDING OFFICIAL: Deborah Sandercock 
THIS BUILDING HAS BEEN INSPECTED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE REFERENCED CODES AND ORDINANCES 

FOR THE OCCUPANCIES AND THE USES DESCRIBED ABOVE, AND OCCUPANCY OF THE PREMISES ONLY FOR SAID PURPOSES IS 

HEREBY AUTHORIZED. 

THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS AUTHORITY TO VIOLA TE, CANCEL, ALTER, OR SET ASIDE ANY OF THE PROVISIONS 

OR REQUIREMENTS OF ANY LAWS OR CITY OF OAKLAND ORDINANCES NOR SHALL SUCH ISSUANCE THEREAFTER PREVENT 

REQUIRING CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS OR OF VIOLATIONS OF SAID REGULATIONS, THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT A LICENSE. 

A re-issued certificate of occupancy is not a new certificate of occupancy for the purposes of exemption from any state or local law that provides 

protections to residential tenants such as rent control or eviction control 

By: -------------------
Date Issued: 3/13/2023 

INSPECTION SERVICES MANAGER 

Copies: D Owner D Assessor D Microfilm D *Business License 

3/13/2023 000341 

000087



000088



---·--· -~ .... 
l['Q I II 

000089



10/1/25,3:32 PM 

Gmail 

Unit 15 @ 5725 International Blvd 

Tony Collins <tony@laphamcompany.com> 
To: Gerry Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Hi Gerry-

Gmail - Unit 15 @ 5725 International Blvd 

[✓.dtt,tt/ 3,/ 
Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 10:47 AM 

Actually, the new unit# is 44 not 15. I was not aware that the layout and numbering had substantially changed. 

4:30 on the 13th is fine. 

Thanks! 

Tony Collins 
Lapham Company, Inc. 
# 01962008 
4844 Telegraph Ave 
Oakland, CA 94609 
510.594.7600 ext 108 

On Jan 31, 2020, at 6:04 AM, Gerry Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> wrote: 

[Quoted text hidden] 

hltps,//mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view==pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1657 542464808906544&simpl=msg-f: 1657 542464808906544 1/1 
000090



.. Showrn9n,1B of 18 ! O,:, .',o 'oocl ,c-,;c, ,-. ; 

Flied Dai. ' Aecol'd Record 1).,. Add~ Description Prt>j~ 
St1>t11 ~rtNotM 

Nl.lffltiflt Niltne 

Enfo,c::e'T'ienl.{1-'rivate .S'l2':::, 

r-I IN , ERNA 1 IONAL VACAN r PROPER'Y WITH OVEAGllOWN Enfo,cemenl VACAN r Pi<OP!:R'JY WITH ovrncROWN 
OH/lB/2009 0905205· ·p1ooerty/Faci/;ty 

BLVD. OAKLAND VEGl::.TATION l~ecord 
N~, V:o·,:1~;0.1 ·:.,:) ·u ;~_d 

VEGETATION eomplaint/Blig'ht CA 

Enfo,ce,'1'1ent/Private 
5'125. TENAN I COMPLAIN 'l : NOSITE MGR ' ENAN , COMPLAIN ! : NOSFI E MGR 

,--i O'//.l7/200'7 0705957 Ptopeety/Facil '. ty 
INT!:RNA I IONAL l RASH & DEBRIS PIGEON ::nforce,..,-,ert 

,:i._~';:l teo !HASH & DEBRIS PIG!:cON 
!:lLVb, 3, DllOPPINGCOMPLAIN"i ON UNI f B41 Hecord IJflOPPiNGCOMPLA1NT ON UN l1 1341 

complaint/Bllghl OAKLAND CA 58'1HAVE_ ;;B , H AVE. 

Enforceme·nt/Private 5725 
INH::RNATIONAL CEl~flFICA, t Of- OCCUPANCY !:. ,,forcc-rnent CERTIFICAl'E OF OCCUPANCY u C!l/15/2.006 0605718 Prooe,ty/Facil•ty 
BLVD,OAKLANb INSPECJION Record 

V10:a~1o n Vcrifleo 
1NsPtd1.oN 

cornplalr,t/Blight CA 

Enfo,ce.menl/Private 
S'/2;; 

[ i 04/12/2006 0602394 ProQe<ty/Facil ity IN'i:P.NAl lONAL 8ROKE.N/1"%51NG WINDOW, Eif,rce-ner,t 
Op .:" BflOKEN/M!SSING WINDOW, 

8LVD,OAKLAND rl'<ASH/0E!:lRIS/GAfl8AGE:/Rf:C.l'CLABLES llecord :·11ASH/bi::Bl~1S/GAP.BAGE./HECYCLABLE:S 
Complaint/Hous•r,g 

CA 

Enfo:-cement/Privale 
·5725 
INTERNATIONAL E ·tfo·ce,nent Cl iotn/2002 020BSBO . 11 ronetty/Facil ity BLVD, OAKLAND 

BACK S' Alll WELL.IS UNSAFE /lecord 
.A,o.:i t~n BACK S'TAIR'WELL IS UNSAFE 

Complaint/Housing 
CA 

Ecifo,cernc11iJP,ivate 
'::,725 
IN'E!<NAIIONAL NO HEA''/RE: SIDEN !S ARE HOMELl:SS Eri fo,ce-rient NO HEAl/flESIDEN ' SARE HOMELE.S5 

12/0!J/2,001 0109917 Pm:,e, ty/l 'acility 8LVlJ, OAKLAND SHELr1:: r1AN!J S'IAFF !lecord 
1.\C·i:ltt:·c:., 

SHELTEn AND Si AH 
Cor,,plaint/Housi'lg 

CA 

E,1fo,c;e,r,ent/Private 
::il'25 HOMELESS SHELTER: NO SMOKE HOMEUcSS'SHl:lt:ER,,NO SMOl<E 

05/19/1999 9904953 Prope,ty/f ac[l ity 
INTERNATIONAL bErECTOl~S, flECENi F!flES: 3. 

,:.-ifmcemenl 
Non,. 1\cl:Ct1c1 bl~ DETE.Ci OP.S. 1.lECENT FIRES; 3. 

Col'Tiplairit/Housiny 
BLVD, OAKLANO INADEQUA•ERESTl<OOMS. 

~ecord 
INAOEQUAiEllESl ROOMS. 

CA 

., 
l:iiforce"nent/Priv.lte 

;;72,, HOMELESS SHEL1 EH - BAi HROOMS HOME.LESS SHEL1 E.fl - BAl HROOMS ,, 

06/18/1')98 9804920 Pro::,e,ty/Facili ty 
IN rcHNATlbNAL lJIR1Y AND UNSANI '.ARY E.'1fo .. ce-n·er•l 

Cio•::.ed DlflTY AND UNSANITAflY a 

8LVD. OAKLAND CONDI TIONS.WAN1s·SmiEONE ·~o ilecord CONDITIONS.WANTS SOME.ONE ro : ~ Compfaht/Blighl CA I NVt:s• ,GA'! E INVESllC..Xf E. 

2 !'ext ·~ 

000091



NEWS 

First 'green' homeless shelter 
opens 

Wendy Jackson, Executive Director of the East Oakland Emergency Project, stands on 
top of the organization's new homeless shelter on International Boulevard in Oakland. 

By BARBARA GRADY I Bay Area News Group 

UPDATED: August 17, 2016 at 4:09 AM PDT 

OAKLAND - After eight years of fund raising, pleading, planning and building, 

Alameda County's largest homeless shelter will reopen today in a newly built 

ecologically "green" shelter on International Boulevard. 

000092



With solar panels supplying electricity and water-based hydronic heaters 

warming rooms in the 125-bed shelter, the Crossroads building of the East 

Oakland Community Project is said to be the first "green" homeless shelter in 

the nation. It replaces a cold, damp and leaky building up the road on 

International that has been housing homeless for the past 17 years. 

"You'll wake up here and feel good because it's an environment that is 

healthy. We are asking our people to deal with some heavy issues, so it is best 

that we support their health," said Wendy Jackson, executive director of the 

East Oakland Community Project. 

"Many of the clients are ill, about 60 percent are ill, often with chronic 

diseases of asthma, diabetes, so we wanted to do whatever we can to make 

this as healthy an environment as possible," she said. The building, with high 

windows for natural light and walls painted with a green paint that does not 

emit toxins, has an airy, good feel to it. 

Over at EOCP's 17-year-old shelter at 5725 International Blvd., resident Bobby 

Ross said he's excited about moving to the new place. 

'1t's going to be beautiful there, and we need to get out of here. It's freezing in 

here and the roof leaks," he said. 

Chester Featherson is one client who is sick with the flu and a chronic cough. 

He carries a briefcase full of cold medicines, tissues and hand cleaners which 

he said he gives to others at the shelter who are sick, too. Bundled up in a 

jacket, sweatshirt and shirt, he said '1'11 be glad to not wear so many layers," at 

the new building which should be warmer: 

The new Crossroads shelter has other firsts besides being the nation's first 

green shelter. 

It'll be the first in Alameda County with a respite wing for people who have 

been released from the hospital but with nowhere to go. Now, homeless 

people who are hospitalized and return back to the streets have a good 

chance of succumbing to further illness. 

It also has a family wing with bathtubs in each of five units. 

"Our little guys don't like to take showers," much less take showers with 

strange adults next to them, as they must do at the homeless shelter up the 

street. ''The idea is to keep families intact, and let people preserve their 

dignity." 

000093



On any given night, about 6,200 people go homeless in Alameda County­

and about 16,000 experience homelessness sometime in a year in the area. 

Families make up 43 percent of the county's homeless population and 

children about 28 percent, Jackson said. 

In some of those families the breadwinner lost his or her job and then fell 

behind on rent and was evicted. In other cases, families are running from 

abusive situations at home. 

The new shelter cost $11 million to build and was funded by the U.S. 

Department of Housing and Urban Development and Housing Opportunities 

for Persons with AIDS program; the Alameda County Health Care Services 

Agency; the City of Oakland Community Development Block Grant program; 

the California Emergency Housing Assistance Program, and some private 

foundations, including StopWaste.org, the Evelyn and Walter Haas Jr. Fund 

and Y & H Soda Foundation. The grand opening is today from 4 to 6 p.m. at its 

7515 International Boulevard location. 

Originally Published:January 24,. 2008 at 4:30 PM PST 

(!) The Trust Project v 

2008 > January / 24 

000094



10/1/25 , 6:06 PM 

Skip to main content 

Oakland, CA 

c ,11 NextRequest 

Request 25-9535 It.::, cpc::T 

Dates 

Due 

September 29, 

2025 

Received 

September 17, 

2025 via web 

Staff 
assigned 

Departments 

Planning & 

Building 

Request 

I would like all Certificates of Ocuppancy for these two addresses: 

5725 International Blvd. Oakland, CA. 94621 

5701 International Blvd . Oakland, CA. 94621 

Please and thank you. 

Timeline 

~ cuments 

1-0 I 0 

Folders 

Documents 

I Y ]o / 0 results in 'All Documents' 

Filter by document name Point of contact 

Planning & 

Building Records 

Filter by folder name 

[ filter by folder name '-[ f_il_te_r_b_y_d_o_c_u_m_e_n_t_n_a_m_e _______________ _ ______ ______ ____.,jcE] 

I All Documents 
0 Select al l :» 

I Documents not in folders No more documents on this request 

https://oaklandca.nextrequest.com/requests/25-9535 1/4 

000095



9/28/25, 10:05 PM Screen 'ihor 2025-09-26 at3.59.l9 PM.png 

littps:/ /mail .google .com/mail/u/0/#inbox/QgrcJHmqzHZptrtLDJSHxPrDZjXKKQfG PL 9projector= l &message Pan! dc{I , 2/2 
000096



Rent Registry 

Effective March 1, 2023, rental property owners of units subject to this 
requirement are required to annually report certain information about their units to 
the City, as outlined in Section 8.22.530. 8 In 2025, rental property owners were 
required to complete and submit the registration form to the City on or before 
March 3, 2025. Likewise, property owners of covered units who fail to comply 
with the registration requirement substantially will forfeit six ( 6) months of the rent 
increase sought unless the owner cures the failure to register. 

A rental property owner may cure the failure to register required by this Section 
and not be subject to a forfeiture of a rent increase if the rental property owner 
substantially complies with the registration requirement six (6) months prior to 
serving the rent increase notice on the tenant or, in the case of an owner petition, at 
least six ( 6) months prior to filing the petition. 

There is no evidence that the rent registration for the subject property was 
completed in 2023, 2024, or 2025. Accordingly, it is undisputed that the Owner is 
not entitled to any rent increase after July 1, 2023, and continuing until the Owner 
complies for more than six months. Therefore, any rent increases with an effective 
date after July 1, 2023, to the present are invalid on that basis as well. 

Accordingly, the 2024 and 2025 rent increases are invalid, and the legal rent for 
the subject unit remains $960.00. 

ORDER 

1. Petition T25-0119 is granted. 

2. The total base rent for the subject units remains $960.00. 

3. If the tenant paid the increased amount, the parties are instructed to calculate 
the amount of restitution to rent overpayments and deduct the credit amount in six 
monthly installments from the tenant's monthly rent over the next six months. 

4. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for September 
15, 2025, is canceled. 

8 O.M.C. Section 8.22.510. 

000097



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 www.oaklandca.2:ov/RAP CITY Of 0.-\KL·IND 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 

• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal 
Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on which units are covered, 
contact the RAP office. 

• Tenancy Registration Required. Starting in 2023, the tenancy data for this unit must be registered annually with 
RAP. In 2024, the deadline to register is July 1, 2024. Starting in 2025, the annual deadline to register is March 1. 
Please note that if your tenancy began after March 1, the owner will not be required to register until the following 
year. Failure to register a tenancy with RAP by March 1 will disallow an owner from: 1) filing a rent increase 
petition, 2) serving a rent increase, and/or 3) answering a tenant petition. Failure to register is also an affirmative 
defense in most eviction actions even if the owner has "just cause" to evict. 

• Starting on February 1, 2017, an owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the 
annual general rent increase ("CPI increase") or allowed "banked" rent increases. These include, but are not 
limited to, capital improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the 
owner may raise your rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may 
exceed the maximum increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You have a right to contest the 
proposed rent increase by responding to the owner's petition. 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition (1) within ninety (90) days of 
the notice ofrent increase if the owner also provided this Notice to Tenants with the notice of rent increase; or 
(2) within 120 days of the notice of rent increase if this Notice to Tenants was not given with the notice ofrent 
increase. If the owner did not give this Notice to Tenants at the beginning of your tenancy, you must file a 
petition within ninety (90) days of first receiving this Notice to Tenants. Information. The petition forms are 
available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms. 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent with the contested increase until you file a petition. If 
the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase, you will owe the amount of the increase 
retroactive to the effective date of increase. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. 8.22) which 
limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. For more information contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is timely paid before March 
1st of each year, the owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you in the same year the fee is paid. Tenants in 
subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance ("TPO") to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). 

• The owner_ is_ is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not pennitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was ________ _ 

TENANTS' SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
• Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit'--___ _, the unit you intend to rent. 
■ Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (lfboth smoking and non-smoking units 

exist in tenant' s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
■ There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at ____ _ 

I received a copy of this notice on ________ _ 
(Date) (Tenant' s signature) 

tl:I:~~®" Ul.fii,) r!H1lfrtlt 1Jjm~~ [l(H fr:p )t~*o aJi!(ffl{SlO) 238-3721 * ~ j lJ :,$: . 
La Notificaci6n del Derecho del lnquilino esta disponible en espaiiol. Si desea una copia, llame al {510) 238-3721. 

Form - Notice to Tenants of RAP - EN - 02.26.24 Page 1 of 1 000098



000099



000100



V 

.. 

000101



Ill/ 1/25 , 6:34 PM Gmail - Neighborly Reminder - Pet Waste & Handicap Parking ~6,/ 
Gmail Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.com> 

Neighborly Reminder - Pet Waste & Handicap Parking 
1 message 

Alyc Hein <communications@twobliving.mailer.appfolio.us> Fri, Sep 19, 2025 at 8:59 AM 
Reply-To: Alyc Hein <633867b9b5e23a87 ebdc7 4ef78873f94be0b5171296ba 72b9fe45699fe88f2f2@twobliving. mailer. appfolio. us> 
To: gwohcs@gmail.com 

Good morning all, 

After several complaints I need to send a building-wide message about 2 particular issues. 

1 - Pet Waste: PICK UP AFTER YOUR PET. It is no one else's responsibility - not your neighbor, not the cleaners, and not our staff. If you 
cannot pick up after your own pet then you should not have it on the property. 

2 - Handicap Parking: The handicap parking space is for HANDICAP citizens only. If you do not have a placard / license plate you can and 
will be towed WITHOUT NOTICE. We do not have to provide any notice what-so-ever to tow from a handicap parking space so I would 
suggest that everyone keeps that in mind! 

Having said that, I hope that you all have a great day and a great weekend!!! 

Alyc Hein 
28 Living Property Management I Portfolio Manager 

ahein@twobliving.com I 510-882-9286 (direct) 1650-641-2979 (after-hours emergency maintenance) 

https://mail .google .com/mail/u/0/?ik=87944ca90e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: J 843708654946672872&simpl=msg-f: J 843708654946672872 I l l 

000102



.::r:.. .f ~o u... ~~ o •<- -t-n ~ 

~~ ~"'' ()00 V GL- 'b--~ \O.. ~4 

U,)«-A- IC- ~· ~--.s.c.. ,c- ~1-e.A..<""V"I.. 
\~. ::t-+ u., ca..5- ~or a.. ~u.d-C.~ 

o4 ~,"'«- -\-ho;,\ ~ca.....3. b&..t:l."'-

~~, <'~ \0-. \ \ • .e- J.. f-oc- u.JlllA.)(.S. 

:I:- -......s.e.d.... ~'-I o~n. rno~.a.~ 
~o o~c-c.h~~.e. t:>.&CJO-"-'-~.c... 
~v- ~ o. <'°'i. ''i i .!!. ..s. ,t-...- ~!I~•• n~. _...,-.J.. 

- 0.. c.--""'~~~c.h.r 

000103



f- • Alyc Hein/ 2 ... ~ 

Thursday, Sep 4 • 2:37 PM 

Texting with Alyc Hein/ (SMS/MMS) 

Good afternoon all, 

We have received several 
complaints of package 
theft recently. Please be 
aware of your delivery 
times, and perhaps 
request that they be 
delivered directly to your 
door instead of the lobby. 

IF THE THIEF '1t 11DES IN 
THE BUILDINu - we will 

(±) Text messa... Q l1±J ·lilt• 

f- • Alyc Hein/ 2 ... ~ 

IF THE THIEF RESIDES IN 
THE BUILDING - we will 
review camera footage 
and post printed pictures 
of you throughout the 
building if we are able to 
confirm this. I would 
suggest that you stop if 
you do live here. 

To anyone who has lost 
packages, I'm sorry but we 
are obviously very limited 
in what we can do here. 
Please file a claim with 
your deliver} '1t rier and/ 
-- ___ .., ___ :--· ·----- A-..1 

(±) Text messa... Q l1±J ·1tlt• 

f- 8 Alyc Hein/ 2... ~ 

To anyone who has lost 
packages, I'm sorry but we 
are obviously very limited 
in what we can do here. 
Please file a claim with 
your delivery carrier and/ 
or renters insurance. And 
please continue to be 
vigilant - if you see 
something say something. 
If you have 
recommendations that are 
feasible, I am open. 

(±) Text messa... Q L1tJ •lilt• 

000104



Gmail 

~ Compose 

g lnbox 

* Starred 

0 Snoozed 

D Important 

E> Sent 

D Drafts 

~ Purchases 

0) Social C:n 

0 Updates 

~ Forums 

C) Promotions 

V More 

CD Upgrade 

2 

i2 

164 

➔ 

0. in:sent alyc 

CD ill 

Gerardo Chow <gwohcs@gmail.corn> 

:o Inc. • 

DearAlyc: 

X 

< 

Jun 30. 2025, 9:36 PM * Q f, 

... ... ... 

I spoke with a counselor at RAP (Rent Adjustment Program) and found out that this and past rent increase is not valid because it lacks proper 

documentation and the Costa Hawkins Rental Housing Act does not apply because I am the primary tenant stil l living in the unit. 

The current calculated CPI rate increase is 2.3% and it requires documentation both from RAP(a waiting period of 6 months) and the landlord to the 

tenant v,1ith rent increase. I am willing to pay 2.3% from ·he 10% I have been charged and not fi le a peti tion. My rent with the 2.3% increase should 

be S982.08, after paying $1056 for the last 11 months that leaves me with S813.12 credit for July and $168.96 for August when the new calculated 

CPI will be 0.8% making my new rent S989.88. So S989.88-$168 .96=S820.92 should be my rent due on Aug. after that $989.88 Sept. on . 

The whole building has to dea! with living in one of the most dangerous neighborhoods in Oakland, my unit has been shot at, packages get stolen, 

intercoms don't work and also I have to deal with neighbors who think the common areas are the inside of their lofts with their dogs unleashed and 

nobody is doing anything to stop it. 

I can file for a petition vvith RAP and wait for their hearing decision or we can come to a fa ir agreement. I don't mind a rent increase but 10% is too 

much, especially since now that I have to shoulder the whole amount of rent. I wi ll wait for your reply until the 5th, hopefu lly we can come to an 

agreement by then. I don't want to be late on my rent, that only happened once when I was away and I thought I had taken care of it. Thank you for 

you r understanding . I look forward to your reply. 

000105



CITY OF OAKLAND ) ForRentAdjustmentProgramdatesram:· 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 DC T - 3 2025 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP OP ~<U\ND RENT 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE:,YOU AijE REQUIRED TO SERVE A CQPY Of YO~R PETITION .(f'LUSANYATTACHMENTS) 
0~ THE PRC>PERJYOWt-JE~.P~l()R TO FILll'JG YQURP_EJ'ITI.ON Vl/lJH RAP; You must incl_ude a 
copyoUhe ~Pform "NOTICE TO PROPERTY OWNEROFTENANJPETITION,, ,(the preceding 
page of this petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your 
Petjtion. • • • • • • 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to fndicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served. 
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Petition. Your Petition 

will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred. 

On the following date: '1../!._;~2t}2-0'":erved a copy of (check all that apply): 

by the following means (check one): 

liiunited States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed 
to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

Ill 

Ill 

Ill 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

Page 1 of 2 

000106



PERSON S SERVED. 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name -

Address 

City, State, Zip 

=i penalty of perju~nder the laws of the State of Galifomia that the foregoing Is true and 

PRINTEfJ~~ ~ 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021 

Page 2 of 2 

It;/ o J-/ U> x-
DArE iiGNE01 

000107



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

 

Case No.:      L25-0029   

Case Name:      CCC Property Management v. Tenants   

Property Address:     3751 Ardley Ave. Oakland, CA 94602   

Parties:              Owner - CCC Property Management 
     Owner Representative - John Tse 
     Tenant Representative - Sae Harshberger   

  Tenant - Nikone Rattanamongkitoun 
     Tenant - Somphane Mingsisouphan       
 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity      Date 

Owner Petition filed    April 14, 2025  

Owner Exhibits     April 29, 2025 

Tenant Response filed    May 20, 2025  

Administrative Decision mailed   August 14, 2025  

Owner Appeal filed    September 2, 2025 

Appeal Hearing Scheduled   October 23, 2025   

 

000108



CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RECE E • 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE 

Please fill out thjs form as completely as you can. Rent increases based cin anything other than the annual allowable CPI rate 
or banking must first be approved by the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP") after a hearing. Failure to provide the required 
information may result in your petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information 
Regarding Filing Your Petition'? or the RAP website for more information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW 
YOUR PETITION BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

3751 Ardley 

Street Number Street Name 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? 

□ Single family home 
Type of unit(s) (check one): D Condominium 

X Yes 
□ No 

Unit Number 

Oakland, CA 94563 -----+­

Zip Code 

If yes, list all addresses: __ 1583 E38th street ______ _ 

Number of units on property: __ 3 _____ _ 

X Apartment, room, or live-work Date acquired property: ____ April 18, 2023 ____ +--_ 

____ CCC Property Management ____________ _ 
First Name Last Name 

CompanylLLC/LP (if applicable):---------------------'------------

Mailing address: ____ 29 Orinda way #184, Orinda, CA 94563 ___________________ ---1---

Primary Telephone: ___ 9252593035 _____ Other Telephone: ________ Email: jtse.cnc@gmail.com.-4-__ 

___ John_________ _ ___ Tse _________ _ 

First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address: __ 29 Orinda Way, #184 Orinda, CA 94563 _______________________ _ 

Phone Number: '11.S ""~ I ~---'f11,] Email: ___ ~tse.cnc@gmail.com _________ 1--

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02. I 2.2024 

Pagel of 11 

l 

000109



X Current Oakland business·license 

X 

X 

service fee ("RAP Fee~)Or ev.idance c-Jr 
exemption from ttie RAP Fee • • • 

. "NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE 
RESIDENTiAL RENT ADJUSTMENT .. 
PROGRAM" (~RAP Notice") on all tinants 

Evidence· of registration .for all affected. cover.·.· 
,units (checkone of.thefOIIQw/~g boxes) ··•.··· ·•·· • 

fe'. On. 11 f. ~L. 411we used.all ;easonable 
.•• • dlllg~eparlng my annual. · 

registration statement; revieWed it and 
submittedittot.he Rent Adjustment • 
Prajrarn, arid, to the bestof my 

• knowledge/the information contained-in 
the statemeryt was true and cornplete. To • 
the extent I was unable; despite the use.of 
reasonable dillgimce, to ascertain the • 
exact information to be reported, I . . , . 

. pro~lde~ tl1e m~s1 accurate approximation , 
.• possible based on: information and belief 

where possible or,. where such • • • 
approxllj:lationwas·noHeasib)e, J stated..·. 
that the information was unknown... • •• 

' • ·--.. _._:· •• ,, •·.. •• • < ••• 

Cl The.sllbject property is exemptfromthe .... •• 
re istratlon. re Uiremeht 

Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business llcense. Attach 1 

Attach 2 

Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property or 
evidence of exemption from the RAP Fee (e.g., Certificate of Occupancy). 

Attach a signed and dated copy of the fi!:§1 RAP Notice provided to the tenant(s) 
subject to this petition or check the appropriate box below*. 

X I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (data): _May 2023. __ -4-__ 

□ I have never provided a RAP Notice. Attach 3. 
□ I do not know If a RAP Notice was ever provided. 

•tt RAP Notice was first provided on or after September 21, 2016, RAP Notice must be 
provided In Engl/sh, Spanish, and Chinese. If petition applies to multiple tenants, please 
rovlde this information on a se arate sheet for each tenant. 

To support this declaration, I am providing: Attach4 

D If property not registered onllne: Copy of the Property Registration and 
Residential Unit Registration forms submitted to RAP for the affected covered 
unit In the building. 

D If property registered online: Copy of a document containing the registration 
data related to property registration and residential unit registration of the 
affected covered unit since the registration was done online. 

OR 

D~claratlon of Exemption: 

D The residential property involved in this petition matter is not covered by either 
the city's Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the Just Cause Ordinance. Thus, the 
subject unlt(s) are not subject to the registration requirements under the Oakland 
Municipal Code, Section 8.22.090.B.1.c.li. 

Select the grounds for this petltlon from the list below. Check all that apply. See column on the right for filing 
requirements and documentation to be submitted together with the petition. Petitions that lack adequate supporting 
documentation may be dismissed without a hearing. For a full description of each Justification, see the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations at: https:llcao-94612.s3.amaumaws.comldocumentsloak062857.pdf. 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 2 of 11 

000110



Allows pass-through to tenant(s) of a 
portion of costs spent on qualifying 
capita/ improvements. Improvements 
must primarily benefit the tenant(s), 
and do not include repairs made as a 
result of deferred maintenance or 
serious code violations. Pass-through 
costs are limited to 70% of actual costs 
(plus interest), divided equally among 
all affected units, and amortized over a 
defined period of time based on the 
expected useful life of the improvement 
(see amortization schedule found In the 
Regulations). 

Allows pass-through of costs for work 
done to secure compliance with state 
or local law as to repair damage 
resulting from fire, earthquake, or other 
casualty or natural disaster, to the 
extent not reimbursed by Insurance 
proceeds. Calculated and applied like 
capltai improvements. 

Allows a rent increase above the CPI 
where there has been an increase in 
the total of net operating costs related 
to the use or occupancy of the 
property. Calculated by comparing 2 
most recent years of all net costs, 
averaged monthly and divided by the 
number of units and average gross 
monthly Income. Replaces CPI 
Increase for current year; applies to all 
units. Property tax is NOT considered a 
housing seNice cost. 

Allows a rent Increase where owner 
is being denied a fair return on 
investment in the property, as 
measured by the net operating 
Income (NOi). Cannot be combined 
with any other grounds for increase. 
Replaces CPI increase for all years; 
applies to all units. 

Refers to deferred allowable annual 
rent Increases. Annual CPI Increases 
that ware nQt fully applied may be 
carried over ("banked'' for up to 10 
years. Increases based solely on 
banking do not require prior approval, 
but such increases ma be sought in 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 3 of 11 

000111



conjunction with petitions based on 
other grounds/justifications. 

Allows a rent Increase In an amount up 
to 5% for additional occupants above 
the base occupancy level. Does not 
apply to certain additional occupants 
who are covered family members, legal 
guardians, and/or 
caretakers/attendants of existing 
tenants/occupants. See O.M.C. § 
8.22.020 for more details. 

ff the tenant(s) no longer reside In the 
unit as their principal residence, an 
owner may Increase the rent by any 
amount. See O.M.C. § 8.22.070.C.1.f 
and the Implementing regulations of the 
Rent Adjustment Ordinance, § 
B.22.020 ("Principal Residencej. 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 4 of ll 

. , 

000112



Owners who file petitions based on Capital Improvements or Uninsured Repair Costs 
must complete the chart below, In addition to attaching all required supporting 
documentation. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detailed 
calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed Justification will be considered incomplete 
and may be dismissed without a hearing. Attach separate sheets if needed. 

Total number of residentlai. u~lts in 
building*: 3 ... • ·.•. . . • • • .... · . 
rtncfuding 8/JY V~/;&n~ a.nd OW(l8(/mf!nl/lgei:. 
occl)pied llnits • .. ••.. • • • • 

' .. ,' '• 

E~~eri~r Pairt~~~ 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 5 of 11 

000113



$ 
Water/Sewer $ 
. Electricity/Gas $ 
Insurance $ 
Repairs and Maintenance $ 
Pest Control $ 
Laundry Expenses $ 
Parking $ 
Elevator Service $ 
Security $ 
Fumishlngs $ 
Business License $ 
Management Expenses $ 
Other: $ 
Other: $ 

$ 
,;?:;pr1oro1a1::'.: 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Page 6 of 11 

000114



Rents $ 
Parking $ 
Laundry $ 
Other: $ 
Imputed rent if any unit $ 
owner/mana er•occupied 
Imputed rent if any unit not 
rented to ca acl 

Electricity/Gas $ 
Garbage $ 
Water/Sewer $ 
Insurance $ 
Maintenance/Repairs $ 
Pest Control $ 
Laundry Expenses $ 
Parking. $ 
Elevator Service $ 
Security $ 
Property Taxes $ 
Business License $ 
Management Expenses $ 
Furnishings $ 
Capital Improvements $ 
(Amortized cost 
Other: $ 

$ 
/~:/=,\~\.'.)):.': i);:;'. T:&1~!{ . •.•. $ .. ::;:;·:•·•····· 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ '. 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

. ,, ,'.;"', 

·•••$:>:• 

Page 7 of 11 

000115



Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 8 of 11 

000116



Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

Page 9of 11 

000117



//We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this Property Owner Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the 
originals. 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

□ The documentation submitted in support of the Property Owner Petition exceeds 25 pages and the owner is 
opting, as allowed by O.M.C. § 8.22.090 (8)(1 )(f), to not serve the attachments on the affected tenant(s) unless 
requested. The owner understands and agrees that tenant(s) may request paper copies of all documents In the 
Tenant Response, and the owner must provide tenant(s) with the attachments within 10 days of any such 
request. The documents will also be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. 

Check the bo elow if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/IES send you documents related to your 
case elect 1cally. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP and other parties may send certain documents (except a 
respons o a petition) only electronically and not by first class mail. 

I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition. 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an Interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an Interpreter by completing this section. 

0 I request an interpreter fluent in the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

0 Spanish (Espanol) 
0 Cantonese (J.Jtgl[~) 
□ Mandarin (-tfiil~) 
D Other: __________ _ 

Page 10 of 11 

000118



Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

-END OF PETITION-

Page 11 of 11 

000119



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www .oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PRO.OF OF SERVICE 

·•·~~ti~;~,i~~i~rttli'tiitil:~~l■,1~~;i~~ 
petltlon'packe~ .• and a eor,1pleted•.P~OOf. OFiS~~~Ql; .•. f~rmJP8ft~1:JrYJi!.~:¥~~tr~~titi~rn:;-}:••,: .• :-.i .• :;.;,:.:, •. , 

.· *Ex~eption .for attachments ex~eeding 2s·p~ges.' s~r/i;lm{J~ha~{int6rm;tibry;R,;~~}~ing .#MA~>r~u Pttitio/i{J .,.;):,. :/ ... \ 
1) Use· this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 

together with the documents being served. 
4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your signed 

petition. Your petition will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has • 
occurred, J M . 

On the fozlowing e: 'f:· ·,IT$;:?,··2<Si served a copy of (check all that apply): 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus ,·;;,a,.~;;i, attached 
pages (number of pages attached to Petition not counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION, or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

□ NOTICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

□ Other: --'-'__,.;.---'-----'----'----------'--'""-"-~---.........c------'"-"'-

by the following means (check one): 

□ First-Class Mall. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
th person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 

the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

sonal Service. I perso~~lydelivered the document(s to the person(s) a•tL__ t~h~e-----------... 
address(es) listed below oUJeft the document(s) .a addre • e person not . 
younger than 18 years of ageJ ~ l O ,r-,,1 't jt, /1,t{ ptto..J~--nf-lf th 1,..,\... 

PERSONS SERVED: . L. ~~~4.-~) . 

Name /:.\\.:. ~:f ~JJ:S·:• -~~:~~;t~~~'.ij;;,~ •• ,,,,,,;,, .,~~~;;{:i;;f1:;I:::;;;J~~\;}i? :i /' 
Address ·+:r~~ <t>J , • • ..{:"};:<i,k. 

City, State, Zip • ?!i~'P\'; <\< .·,:·<•:·'>/\ '.;: ,, ... )rt~f'.:;;t~;':1~t 
Proof of Service 
Rev, 07/26/2023 

Page 1 of 2 

000120



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: /fyou need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

...• ~.~ ~~ 
PRINTED NAME 

s 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

Page 2 of 2 

000121



[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETfTION WHEN SERVING TENANT(S)J 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, CA 
94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER 
PETITION 

ATTENTION: IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 
If you are receiving this NOTICE together with a completed PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
form, it means that the owner of your unit has filed a case against you with the Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program ("RAP") (commonly referred to as the "Rent Board"). 

► YOU MUST FILE A RESPONSE WITHIN 35 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE PETITION 
WAS MAILED TO YOU (30 DAYS IF DELIVERED IN-PERSON). 

► TO RESPOND: 

1) Complete and sign a TENANT RESPONSE form found on the RAP website. 
(https://www.oaklandca.gov/services/respond-to-an-owner-petition-for-the-rent­
adjustment-program) 

2) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE (POS) form (which is attached to the Response form 
and also available as a stand-alone document) and provide an unsigned copy of the POS 
to the owner ( or owner's representative) together with a copy of your signed TENANT 
RESPONSE form.sig 

3) Submit your signed TENANT RESPONSE form and a completed and signed PROOF OF 
SERVICE* form to RAP through RAP's online portal, via email, or by mail. 

*Note: The Response will not be considered complete until a PROOF OF SERVICE 
is filed Indicating that the owner has been served with a copy. • 

DOCUMENT REVIEW: There may be additional documents that were submitted in support of 
the owner petition that were not provided to you (see "DOCUMENTATION IN EXCESS OF 25 
PAGES" on page 9 of the petition). All documents are available for review at RAP. You may also 
request paper copies from the owner in your TENANT RESPONSE. The owner must then 
provide them to you within 10 days. 

FOR ASSISTANCE: Contact a RAP Housing Counselor at (510) 238-3721 or by email at 
RAP@oaklandca.gov. Additional information is also available on the RAP website and on the 
TENANT RESPONSEform. 

[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING TENANT(S)] 

000122



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00258193 

DBA 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

ToeissuingofaBus~sT11XCertmcmel$_f~~~ue~otily,ltdoes'-~ot~~e1h~~fumi~resjxms\b!lltyot· 
complying wi1h the reqilil'enjeiits of any other ~;Of-Ole City of Oakland and/or any other.~ce, Iawar regulaiion,oftbe. 
S~ of California, or any other gove:tmn~ agency. "):he B~ Tax~ expiffli° oii. Decein\>tr. 3 ist of aicliyeai, J'lll' • 
SecliOl,1 5.04.300 (C,D), of the O.MC. you are allowed a renewal grace m,riod until March lilt the following year. . •• • •. • •. ' • • · 

. CyC PROPER1Y MANAGEMENT LLC. 

. CCC Pl\OPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 
EJ9>1RA:T!9~~ATE 

• · ., 12/31/2024· 

BUSINESSLOCATION. 37;1 A.Rl)LEY AVE 

···o~::rA 94602~1641 

• . SW!lngJ~l.;2021 ~ < 

Ill:: 'BUSINESS TYPE , oi Rentsii :: Apartment 

CCCPROPERT\',MANAGEMEN'r LI£ 
· POBOX184 • ' • • . 

ORINDA, CA 94563-023 7 • 

[ 

, . ... 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICA TI 
IS R.EQUlRED FOR EACH 

BUSJNESS LOCATION AND IS 
NOTVALIDFORANYOUIBR 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 
MUST OBTAIN A VALID 
ZONING CLEARANCE TO 

OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 
LEGAlLY. RENTAL OF R:eAL 

PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 
FROM ZONING. 

PUBUC INFORMATION ABOVE 
THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTEil 

000123



3/11/24, 10:43 AM 

.__;-) 
-~-·-✓•• 

Guest 
Find Account + Submit Payment + Receipt 

Business License Online Payment 

PPINTTHIS ~-,\GE FOP. \10UP r.lECOf.lD 

Thank you for your payment 

Payment Date: 3/11/2024 
Confirmation #: S98462 

Account Information 

Account:it 

Expire Date 

00258193 

12/31/2023 

Receipt 

Name 

Address 

CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 

3751 ARDLEY AVE 

City OAKLAND 

Phone (92S) 818-4923 

Summary 

Tax Calculation 

~ Home Ci) Report a Prtiblem 

Paying 00258193 
CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT'LLC 

Input Balance Due 
'•• • •~ ""' • • • ~ • '" '• n • '"• 

Current Year Business Tax - Residential/Non-Residential Rental (Based on Estimate) 4099.00 $57.18 
$99.00 

$4.00 

$5.00 

$77.85 

BT Registration Fee 1.00 

BT S8'1186 (AB1379) 1.00 

BT Recordation and Tech. 

Penalty 

Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation • only use whole numbers below 
RAP Rent Adjustment Program (0) 

Penalty 

Total Balance Due 

Payment Information 
Payment Amount $738.44 

Select Language I 'f • 

1.00 

3.00 $303.00 

$192.41 

$738.44 

For A4sistance 
,:.;1< .. ,t..::•·11.J 1,')ff'icial•:: 

;·)~:.-p1:11Trv·+r•.:•r,t.,., 
U\"'·,.i,!a1•,1il r,vr1LJtc~ 
Oc1'.l•,1r .. ·:i I il.lr,.11-y 
Vi~~il. C·t.\1.l~~·1rJ 
s:·\,!-.la1•,,. ,; r ... 11.1s1N.1rn 

i:11·,all: btwP.b~1.1pp1,1t@•·.,ai'i,~n<J, 
Pl·,,:,n,,1.: !S1OJ :.Bl:l ,,3704 

i)~:.1 ;,r ,:J::. ·:\r':'.! , : ,;,rr 1·,·~; ·:;~·.i:.')n•:i 

·.:·;i-.:i1'f fAr,::,:r~~,\1 

https://ltss.oaklandnet.com/Pay/Pay3 

City of Oakland 
2!:;o r:nmk H Og.:W./::) Pl,;rr,;J, Sllll'~ 
t)al<l,tnd, ,;;;:,., ~)41:il:Z 

Hours: 

1/2 

000124



10/15/24, 12:25 PM Gmall - Rap Notice 2nd Submittal 

M Gmail john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> 

Rap Notice 2nd Submittal 
1 message 

john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 5:02 PM 
To: Nikone Rattana <NikoneRattana@gmail.com>, Somphane Mingsisouphan <SomphaneMingsisouphan@gmail.com> 
Cc: connie louie <clouie.ccc@gmail.com> 

Nikone and Somphane, 

The Rap Board requested that I resend a copy of the rap notifications to you for your records. It was given to you earlier 
this year but we hav~ not received a copy. 

Thanks,John 

~ 101- OAKLAND Rental Agreement_Nikone and Somphane.pdf 
tel 1458K 

https:l/mall.google.com/mall/u/0l?lk=ef8b90bd88&vlew=pt&search=all&permthld=lhread-a:r-5004488189251882870&slmpl=msg-a:r836371011600658... 1/1 
000125



1. Which Units 

City of Oakland· ·i.i./~,·,. . :/' ·' 
·,:, '· ··. ·:.,.' ·.:.·-~;, :~-·:.tt-i ,,; :~·: 

Rent_ AdJustmet:tf Pr_o-grtm, .. i; :,. 
~ 250 Frank Ogaw~ Pla~a) Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 

Tel: (510) 238-3721, Option 2 
Email: rentregistry@oaklandca.gov 

6 R~NT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (RAP) 
TENANCY REGISTRATION FORM 

REGISTER ONLINE: www.rentreglstry.oaklandca.gov 

All tenancies in residential rental units subject to the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Fee must be 
registered with RAP by July 1, 2024, and annually thereafter by March 1st (O.M.C. § 8.22.510). To register a 
covered property/unit fully, owners must complete 1) one Property Registration Form for each property, 
and 2) one Tenancy Registration Form for EACH tenant-occupied, covered unit on that property. 

Need To Be Use this form to register a tenancy in a covered unit for the first time or to update/confirm information for 

Registered With a an existing tenancy. 
Tenancy 
Registration Form? , Do not complete this form for units that are exempt. Exempt 1:1nits include: 1) Fully owner-occupied units, 2) 

• • • Units that are ground-up new construction and not created from existing space AND have received a Certificate 
of Occupancy within the past 10 years, or 3) Units rented for less than 30 days. 
For more information on which units are covered by the registration requirement and which units are exempt, 
please refer to the Property Registration Form. 

U I S Add 1583 :. 38th Street n t treet ress: ________________________ _ 

2. UriitJnformiitlon • 
Unit Number (#A, #1/2, etc): __ _ Number of bedrooms: 1 1 

Number of bathrooms: __ 

3. lnitlal 
R~g1;tr~t1on ol' 
Ari'lef!dt?d'. ·.· .. 
R~gi~tr~tion? 
''1 • '· • .' '·-;-,.'<'';.', ·<,;' 

. :3 
Total Number of Units on Property: ______ _ 

Use this form to register a tenancy for the first time, OR to update/confirm information for an exist(ng 
tenancy, as is required annually. I am (check one): • • 

• D Registering a tenancy for the first time 

D Updating a previously registered tenancy in the unit 
121 Updating ONLY the rent information for a previously registered tenancy; all other previously registered 

. information remains the same. (Fill out Part 4 - Rent/Occupancy Information, and then skip to Part 10 -
Declaration and Signature.) 

• · D Confirming that ALL previously submitted tenancy registration information remains unchanged. (Skip to 
• Part 10 • Declaration and Signature.) 

. • Tenancy Start Date: __J ____ / __ 
2 

Number of Occupants: _____ _ 

4. Ren.tand . \ii If 1 ·R t'- $ unknown\ Current Rent:l,:564 -'·-·;-::: 
Occup,ancy . · ·. . } n ,a·\.,·enr. ·· · · .. :;: ·., --""":•~:'-, ------

lnforinatlon .. •• · • . • · .. , ' 9 •.· 1 s 24 • • 36 
.' · • Date of Last Rent Increase: ::.__; .:.::___; _ Amount of Last Rent Increase: $ __ • __ _ 

'. ' ' • . /1 • ;,,: '• • • . 

... ~ 

.. Is unit subsidized od>therwi~~· assisted? liZI No □ Yes Was RAP Noth:e provided? □ No. (Z] Yes 

5. St!!~urJty Deposit Total amount of security deposit collected 
lnform~~lon . • , .•.• at start of tenancy: $ _u_n_k_n_o_w_n ________ _ 

Form-Tenancy Registration - EN -8.16.24 Page 112 

000126



Unit Address 1583 - 38th Street 

• • ... Checl<.~he box ii~xt to:~11 h1>;Vsing,servi~es paiMor by prop~rty owner that are Included with the rent: 
··.~·•·. ..: • r~·:.r ;· /.~ • ~- ~~< : . ·.- . 

· IZJ W~ter , ,>. •• :· ,·.. ·::. IZJ Refuse/Recycle, 0 Gas 

G; Hot;Jsing Services< □ Electricity □ Parking □ Laundry Access 
Information 

7. lJtiliti~s ••• • 

Metering 

8. Ten.ant 
Information 

9. Prior Tenancy. 
lnforr:natic'Jn • 

·□ Storage D Internet 121 Sewer 

□ Appliances •· □ Other ___ _._ ________ _ □ NO SERVICES 

·:. ·• ·· .:: . ,, •• . : ·:. . , .,.- · . .. ~·· . • :: · • .. /:'•:--.·: .'':_':. ;:,/•":.:· .. , ....... ,: ,:·<, • ··''.·t ·,-,-./~ · ::.:·::,.'"'.": :\: '-1'.:\: 1 ~ :"•':,"/ i):'i::, ?::,;:~: ~•<1.:_:;:;!~1¾:Z~-;,i::J:r::-:l:tf~-~~~\~'.\\·'.1~,-?;,:_?\~~t-."'.· 
... , . ··: j;l~ase Indicate b~lowwhether· otili~!es areJridlviau~i!yJn'.ett,r!,iid}~i.il>,roete~ed.,pt irl~-t:~tit\etert:c:l,f ,<\ •• 

:._:._.-:·· ·' .• • : '; .... : •. ·:·> :_· .,.·• '.; ·:·,; • , • ·::. ', ... ' :•; : .. ,:1.:,: , '.'.~, <·. ;.:_:_.:;·.:.;t-\\ •. \\:~::-·•' /,//;~ -;/;\' '.\~!!{;:,:~~;,·;,,!; ... <.'\:> ,!·';:/,::•.~~:::, i >.\?,::,') ,:;,-;:~~i;:/ ... )('.~·:".'.,!i'':;)::-,:;?:·:./<;~t;.~;-;•<:;~>::.,>:;/ ?: . : __ ;·,,:, 

Water (check one): D Individually Metered IZI Submetered □ Master metered 

Gas (check one): IZJ Individually Metered □ Submetered □ Master metered 

Electricity (check one): iZI l~dividually Metered O Submetered D Master metered 

PLEASE NOTE: Clvll Code 1947.7(g) ensures the confidentiality of tenant names and other tenant Information in 
accordance with the Information Practices Act of 1977. All tenant Information supplied on this form will be treated as 

• confidential information in accordance with the Information Practices Act of1977 . 
. To comply with O.M.C. § 8.22.510, tenant names must be provided. 

Tenant Name: Tenant Email Address: Tenant Telephone (Optional): 

1. Sornphane Mingsisouphan Email: noemail@noernail.co Tel.:. _______ _ 

.2. ___ -'-----"-'------- Email: ________ _ 
3. ___________ _ 

Email: ________ _ 

4. _________ _ Email: ________ _ 

. Ending Date of Prior Tenancy: __J __) __ .. 

, Reason That Prior Tenant Vacated: 

□ Tenant moved out voluntarily 

□ Tenant evicted due to nonpayment of rent, breach of lease, nuisance, etc. 

Tel.:. ________ _ 

Tel.:. ________ _ 

Tel.:_.'----------

• □ Tenant evicted due to owner move-in, withdrawal from rental market, or substantial repairs 

. l2I Other (please describe): _u_n_k_n_o_w_n _________________ _ 

I have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. I have reviewed the statement <!nd to the best 
of my knowledge the information contained herein is true and complete. To the extent I was un~ble, despite 

.the use of reasonable diligence, to ascertain the exact information to be reported, I have provide'd the most 
accurate approximation that I can base~ on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation is not feasible, I have stated that the information is unknown. 

10; Declaration and.: I. certify under perialty of perj~ry under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Signat!Jnt • • • ••• • •·., .. d a·~ the (c~eck one): • '21 Owner O l\l,lanager ){ 
.. , 
' .. 

Connie Louie Tse · . '•:,, · 
Print Name 

Date.:. _9 __ _,130 ,2024 Telephone: 510-388-3208 

Email: cdlouie@gmail.com . 

Form -Tenancy Registration - EN - 8.16.24 Page2 I 2 
I 

I 
I 
l 

000127



Owners who file petitions based on Capital Improvements or Uninsured Repair Costs 
must complete the chart below, in addition to attaching all required supporting 
documentation. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detalled 
calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed Justification will be considered incomplete 
and may be dismissed without a hearing. Attach separate sheets if needed. 

Total number o 
building•: ---::,,!~.:,,-
•tncluding·any va .. ahd ownerlmanager-
occupled units 

Sidewalk Improvements 

Exterior Pall'lt 

. ,:<t/- /' . ': ·~, . ~ ; ... 

•···•• · •·· J:iNlts~o\iellliitit,,; 
•• , .• . ·:' .... . <.\: ••• 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

For mixed-use ' Resldential'sq. ft: 
buildings, • • • 
provide: Other use sq, .ft: • 

8/1/23 

• 8/1(23 • 

:Puge 5 of 11 

000128



cc N Companv, INC Uc I& B 110403292 

OWner Information Contractor Information 

Name CCC Property Management Company CC N Company, INC 

Address 29 Orinda Way #184 Name John Tse 

City, State ZIP Orinda, CA 94563 Address 40 Los Altos Rd 

Phone (925) 259-3035 City, State ZIP Orinda, CA 94563 

Email N/A Phone 925-818-4923 

'!> '15"\ 
Email jtse.cnc@gmail.com 

Project name Ardley Sewer and cleanup Completion date 

sc11111■111 

"N(~~l~r~,r• I/Jllll'!Jljllt~"''#lll!rll~l-1:---Allllhlf0il@¼,.. I. IIIMlltllllllllr.lNJWffllt{DOI ,:wmtltlHIU: U 11:. ■ $ T .. , ... Qt HJ 111"1 IIWIII 10 I·- itJU 

Sewer Lateral, Concrete sidewalk upgrade, Exterior Painting, Interior Painting, Millwork, Cleanup backyard and around property. 

1) Sewer lateral 1 LS $20,000 

2) Concrete Sidewalk 1 LS $0 

3) Exteriior painting 1 LS $20,000 

4) Interior Painting 1 LS $15,000 

5) Millwork and Trim 1 LS $20,000 

6) Cleanup and restoration yard 1 LS $15,000 

7} Supervision 1 LS $10,000 

$90,000 

Options 1 LS 
1) 1 LS 

IIIIICl1111111 
Hardscaping, permits, water and electrical 

1 
000129



; : 

Sidewalk improvement 

Exterior Paint 

Residential square footage"", -'-------1 

Other use square footagei-------'-l 
Percent residential use 
• .. n~: ·: 

Capital Improvement Calculator 
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

! 
s24,soo.oo I 

Page 1 of34 

. 
i 

$8,166.67 i 

Petition Date 
Number of Residential Units 

#VAWE! I #VALUE! 
5 #VALUE! 

0.000%' 
i 

7 i $291.67 $97.22 

000130



CCNCompany 

21CORINDA WAY 
-CA 94563 

Bill To 

Ardley Sewer. sidewalk, paint, Millwork. 
Cleanup 

Quantity 

Sewer Lateral 
Concrete Sidewalk 
Painting 
Painting Interior 
Millwork & Trim 
Supervision 
Cleanup & Restoration 

P.O.No. 

Description 

·v 
01';;~,~J\ i\, 

I 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

7/3/2023 1075 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

20,000.00 20,000.00 
0.00 0.00 

20,000.00 20,000.00 
15,000.00 15,000.00 
20,000.00 20,000.00 
10,000.00 10,000.00 
15,000.00 15,000.00 

Total $100,000.00 

q 
000131



. e1m11111 Pr111a11 
~U.,.>a@ll~lil-~!Sil:!U WitlWHIMlitSUll~I#, JIIIIJ!Wllllli :.1111'$ lt'll.,.,_N lb-

We, CC N Company, INC propose the above scope of work, to be completed by september31 
Total Amount.= $100000 

Option 2 Add­

Option 3 Add -

~.l!bmitteciby .. {C~!fyJR«presentative) 

Iner lcc11RBice, 

Date 
i 

, 2023 for the amount of 

mir,m .l:L::W: l t W AUIQI U'III'. ;urn ser IIMl~R nnm "~ :r '&I:, 1 J H cbti i a WWI I nrcr Rlfflf ···--·-· t ,,...,v 
Owner acceptance goes here. Type in the Owner's name in a confirmation statement that includes the completion date and total 
amount stated in the company proposal. 

I, CCC Property management. do accept the above scope of work, proposed to be completed by Completion Date for the amount 
of Total Amount. 

Submitted by (home owner or authorized representative) Date 

Page 2 of 2 

000132



9/22/24, 4:31 PM share_7591392459797733559.png 

1/ 
https://mall.google.com/mall/u/0/?ogbl#lnbox?proJector=1 1/1 000133



Rooter Solutions of California 
6114 La Salle Ave #712 Oak1and, CA 94611 

(800) 943-3605 
Rootersolutioiis.ca@gmail.com 

LICENSED BONJ>EJ> AND INSURlll> 

p<(_;r(J>(AA.· \ u 

LICENSED it 1045663 C-42 
ti/\\ )ft, '7 

THIS DOCUMENT IS CONSIDERED CONPIDl!NTIALAND IS TO BE Sl!IINBY PAI\TIESADDRl!SSEDTO AND MAY CONTAIN TRADE SECRETS 

l'ROPOSALSUBMITTl!D DATE P,O.# 

John tse 08/04/23 
STREET ADDRESS 

3751 Ardle Ave 
CITY; ST A TE, ZIP 

Oak1and, Ca. 
APPROX. START/FINISH DATE: 
TDD 
WE PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING WORK: 

.PHONE 
925·818-4923 
EMAIL 

jtse.cnc@gmail.com 
JOB TYPE! USA# 
Sewer 

FAX 

*Existing sewer line will be replaced via trenchless method using 4" High Density Polyethylene piping 
(HOPE) 
*Replace approximately 60ft long 4" of sewer lateral From the house all the way to the city main 8ft deep 
located in the middle of the street plus 3 .pontiections at the house. 
*We will excavate around all private and public utilities. 
*EBMUD company will inspect the project . 
*Asphalt/concrete/driveways/sidewalks cement repair lfapplies. We can't guarantee to match existing 
color or texture. 
*20-year certificate of compliance. 
*Job site wm be cleaned and all debris will be removed from the property. 
"'We wm need to cut and remove old cracked broken concrete. We will repair and pour approximately 
360 square feet of concrete sidewalk. We will provide sidewalk certificate. 
This estimate inc erial, labor, equipment, dump fees, permit fees, inspection time, 
and EBMUD ce ftcate an sidewa ertificate • • 

CONTRACT P ICE: $15,000 (For Both er and the Sidewalk) 
NOTE: 
If there is an exl ng illegal storm dra ill not be connected to the sewer lateral and a separate estimate wlll be 
submitted to conn ct the stl!!JllA n properly. 
PLEASE MAKE AL :.C-Hl!CKS PAYABLE TO : . 

Rooter Solutions of California 
6,114 La Salle Ave. #712 Oakland, CA 94611 

WI! PROPOSE HEREBY TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR, COMPLETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THB SUM OF: 

FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS--·•----
PAYMl!NTTOBEIIIADEASFOLLOWS: . , 

• Pa in full when client reteives the EBMUD certificate 
All mablrlal IS guaranteed to be .. specified. All work to be completed In a worlcmanllke 
manner according lo standard practices. Any alteration or devJatlun froffl above 
sp1ttlficnt1ons Involving extra fosts wlU be executed oi11y upon \vHtten orders, And wm 
bccotne .an extra charge over and above the .estimate. AU agrem1e11ts c·ontingent upon 
i;trfkes1 acc:idt.1nts or delays beyond our cuntrul. Owner to tarry nueessary Insurance. 
Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation lnsurance. 

NOTICE 

"Under the Mecbani<>' Lien Law (Cidlfornlo Code of Civil Procedure, S0<:Uon 1181 et 
seq.). any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, 5upp,Her or o.ther persoU who h.elpS to 
Improve your property but Is not paid for his work or suppl I••· has• rlghtto enforce• 
claim :1galnxt your property. Thi,. means that after .11 cnurt hearing.your prnpe~ cnuld, 
be sold by a .-ourt office,· and the proceeds ofthli .. ,. used to .. tlsfy the lndebtedne•~ ' 
This can happen even if you have paid your own contractor tn full, tf the subca;ntraetor, 
laborer, 01· supplier remains unpaid." • • 

Authorized Signature. 
Q.i:t'..,.;.,/J""-

~~ ... ~~k 
l,tcense # 1039625 

Note: 
This proposal may be withdrawn by us lfnot accepted Within 15 days. 
CC payments 3.S% w!II be add convenlenoo fee. 
:LS% penally per month will be charged OIi put due accounts. 

RSC will workaround exlstlngvegelation.bntwlll not be responsible for 
loss or damaged trees, bushes, dowers, etc, lnclndlng buried Irrigation 
piping and tubing; 

We wlll start this job Immediately due to the emergency nature oft!le )ob. 
l'ursuant to Scictlon 1689, 13 of the California civil code, 111:knowledp and hereby 

• waive oll rlghlS to concel thla transaction whhln thn,c bu6lne1s days, 
.. I uudcn111nd that .ropdlcss of whctluir worlt ba• lllartcd or aot, aflllr I waive all 
• rigbtr to cancel this IIUlllctlon, I may 1101 subsequently extrc.fge this waived 
.ri t • • 

ACCEPTANCE OP PROPOSAL The above prices, specltkations and Date of Acceptance: 
conditions are satisfactory and i11t he1•eby accepted. You are authorized to 
do the. work as specU'led. Pa1ment wlll be made as outllnod above, 
Consent to Usa of Subcontractor/ l,lmltatlon of Uablllty: Signer (Property 
Owner) understands that Rooter Solutions of California ls not the license Signature ____________ _ 
holder for plumbing work. and consents to Rool'el". Solutions of Callfornla's 
nse or a subcontractor l!co11omy Rooter & Plumbing Inc. tor performance or 
all a ec • fth s cont t con Rooter /lr. umbln Inc. . SI nHture 

THIS DOCUMBNT IS CONSIDERED CONPIDl!NTIALAND IS TO BE SEEN BY PARTU!SADDlll!SSIID TO AND MAY CONTAIN TRADE SECRETS 
• · LICENSED BONDIID AND INSURED • ' • • • 

LICJINSBD ~ 104S663 0-42 

Page10F2 (U 
000134



9/22/24, 4:30 PM Scteenshot_20240922-161524.png 

CC N COMPANY INC 
21C OntNl>A WAY, #271 

ORINDA, CA 94tl6:I 
DATE __ ,_,_, '""+h,_"'t_'1,._";) ____ _ 

$ 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#inbox/KtbxLvHXFdkPbBlsNcFDxhMHcwdKDMtcPg?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 

2095 
tfltlC/lJlQ ., 

1/1 
000135



Griffin, Deborah A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Deborah -

Hearings Unit 
Monday, April 28, 2025 10:17 AM 
Griffin, Deborah A. 
Leavitt, Jessica 
Fw: 1583 E 38th street Capitol improvement 
Petition added page 9 250428.pdf; Attachments Petition 250428.pdf 

Please see below ( and attached) for the questions we had about this petition. 

Thank you! 

-Marguerita 

From: john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 10:13 AM 
To: Hearings Unit <hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 1583 E 38th street Capitol improvement 

Hello, 

I see the problem, my hard copy has the page 9 but maybe it pulled the sheet through without scanning 
it. Sorry for the confusion. I've rescan the file with all the pages and rescan the attachment under a 
separate file. I'm pretty sure the tenant has page 9 from the hardcopy but I will hand them another copy 
in case. 

As for the address, 3751 Ardley is the county assessor's address for the 3 unit building so the reason why 
we list it as the main address for the petition. The property is on a corner, so the unit that was 
occupied during the work is located on E 38th street. Hope that helps. Each unit actually has their own 
unit number. 

Thanks, John 

On Mon, Apr 28, 2025 at 8:39 AM Hearings Unit <hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov> wrote: 

Good Morning Owner Tse -

We are re-attaching what we received from you on 4/13/25. 

1 

000136



1. There is no page 9 included in either attachment. This is a REQUIRED element of the petition. 

Please rescan a complete copy of the petition and resubmit to this email address, OR mail in a complete 
copy. 

2. We also need an answer to the question below (highlighted in yellow and repeated here): 

• It is not clear from Page 1 of your Petition what the subject address of the property is for this petition - Is it 
3751 Ardley OR 1583 E. 38th Street? 

Without these two items, your petition cannot be processed. 

Thank you. 

• Hearings Unit 

From: john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2025 8:59 AM 
To: Hearings Unit <hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 1583 E 38th street Capitol improvement 

Hello, 

Pages 6-8 I thought was not applicable to my case so I did not include. Let me know if you want me to 
send 

Page 5 and 9 is in file. Sorry, page 9 is behind page 10 by accident. 

As for the year of the petition, it is 2/12/24 and it was submitted for review(Christina) prior to sending to 
hearing. Also, your attachment for the new file is also for version 2/12/24. Let me know if there is 
something even more recent. 

Thanks, John 

On Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 11 :09 AM Hearings Unit <hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov> wrote: 

Upon further review, it appears that you used a previous version of the form but what is missing specifically is 
the Tenant Information sheet that is contained on p_age_9 of the link below. This is an essential element of the 
petition. 

• Hearings Unit 
2 

000137



From: Hearings Unit 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 11:02 AM 
To: john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: 1583 E 38th street Capitol improvement 

Hello Owner Tse -

We are unable to complete the processing of your petition (attached) due to the following 2 matters: 

• Pages 5-9 of the Petition form are missing-they need to be submitted. Here is a link to the complete 
Petition Form: https://cao-94612.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/documents/Property-Owner-Petition­
for-Approva l-of-Rent-lncrease-02.12.20242, pdf 

• It is not clear from Page 1 of your Petition what the subject address of the property is for this petition - Is it 
3751 Ardley OR 1583 E. 38th Street? 

Please specify. 

Thank you! 

'-Hearings Unit 

From: john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2025 3:25 PM 
To: Hearings Unit <hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov> 
Subject: 1583 E 38th street Capitol improvement 

Capitol improvement Filing 

3 

000138



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00258193 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

The issuing of a Busin~s T:ix Certificate isfo(rev¢nue purposes only. It does notreHeve the taxp~yei ftom the responsibility of 
complying with the requireujents of any other ~ency of.the City of Oakland and/or any other ordiiuince, law or reglllation of the 
State of California, or any other governmental agency. Toe Business.Tax Certificate expi= ori. December 31st of eacliyear, Per 
SectiiiJJ 5.04.300 (C,D), of the O.M:C. you are allowed a: renewal grace·period until March 1st the following year. • 

CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 
DBA CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 

E:xrIRATION DATE 
12/31/2024 

BUSINESS LOCATION. 3751 ARI>LEY AVE 

• BUSINESS TYPE 

OAKLAND,. CA 94602-1641 

02 Rental - Apartment 

CCC PROPERTY.MANAGEMENT LLC 
PO BOX 184 ••. • 

ORINDA, CA 94563-0237 

Starting January 1, 2021, Assembly 
• • Bill 1~7 requires 1lie preven!i.<in. of 

~-40 
https://www,dcaci.gov/publiaiti~,.· 

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATI 
IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 
MUST OBTAIN A VALID 
ZONING CLEARANCE TO 

OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 
LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 

PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 
FROM ZONING . 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 
TIIlS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTEIX 

l 
000139



3/11 /24, 10:43 AM Receipt 

Guest 
Find Account -+ Submit Payment -+ Receipt 

Business License Online Payment 

Thank you for your payment 

Payment Date: 3/11/2024 
Confirmation #: 598462 

Account Information 

Expire Date 

Name 

/l.ddress 

City 

Phone 

Summary 

Tax Calculation 

00258193 

12/31/2023 

CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 

3751 ARDLEY AVE 

OAKLAND 

(925) 818-4923 

,..~--~ .... , .. , • . ~·~ 

~ Home <:;J Report a Problem 

Paying 00258193 
CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT'LLC 

Input Balance Due 

Current Year Business Tax - P.esidei'ltial/Non-P.esidential Rental (Based on Estimate) 4099.00 

BT Registration Fee 1.00 

$57.18 

$99.00 

$4.00 

$5.00 

$77.85 

BT SBll86 (1ls_r313'79) 

BT P.ecordation and Tech 

Penalty 

1.00 

1.00 

Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation • only use whole numbers below 

•····~;) R/>,P Rent ,\djustment Program (0) 3.00 $303.00 

$192.41 

$738.44 

Penalty 

Total Balance Due 

Payment Information 

Payment Amount 

https://ltss.oaklandnet.com/Pay/Pay3 

1>...-1,yHd!:' 
Select Language i 'I' 

(;'<"~ :,i~:,~1 ·,1 ·! I /'r\/(·\11_1~·c .. ~ 
C\".i' .i=.,r,::; i ibr•.HY 

$738.44 

For Asi.istance 
~:.'1r1ail: , • ."1t:VV1•~b·:H.ippo1·t.(~P 1-::-ar'l,:indc 
Pi'i·:.11·1,•;: ['.fl(.)J :.1.:3~.l <~'70t, 

City of Oaldand 
2::•i0 Fn:inl< H Oq,:1v-1;,, P!,r,r;:,. Su1V:t 
t)akl;md, f::/l, :)/,.f5l2 

1/2 000140



10/15/24, 12:25 PM Gmail - Rap Notice 2nd Submittal 

Gmail john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> 

Rap Notice 2nd Submittal 
1 message 

john tse <jtse.cnc@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 5:02 PM 
To: Nikone Rattana <NikoneRattana@gmail.com>, Somphane Mingsisouphan <SomphaneMingsisouphan@gmail.com> 
Cc: connie louie <clouie.ccc@gmail.com> 

Nikone and Somphane, 

The Rap Board requested that I resend a copy of the rap notifications to you for your records. It was given to you earlier 
this year but we have not received a copy. 

Thanks, John 

~ 101- OAKLAND Rental Agreement_Nikone and Somphane.pdf 
' 1458K 

https://mail.google. com/mail/u/0/?ik=ef8b90bd88&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-5004488189251882870&simpl=msg-a:r836371 0 11600658... 1 /1 

000141



1. Which Units 

RJ:NT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM (RAP) 
TENANCY REGISTRATION FORM 

REGISTER ONLINE: www.rentregistry.oaklandca.gov 

All tenancies in residential rental units subject to the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Fee must be 
registered with RAP by July 1, 2024, and annually thereafter by March 1st (O.M.C. § 8.22.510). To register a 

covered property/unit fully, owners must complete 1) one Property Registration Form for each property, 

and 2) one Tenancy Registration Form for EACH tenant-occupied, covered unit on that property. 

Need To Be Use this form to register a tenancy in a covered unit for the first time or to update/confirm information for 

Registered With a an existing tenancy. 

Tenancy 
Registration Form? Do not complete this form for units that are exempt. Exempt units include: 1) Fully owner-occupied units, 2) 

Units that are ground-up new construction and not created from existing space AND have received a Certificate 
of Occupancy within the past 10 years, or 3) Units rented for less than 30 days. 

2. Unit Information 

3. Initial 

Registration or 
Amended 

Registration? 

For more information on which units are covered by the registration requirement and which units are exempt, 

please refer to the Property Registration Form. 

Unit Street Address: _1_5_8_3_:._3_B_t_h_S_tr_e_et ________________ _ 

Unit Number (#A, #1/2, etc): __ _ Number of bedrooms: _1 __ Number of bathrooms: _1 __ 

3 
Total Number of Units on Property: _______ _ 

Use this form to register a tenancy for the first time, OR to update/confirm information for an exist(ng 
tenancy, as is required annually. I am (check one): 

D Registering a tenancy for the first time 

D Updating a previously registered tenancy in the unit 
IZl Updating ONLY the rent information for a previously registered tenancy; all other previously registered 
information remains the same. (Fill out Part 4 - Rent/Occupancy Information, and then skip to Part 10 -
Declaration and Signature.) 

D Confirming that ALL previously submitted tenancy registration information remains unchanged. (Skip to 
Part 10 - Declaration and Signature.) 

Tenancy Start Date: __ _, ___ _, __ _ 
2 

Number of Occupants: _____ _ 

4. Rent and 
Occupancy 

Information 

··• I "f I R t' $ unknown 
m 1a ... en. : -----...; .. i'""-;-'--· .. -~·~-____ _ 

.,, '. • 564> ,-
Current Rent:$_· __ • ..::."_:.:c.·;-,------

• . • · ' 9 • 15 24 • ,' 36 
Date of Last Rent Increase: ::___; __ _,/___ Amo.unt of Last Rent Increase: $ __ • __ _ 

Is unit subsidized or.'<>therwis~ assisted? '21 No O Ves Was RAP Notice provided? 0 No '21 Ves 

S. Security Deposit Total amount of security deposit collected 
Information at start of tenancy: $ _u_n_k_n_o_w_n ________ _ 

Form -Tenancy Registration - EN - 8.16.24 Page 112 

000142



Unit Address 1583 - 38th Street 

Chee!< the box 11~xt to all ho;1,1sing servic'es paid for by property owner that are included with the rent: 
:-:.. • . ,_.. ,,, ! '. . ~ ;· ' ' 

IZI Water . , '·.. , .. IZJ Refuse/Recycle D Gas 
6. Ho1,1sing Services O Electricity 
Information 

□ Parking 

D Internet 

□ Laundry Access 

121 Sewer 

7. Utilities 

Metering 

8. Tenant 

Information 

9. Prior Tenancy 

Information 

□ Storage 

□ Appliances □ Other ___ _._ _________ _ 0 NO SERVICES 

•. . . . . .•. ·., •• •. , ··-.-·. ••• .. ' ..... ,._ .·•. ':.···.·· .... :·,· .. ::.::,•· ... ·.'.··;:<,·;-'>-':j,':,::r .. ,~'<(?\ .-.. ·?··:···:"•····/,.. 

Please Indicate below whether utilities are.individuc1lly n:ieterec:I, s':ibn:ietered or jnaster metered: 
·• ,·, ... ; •• .. . :. ,; . • .. ,J.::: :.:,·.·.> .. :·,··.··.·,::·;,:· ·:.:.:)\":• .·,. ····:-:,.:<:~·-<:.·,. ·: 

Water (check one): □ Individually Metered IZJ Submetered □ Master metered 

Gas (check one): IZI Individually Metered D Submetered D Master metered 

Electricity (check one): Ill Individually Metered D Submetered D Master metered 

PLEASE NOTE: Civil Code 1947 .7(g) ensures the confidentiality of tenant names and other tenant information in 
accordance with the Information Practices Act of 1977. All tenant information supplied on this form will be treated as 
confidential information in accordance with the Information Practices Act of1977. 
To comply with O.M.C. § 8.22.510, tenant names must be provided. 

Tenant Name: Tenant Email Address: Tenant Telephone (Optional): 

1. Somphane Mingsisouphan Email: noemail@noemail.co Tel.: _______ _ 

2. --------~--- Email: ________ _ Tel.:. ________ _ 

3. ___________ _ Email: ________ _ Tel.: ________ _ 

4. ___________ _ Email: ________ _ Tel.: ________ _ 

Ending Date of Prior Tenancy: __ ..., ___ J __ _ 

Reason That Prior Tenant Vacated: 

□ Tenant moved out voluntarily 

□ Tenant evicted due to nonpayment of rent, breach of lease, nuisance, etc. 

□ Tenant evicted due to owner move-in, withdrawal from rental market, or substantial repairs 

121 Other (please describe): _u_n_k_n_o_w_n __________________ _ 

I have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. I have reviewed the statement <1nd to the best 
of my knowledge the information contained herein is true and complete. To the extent I was unable, despite 

the use of reasonable diligence, to ascertain the exact information to be reported, I have provided the most 

accurate approximation that I can based on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation is not feasible, I have stated that the information is unknown. 

10. Declaration and • 1 certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 
' . ., ' .. . . 

Signature <.< I am the (check one): 

Signature 

Date: 9 130 ___ _, 12024 

Form -Tenancy Registration - EN - 8.16.24 

~Owner □ Manager \ 

Connie Louie Tse -.. 
Print Name 

Telephone: 510-388-3208 

Email: cdlouie@gmail.com 

Page 2 I 2 

000143



\ .. '·_-:\::··< ;:s..•'"'"' 

.:.EAPlt~ij!,:1:~!~~'~+(:'):? 
Owners who file petitions based on Capital Improvements or Uninsured Repair Costs 
must complete the chart below, in addition to attaching all required supporting 
documentation. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detailed 
calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete 
and may be dismissed without a hearing. Attach separate sheets if needed. 

Total number of .sidential units in 
building*: ------,t#---
*lncluding any va ahd ownerlmanager-
occupied units 

: . . 

CATEGORY OF IIVIPROVl;:l\nl:NT • 

Sewer lateral 

Sidewalk improvements 

Exterior Paint 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

For mixed-use Residential sq. ft: 
buildings, 
provide: Other use sq. ft: 

8/1/23 

8/1/23 

._.··. Date,)>~_~!tt 
• ol:>tamedor 
work began 

8/3/23. 

9/5/23 

8/15/23 

Page 5 of 11 

9/11/23 

8/21/23 

Included abov 

20000 . 

.. J\ 
:.,: .. • ., ...... :, .. ;,,._:>:·" 

000144



cc N Companv, INC 

Name 

Address 

City, State ZIP 

Phone 

Email 

Project name 

CCC Property Management 

29 Orinda Way #184 

Orinda, CA 94563 

(925) 259-3035 

N/A 

7>75\ 
Ardley Sewer and cleanup 

l< .. (1-il\vl~ v\oi---{ l 
lie I& B 100403292 

Contractor Information 

Company CC N Company, INC 

Name John Tse 

Address 40 Los Altos Rd 

City, State ZIP Orinda, CA 94563 

Phone 925-818-4923 

Email jtse.cnc@gmail.com 

Completion date 

"s'e~er Lateral, Concrete sidewalk upgrade, Exterior Painting, Interior Painting, Mi!lwork, Cleanup backyard and around property. 

1) Sewer lateral 1 LS $20,000 

2) Concrete Sidewalk 1 LS $0 

3) Exteriior painting 1 LS $20,000 

4) Interior Painting 1 LS $15,000 

5) Millwork and Trim 1 LS $20,000 

6) Cleanup and restoration yard 1 LS $15,000 

7) Supervision 1 LS $10,000 

$90,000 

Options 1 LS 

1) 1 LS 

Nit IICIIHltHI 
Hardscaping, permits, water and electrical 

1 000145



Capital Improvement Calculator 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

Sidewalk improvement 10 #VALUE! #VALUE! OK 
Exterior Paint $4,666.67 i 5 #VALUE! #VALUE! OK 

1--------------j-----------j--------.------j----------,------+-------+------;--------+------+-----·--·--

1--------------j-----------j----------,------;--------;-------;-------+-------~----+------+-------··--

Residential square footaget--------1 

Other use square footaget--------1 
Percent residential use 

$24,500.00 

Page 1 of 34 

i 
$8,166.67 I 0.000% 7 i $291.67 $97.22 

000146



I 

CC N Company 

21C ORINDA WAY 
CA 94563 

Bill To 

Ardley Sewer_ sidewalk, paint, Millwork. 
Cleanup 

Quantity 

Sewer Lateral 
Concrete Sidewalk 
Painting 
Painting Interior 
Millwork & Trim 
Supervision 
Cleanup & Restoration 

P.O. No. 

Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

7/3/2023 1075 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

20,000.00 20,000.00 
0.00 0.00 

20,000.00 20,000.00 
15,000.00 15,000.00 
20,000.00 20,000.00 
10,000.00 10,000.00 
15,000.00 15,000.00 

Total $100,000.00 

000147



We, CC N Company, INC propose the above scope of work, to be completed by september31 

Total Amount.=$ 100000 

Option 2 Add­

Option 3 Add -

~u _bmittedby-(Comp.al'iy . .Representative) 
,,,· .. ~ ............. . 
1w11r 1cc11diaic1 

Date 

, 2023 for the amount of 

wner acceptance goes here. Type in the Owner's name in a confirmation statement that includes the completion date and total 
amount stated in the company proposal. 

!, CCC Property management, do accept the above scope of work, proposed to be completed by Completion Date for the amount 
of Total Amount. 

r , .• ,/" -) 

i ; 

i.._ .... ........_ 
. ..."•• .. ~..,, .... _, 

Submitted by {home owner or authorized representative) Date 

Page 2 of 2 
000148



9/22/24, 4:31 PM share_7591392459797733559.png 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#inbox?projector=1 1/1 

000149



Rooter Solutions of California 
6114 La Salle Ave #712 Oak1and, CA 94611 

(800} 943-3605 
Rootersolutions.ca@gmail.com 

LICENSED BONDED AND INSURED 

PNi7 
r,<(~iP<P\J\ \ u 

LICENSED# 1045663 C-42 

'ti ci/q)'l ~ 
THIS DOCUMENT JS CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL AND IS TO BE SEEN BY PARTIES ADDRESSED TO AND MAY CONTAIN TRADE SECRETS 

PROPOSALSUBMITTED DATE P.O.# 

John tse 08/04/23 
STREET ADDRESS PHONE I FAX 
3751 Ardlev Ave 925-818-4923 
CITY, STATE, ZIP EMAIL 

OakJand, Ca. jtse.cnc@gmail.com 
APPROX. START/FINISH DATE: JOBTVPE: USA# 

TBD Sewer 
WE PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING WORK: 

*Existing sewer line will be replaced via trenchless method using 4" High Density Polyethylene piping 
(HDPE) 
*Replace approximately 60ft long 4" of sewer lateral From the house all the way to the city main 8ft deep 
located in the middle of the street plus 3 .. connections at the house. 
*We will excavate around all private and public utilities. 
*EB MUD company will inspect the project. 
*Asphalt/concrete/driveways/sidewalks cement repair ifapplies. We can't guarantee to match existing 
color or texture. 
*20-year certificate of compliance. 
*Job site will be cleaned and all debris will be removed from the property. 
* We will need to cut and remove old cracked broken concrete. We will repair and pour approximately 
360 square feet of concrete sidewalk. We will provide sidewalk certificate. 
This estimate inc).ud~;~~: ___ terial, labor, equipment, dump fees, permit fees, inspection time, 
and EBMUD ce ificate an -sidewal ertificate 

NOTE: 
CONTRACT Pi ICE: $15,000 (For Bo:!h wer and the Sidewalk) 

If there is an exis 'ng illegal storm dys ill not be connected to the sewer lateral and a separate estimate will be 
submitted to conn ct the st~-dram properly. 
PLEASE MAKE AL ;-CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 

Rooter Solutions of California 
6'-14 La Salle Ave. #712 Oakland, CA 94611 

WE PROPOSE HEREBY TO FURNISH MATERIAL AND LABOR, COMPLETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ABOVE SPECIFICATIONS, FOR THE SUM OF: 

FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS·············· 
PAYMENT TO BE MADE AS FOLLOWS: 

Pav in full when client receives the EBMUD certificate 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, All work to be completed in a workmanJlke 
manne1· according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation froin above Authorized Signature. 
specificatiDns hnrolving extra costs wlll be executed only upon written orders, and \-vill /JdJt'-.o (},,l,,.,o become an extra charge over and above the estimate. AU agreemeuts contingent upon 
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to ,arry necessary insurance. e-.......,. 1,'o.;t .... ~ 'Rf.-1...,, 'be,. 
Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation Insurance. 

NOTICE LiC!ftlJ£11 ti. l 0326.Z.5. 

"Under the Mechanics' Lien Law (California Code of Civil Procedure, Section 1181 et Note: 
seq,), any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier or other person who helps to This proposal may be withdrawn by us lfnot accepted within lS days. 
improve your property but is not paid for his work or supplies, has a rjght to enforce ;:i CC payments 3,S% will be add convenience fee. 

claim agtlin~t your property. This means that after a court hearing, your property could 1.5 o/o penalty per month will be charged on past due accounts, 
he sold by· a court officer and the proceeds of the sale used to satisfy the indebtedness. 

RSC will work around existing vegetation but will not be responsible for This can happen even if you have paid your own contractor in full, if the subcontractor, 
laborer, 01· supplier remains unpaid. n loss or damaged trees, bushes, flowers, etc, including buried irrigation 

piping and tubing. 

We wlll start this job immediately due to the emergency nature of the job. 
Pursuant to Section 1689.13 of the California civil code, acknowledge and hereby 
waive all rights to cancel this transaction within three busine.ss days. 
I understand that rogat'dlc.ss of whether work has ,muted or not, after I waive all 
rights to cancel this transaction, I may not subsequently exel'cise this waived 
rirmt. ' 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The above prices, specifications and Date of Acceptance: 
conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are autho1ized to 
do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 
Consent to Use of Subcontractor/ !,imitation of Liability: Signer (Property 
Owner) understands that Rooter Solutions of California is not the license 
holder for plumbing work, and consents to Rooter Solutions of California's 

Signature 

use of a subcontractor Econo1ny Rooter & Plumbing lni:, for performance of 
all asnects of this contract Economv Rooter & Plumbln~ Inc. Si.~m,ture 

THIS DOCUMENT IS CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL AND IS TO BE SEEN BY PARTIES ADDRESSED T.O AND MAY CONTAIN TRADE SECRETS 
LICENSED BONDED AND INSURED 

LICENSED # 1045663 C-42 

Page10F2 {v 000150



9/22/24, 4:30 PM Screenshot_20240922-161524.png 

CC N COMPANY INC 
21C onlNl>A WAY, #271 

ORINOA, CA 94563 

OATE __ ,..,..,,,:...;/l-'+l/_'1._o-7.___,·'?'--_ 

$ 

https://mail.google. com/mail/u/0/?ogbl#inbox/KtbxLvHXFdkPbBlsN cFDxh MHcwdKDMtcPg?projector= 1 &messagePartld=O. 1 

tr l!Kl.!110 
oil 

1/1 

000151



Elected Officials 
Departmenl'.'5 
Boards and Cornmlsskms 
Staff Directory 

Receipt 

NEWS SERVICES DEPARTMENTS EVENTS OFFICIALS 

\ J}J 
Select Language J T \ 

Guest 
Find Account •: Registration ♦ Calculation •: Payment ·+· Receipt 

~ Home .~ Report a Problem 

Account# 00258193 
CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 

Business Ucense Online Renewal ,/iii.._. 

PRINT THIS PAGE FOR YOUR RECORD 
The business tax license renewal has been submitted. Business tax certificates will be emailed 2 to 5 days after 
sucessfully renewing account. For questions, lease con Business Tax office at (510) 23B-3704or 
btwebsupport@oaklandca.gov. Than nd - Bu ess Tax 

Submission Date 
confirmation# 

Account Information 
Account# 
Expire Date 
Name 
Address 
Ci1;y 
Phone 

summary 

Tax Calculatlon 

00258193 
12/31/2025 
CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 
3751 ARDLEY AVE 
OAKLAND 
(510) 388-3208 

Current Year Business Tax- Residentlal/Non-Residential Rental 
BT SB1186 (AB1379) 

BT Recordatlon and Tech 

Total# of Employees In 2024, Excluding Owners - report only employees that work within Oakland 

Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation • only use whole numbers below 
a. Total# of units per Alameda coun1;y Records: 

Total Due 

Payment Information 
Payment Amount 

After printing or saving this page for your records, you may close this browser window/tab. 

Service.s 
News & Update:'? 
Events 
Documents 

#OaklandLoveUfe 
Oakland i..ibrary 
Visit Oakland 
Oaklancl Museum 

Input Amount 

52,761 $736.02 

1 $4.00 

$5.00 

$0.00 

3 $303.00 

$1,048.02 

$1,048.02 

~ 

Fo~ Assistance . 
Emal!: btwebsupport@oaklandca.gov 
Phone: (510) ,38-370ti 

City of Oakland 
250 Frank H Clg:av..-a Plaza, Suite 1320 
Oakland. CA 94612 

Hours: 
8:00 AM-4:00 PM 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday .Friclay 

https://ltss.oaklandnet.com/Renew/Renew5 1/1 
000152



5/12/25, 5:00 PM image.png 

:C'a'Mimag;a•b<ioiim,rii, _ijJ j ;i;!Coifflio•iNaieboo• .• o,&r@1ss tj)·1~ii-Pa,iiv.,, 0Nii,ii~i::. 1/@Jit>iire. ~• 0ia<ebnlifie !il,lo,¢n,S6Fi 

fl; Go;:;gi~:G~r~f!'••\~~'.t\f<!.ut•~~~l~\)l~e(' 1441&&, 
, CITY OF 

• I ·' OAKLAND 

•Overview 

-:f>6n:d.~ <:-023'049001600 I Sliioi\11~ t 3751ARlllEVAVBOAKIJiNrrcA:9.4601US• j. :Yail'Bullt ::.1'9~ I ·As-Toto!UriltC<iimt : .•3. [ Tollll'IJnljsMiltll : :, 

I ~Siaiils ·r ~,!iiiiiilon<om~tetea 

. INSTRUq)ONS,sJO.REGISJERSQl/RPRQPERJY:: 

.%1>'.t;U~~~sc;r:<}ililown,t4'Qlj11ai,ts)~rtil;;(jckO(lwt,'Jr~,$1'~.<iioff~n."l«l!>l'rlf!\l!IYQ,/llet~ctW:C<ifJ'll)kt,,~ill$Y"""'er.@ti@ihlqm,aQgncy90_fu\1$.t~~~P!i~~l~)lta: 
--~~ Qsl,;,tlie;.\i•JJefi~AikH;onta'cts"bl)tt,,jj.wt~dd•~)iriip~·Jii;io~~•r.'i:Qntiii:toraijijitli>naL'owner··oont,;;ti;:,QlcK1Jri'.ttie9tmrXilr\tai:tP.(ere,~iices",li\ittan:to·select'<ir•®r]!i~lliit&iimi.\1Qi¼ef:~nd.AAP:«;ntacts1 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzQbfCBWvnPJFtRvFNZvtmQJJmhL ?projector-1 1/1 

000153



Capital Improvement Calculator 
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

Page 2 of 34 

000154



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243  
(510) 238-3721 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 
 

Form – RAP Notice – EN – 12.23.24          Page 1 of 3 
 

NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
 
• Oakland has a Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP”) that limits rent increases (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal 

Code) and covers most residential rental units built before 1983. For more information on which units are covered, 
contact the RAP office.  

• Tenancy Registration Required. Starting in 2023, the tenancy data for this unit must be registered annually with 
RAP.  The annual deadline to register is March 1st.  Please note that if your tenancy began after March 1st, the 
owner will not be required to register until the following year. Failure to register a tenancy with RAP by March 1st 
will disallow an owner from: 1) filing a rent increase petition, 2) serving a rent increase, and/or 3) answering a 
tenant petition. Failure to register is also an affirmative defense in most eviction actions even if the owner has “just 
cause” to evict. 

• An owner must petition the RAP for any rent increase that is more than the annual general rent increase 
(“CPI increase”) or allowed “banked” rent increases. These include, but are not limited to, capital 
improvements and operating expense increases. For these types of rent increases, the owner may raise your 
rent only after a hearing officer has approved the increase. No annual rent increase may exceed the maximum 
increase which changes annually with a 10% cap. You have a right to contest the proposed rent increase by 
responding to the owner’s petition. 

• Banking: As of January 2026, banking of rent increases will be limited to five years (instead of the current 
ten-year expiration term). Also, banking after transfer of property will be prohibited except for transfers 
through inheritance to certain family members and only if that transferee owns the property for at least a 
year. 

• Business Tax Certificate: As of April 15, 2025, owners will be prohibited from issuing a rent increase if the 
owner is delinquent on business taxes as of April 30th. Owners must provide a copy of their Business Tax 
Certificate with any rent increase notice as follows: 

 CPI only Banking 
Before April 30, 2025 Business Tax Certificate for 

current year or prior year OR 
signed payment plan 

Business Tax Certificate for 
current year or prior year 

On or after April 30, 2025 Business Tax Certificate for 
current year OR signed payment 
plan 

Business Tax Certificate for 
current year 

• Contesting a Rent Increase: You can file a petition with the RAP to contest unlawful rent increases or 
decreased housing services. To contest a rent increase, you must file a petition within 180 days of the notice of 
rent increase. The petition forms are available from the website at Rent Adjustment Program Petition and 
Response Forms. 

• Oakland has eviction controls (the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and Regulations, O.M.C. § 8.22) 
which limit the grounds for evictions in covered units. It also prohibits no-fault evictions (owner move-in or 
substantial repairs evictions) for owners who are delinquent on their business taxes. For more information 
contact the RAP office. 

• Oakland charges owners a Rent Program Service Fee per unit per year. If the fee is timely paid before March 
1st of each year, the owner is entitled to get half of the fee from you in the same year the fee is paid. Tenants 
in subsidized units are not required to pay the tenant portion of the fee. 

• Oakland has a Tenant Protection Ordinance (“TPO”) to deter harassing behaviors by landlords and to give 
tenants legal recourse in instances where they are subjected to harassing behavior by landlords (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). 

• The owner   is   is not permitted to set the initial rent on this unit without limitations (such as 
pursuant to the Costa-Hawkins Act). If the owner is not permitted to set the initial rent without limitation, 
the rent in effect when the prior tenant vacated was  . 

 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000155

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690


CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243  
(510) 238-3721 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 
 

Form – RAP Notice – EN – 12.23.24          Page 2 of 3 
 

TENANTS’ SMOKING POLICY DISCLOSURE 
 

 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in Unit , the unit you intend to rent. 
 Smoking (circle one) IS or IS NOT permitted in other units of your building. (If both smoking and non-

smoking units exist in tenant’s building, attach a list of units in which smoking is permitted.) 
 There (circle one) IS or IS NOT a designated outdoor smoking area. It is located at  . 

 
I received a copy of this notice on     

(Date) (Tenant’s signature) 
 
此份屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市租客權利通知書附有中文版本。請致電(510) 238-3721 索取副本。 

La Notificación del Derecho del Inquilino está disponible en español. Si desea una copia, llame al (510) 238-3721. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000156

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243  
(510) 238-3721 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 
 

Form – RAP Notice – EN – 12.23.24          Page 3 of 3 
 

  

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000157

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


 
屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政府  
租金調整分部  
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313  
Oakland, CA 94612-0243  
(510) 238-3721  
http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

Form – Notice to Tenants of RAP – CH – 12.30.24                           1 | 1 
 

 

住宅租金調整分部的租客通知書 

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的租金調整分部 (RAP) 旨在限制租金調漲 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22 章)，且主要是針對
建於 1983 年以前大多數的出租住宅單位。若要了解哪些單位在本分部限制範圍內，請聯絡 RAP 辦事處。 

• 租賃資料登記要求。從 2023 年開始，業主必須每年向 RAP 為該單位登記租賃資料。每年的登記截止日期為

3 月 1 日。請注意：如果租約是在 3 月 1 日之後生效的，業主將可以延至到下一年才需要登記。如果業主沒

有在 3 月 1 日之前向 RAP 按時登記租賃資料，將無法：1）提出租金調漲呈請，2）實行租金調漲，和/或 3）

回應租戶的呈請書。即使業主有 “正當迫遷理由”驅逐房客，若業主沒有登記租賃資料，在大多數的驅逐行

動中，將會成為租戶訴訟中抗辯的理由。 

• 如果租金調漲幅度超出一般租金年度漲幅 (「CPI 漲幅」) 或允許的「租金調整存放」漲幅，業主就必須向 
RAP 請呈加租。調漲原因可包括但不限於固定資產整修和營運支出增加。對於這些類型的租金調漲方案，
業主必須在聽證官同意調漲後才能提高您的租金。任何租金年漲幅不得超過每年最變動且最多 10% 的漲
幅。如果不同意建議的租金調幅，您有權對業主的請呈提出抗辯。 

• 累積存放調漲：自 2026 年 1 月起，租金調漲的累積存放期限將限制為五年（而非目前的十年到期期
限）。此外轉讓財產後的累積存放將被禁止除非是通過遺產轉讓給某些家庭成員，並且該繼承人必須至少
擁有該財產一年。 

• 商業稅務證書：自 2025 年 4 月 30 日起，如果業主在 4 月 30 日尚未繳納商業稅，將禁止發出租金調漲通
知。業主在發出租金調漲通知時，必須附上商業稅務證書副本。 

 僅限 CPI 累積存放調漲 

2025 年 4 月 30 日前 
當年度或前年度商業稅務證書或簽署的

付款計劃 
當年度或前年度商業稅務證書 

2025 年 4 月 30 日或之後 當年度商業稅務證書或簽署的付款計劃 當年度商業稅務證書 

• 對租金調漲提出抗辯：您可以租金調漲違法或者住房服務縮為由，向 RAP 請呈抗辯。如果您要對租金調漲提

出抗辨，則您必須在收到租金調漲通知後一百八十 (180) 天內提出請呈。若需要請呈書表格，可上網站 Rent 

Adjustment Program Petition and Response Forms (租金調整分部請呈書和回應表格) 取得。 

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的驅逐管制規則 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22 中的「正當理由驅逐條例及相關規定」) 對
所管制單位的驅逐理由設有限制。它還禁止對欠商業稅的業主進行非租戶過錯過失逐（若業主自住或重大
修繕工程驅逐）。若要瞭解更多資訊，請聯絡 RAP 辦公室。 

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政府每年會向業主收取每個出租單位的「租金調整分部服務費」(Rent Program Service 
Fee)。若業主在每年 3 月 1 日之前準時繳納這費用，就有權在繳納費用的同一日曆年向您收取費用的一半。
受補助單位的租客無需繳納該費用的租客部分。 

• 屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市的租客保護條例 (Tenant Protection Ordinance, TPO) 旨在遏阻業主的騷擾行為，並且在租客
受業主騷擾的情況下賦予租客法律追索權 (屋崙 (奧克蘭) 市政法規 8.22.600)。 

• 業主   得以   不得對本單位設下毫無限制的起租租金 (例如根據 Costa-Hawkins 法理規定)。如果業主
不得設下毫無限制的起租租金，則前任房客遷出後生效的租金是  。 

針對租客的吸煙政策聲明 

 

 住房單位 (您有意承租的單位)「允許」或「不允許」吸煙 (圈選一項)。 
 您所住建築物中的其他單位「允許」或「不允許」吸煙 (圈選一項)。(若租客所住的建築物中同時包含可

吸煙和不可吸煙的單位，應附上一張可吸煙單位列表。 

 本建築物「有」或「沒有」指定的戶外吸煙區 (圈選一項)。該吸煙區位於  。 

我於 收到本通知書 _________________________________ 

           (日期)              (租客簽名) 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000158

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690


CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER   
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243  
(510) 238-3721  
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 
 

Form – RAP Notice – SP – 12.23.24                                                                                                                                                             Página 1 | 2 

AVISO A LOS INQUILINOS DEL RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
 

• Oakland tiene un Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler (“RAP”) que limita los aumentos en el alquiler (Capítulo 8.22 
del Código Municipal de Oakland) y cubre a la mayoría de las unidades residenciales en alquiler construidas antes 
de 1983. Para obtener más información sobre las viviendas cubiertas, contacte a la oficina del RAP. 

• Es obligatorio registrar alquileres. A partir del 2023, los datos del alquiler de esta vivienda deben registrarse 
anualmente con RAP. La fecha límite anual para el registro es el 1º de marzo. Por favor tenga presente que si su 
alquiler comenzó después del 1º de marzo, el propietario no tendrá la obligación de registrarlo hasta el año siguiente. 
En caso de no registrar un alquiler con RAP a más tardar el 1º de marzo, el propietario quedará descalificado para: 1) 
presentar una petición de aumento del alquiler, 2) notificar un aumento del alquiler y/o 3) responder a una petición 
del inquilino. La falta de tal registro también es una defensa afirmativa en la mayoría de las acciones de desalojo 
incluso si el propietario tiene una “causa justa” de desalojo. 

• Un propietario debe presentar una petición ante el RAP para todo aumento en el alquiler que sea mayor que el 
aumento general anual en el alquiler (“aumento CPI”) o para todo aumento del alquiler “acumulado” que esté 
permitido. Estos incluyen, entre otros, mejoras de capital y aumentos en los gastos operativos. Respecto a este tipo 
de aumentos, el propietario puede aumentar su alquiler sólo después que un oficial de audiencia haya autorizado el 
incremento. Ningún aumento anual en el alquiler, el cual cambia anualmente, podrá exceder el aumento máximo de 
un 10 %. Usted tiene derecho a disputar el aumento en el alquiler propuesto respondiendo a la petición del 
propietario. 

• Acumulación de CPIs (“Banking”): A partir de enero del 2026, la acumulación de aumento de alquiler será 
limitada a cinco años (en vez de el término actual de expiración de 10 años.) También la acumulación después de la 
transferencia de la propiedad será prohibida excepto en transferencias a través de herencias a ciertos miembros de 
familia y solo si eh beneficiario es dueño de la propiedad por al menos un año. 

• Certificado de Impuesto de Negocio: A partir de abril 15, 2025, se le prohíbe a los propietarios expedir aumentos 
de alquiler si el propietario esta atrasado en el pago de impuesto de negocio para el 30 de abril. Los propietarios 
también deben dar una copia del Certificado de Impuesto de Negocio con cualquier aumento de alquiler como 
sigue: 

 Solo CPI Acumulación de CPIs 
Antes de 30º de abril Certificado de Impuesto de Negocio por 

año corriente o pasado O un plan de 
pago firmado 

Certificado de Impuesto de 
Negocio por año corriente o 
pasado 

El o después 30º de 
abril  

Certificado de Impuesto de Negocio por 
año corriente O un plan de pago firmado 

Certificado de Impuesto de 
Negocio por año corriente 

• Cómo disputar un aumento en el alquiler: Puede presentar una petición ante el RAP para disputar aumentos 
ilícitos en el alquiler o la disminución de servicios en la vivienda. Para disputar el aumento en el alquiler, debe 
presentar una petición dentro de los 180 días a partir de la fecha del aviso de aumento en el alquiler. Encontrará los 
formularios de petición disponibles en el sitio web, donde dice Rent Adjustment Program Petition and Response 
Forms (Formularios de Petición y Respuesta del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler). 

• Oakland tiene controles de desalojo (Ordenanza y Reglamentos de Desalojo por Causa Justa, O.M.C. 8.22) que 
limitan los motivos de desalojo en las viviendas cubiertas. Desalojos sin culpa del inquilino (desalojos cuando el 
propietario se mueve a la unidad residencial o reparaciones substanciales) están prohibidos si el propietario está 
atrasado con el pago de impuesto de negocio. Para obtener más información contacte a la oficina RAP. 

• Oakland cobra a los propietarios una Tarifa de Servicio del Programa de Ajustes en el Alquiler por vivienda al año. 
Si la tarifa se paga a tiempo antes o el 1ro de marzo, el propietario tiene derecho a cobrar la mitad del costo de esta 
tarifa al inquilino en el mismo año en el cual la tarifa es pagada. No se requiere que los inquilinos de viviendas 
subsidiadas paguen la parte de la tarifa que correspondería al inquilino. 

• Oakland tiene una Ordenanza de Protección al Inquilino (Tenant Protection Ordinance, “TPO”) para impedir el 
comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios y para ofrecer a los inquilinos recursos legales en 
instancias donde hayan sido víctimas de comportamiento abusivo por parte de los propietarios (O.M.C. 
8.22.600). 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000159

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx?_ga=2.93216987.71848037.1617210150-1377936377.1568336690


CIUDAD DE OAKLAND 
PROGRAMA DE AJUSTES EN AL ALQUILER   
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243  
(510) 238-3721  
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 
 

Form – RAP Notice – SP – 12.23.24                                                                                                                                                             Página 2 | 2 

• El propietario  tiene   no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler inicial de esta unidad sin limitaciones 
(por ejemplo, de conformidad con la Ley Costa-Hawkins). Si el propietario no tiene permitido establecer el alquiler 
inicial sin limitaciones, el alquiler vigente cuando el inquilino anterior desalojó la vivienda era de   . 

 
INFORMACIÓN PARA LOS INQUILINOS SOBRE LAS POLÍTICAS PARA FUMADORES 

 
 Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en la Unidad, la unidad que usted pretende alquilar. 
 Fumar (encierre en un círculo) ESTÁ o NO ESTÁ permitido en otras unidades de su edificio. (Si hay 

disponibilidad de ambas unidades, para fumadores y no fumadores, en el edificio del inquilino, adjunte una lista de 
las unidades en donde se permite fumar). 

 (Encierre en un círculo) HAY o NO HAY un área designada al aire libre para fumar. Se encuentra en 
 . 

 
Recibí una copia de este aviso el     

(Fecha) (Firma del inquilino) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000160

http://www.oaklandca.gov/RAP


CITY OF OAKLAND

BUSINESS LOCATION

EXPIRATION DATE

BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE

The issuing of a Business Tax Certificate is for revenue purposes only. It does not relieve the taxpayer from the responsibility of 

complying with the requirements of any other agency of the City of Oakland and/or any other ordinance, law or regulation of the 

State of California, or any other governmental agency. The Business Tax Certificate expires on December 31st of each year. Per 

Section 5.04.300 (C,D), of the O.M.C. you are allowed a renewal grace period until March 1st the following year.

BUSINESS TYPE

CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

PO BOX 184

ORINDA, CA 94563-0237

Rental - Apartment

12/31/2025

3751 ARDLEY AVE

OAKLAND, CA 94602-1641

ACCOUNT

NUMBER

00258193

O2

A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 

NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 

THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED!

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 

MUST OBTAIN A VALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 

OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 

PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING.

DBA

CCC PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

Starting January 1, 2021, Assembly 

Bill 1607 requires the prevention of 

gender-based discrimination of 

business establishments. A full notice 

is available in English or other 

languages by going to: 

https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications

000161



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

C:ITY OF OAKLAND CA Relay Service 711 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

► Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served. 

► Provide a complete but unsigned ~ of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together 
with the document(s) being served. 

► File the completed and signed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the 
document you are filing and copies of any attachments you served on the opposing party/parties. 

► Please sequentially number all additional documents provided to the RAP. 

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of: Property owner Petition (insert name of document served) and -f- tr~~I!'[) 
~ And Additional Documents Q.~~~ 

(write number of attached pages) 10 attached pages (not counting the Petition or Response served 
or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by {J,t ~ 
one of the following means (check one): 

Iii a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and 
deposited the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the 
postage fully prepaid. 

□ b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document( s) 
to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the 
address( es) with some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

□ c. Electronic Service (DO NOT USE THIS SERVICE METHOD TO SERVE 
PETITIONS OR RESPONSES TO PETITIONS.) I electronically sent the 
document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below who have previously 
given written consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the 
RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) they 
provided. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 Page 1 of 3 000162



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Email Address 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 Page 2 of 3 000163



To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
co1Tect, and the documents were served on 5/21/12.5 (insert date served). 

DATE 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 
Page 3 of 3 000164



i? !lNITED sTLlTE5 
P0ST/1L SERVICE. 

PIEDMONT 
195 41ST ST 

OAKLAND, CA 94611 -9991 
05/ 08/ 2025 (800 )275-8777 03: 01 PM 

Otv Unit 

F· i t' st -Cl ass Mai 1 ® 
LL~ttet' 

Ot' i nda, CA 94%:3 
Weight : 0 lb 1.50 02 
Estimated De 1 i vEw~1 Date 

Sat 05/ 10/2025 

First -C lass Mai l® 1 
Lette,-

Or i nda , CA 94563 
Weight : 0 lb 1.50 oz 
Estimated Deli very Dat e 

Sat 05/ 10/ 2025 

Fi1-st-Class Ma1l® 1 
l_et te,-

Or i nda , CA 94563 
Weight : O lb 1.50 oz 
Estimat ed Del iverv Date 

Sat 05/ 10/ 2025 

Thank YouHealthCorn 20 

P1-i ce 

$0.73 

Pr ice 

$1 . 01 

$1 .01 

$1. 01 

- - - - -- - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -- - --- ·- - -- --- - -- - - - - - - -

Grand Total: $17 .63 
--- - - - - - -- - - - ---- --- - - - --- ·--- ---- -- -- ---- --- -
Credit Ca,-d Remit $17 , 63 

Card Name: VISA 
Account# : XXXXXXXXXXXX8341 
Approval #: 033569 
Transaction#: 069 
AID: A0000000980840 Contactless 
AL: US DEBIT 

---- --- - ---- - ---- -- ---- -- --- -

In a h u1T~1? Self-servi ce kiosks offer 
qui ck and easy check-out. Any Retail 

Associate can sho~1 you how. 

Previ ew your Mail 
Track your Packages 
Sign up tor FREE@ 

rrttps ://1nformeddel ivery.usps .com 

Al 1 sal es ·f 1r1al on st a111ps mid postage 
r~8 f unds for guar· ant eed ser-v i e,es 0 11 l Y • 

Thar 11< you for· your bus mess . 

T 8 1 l u~ alJuu l yu1r expel' i ence . 
Gu tu : !-11 t p~,: //pos. l a l exper i enc~. c1i 111 / P~i~, 

or· sc: e1ri t 1·, i s coul~ w I th your nrulJ I I t=:, dov I l,: t-J , 

or call 1-B00-410-7420. 

UFN: 055517 : □024 450095-2-6794785-2 
n - 0o i n t #: 840-59 • 

000165



- - --------.. -~------·-·--·--==-=--~ ... ---------------- -

CITY OF OAK.LAND For Ren_t/ ~jtF,tment Program date stamp. 

STMENT PROGRAM ,x :·· _, ,._ ri".-
RENT ADJU -: ;_;r :- -- ~,.-,, • 

• • ' · • 1 I, . · . i 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(5 10) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oakl andca .gov/RAP 

2 75 f-L Y 20 Pi1 6: SO 

CASE NUMBER L -

TENANT RESPONSE 
TO OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT 

INCREASE 
Please till out thjs form as completely as you can, Use this form to respond to the Property Owner Petition for Approval of Rent 
Increase filed by the property owner of your rental unit. The Rent Adjustment Ordinance allows property owners to increase rents 
above the allowable annual CPI (Consumer Price Index) rate, based on certain justifications ("grounds"), if approved after a 
hearing with the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP"). By completing this Tenant Response and submitting it in the required time for 
filing , you will be able to participate in the hearing. Failure to provide the required information may result in your Tenant Response 
being rejected or delayed. See "Important Information Regarding Filing Your Response" on the last pages of this packet for more 
information, including filing instructions and how to contact RAP with questions. Additional information is also available on the RAP 
website. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an 
appointment email RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Tenant Rental Information -
1583 E 38th Street Oakland, CA 94602 
Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Nikone Rattanamongkhoun and Somphane Mingsisouphan 

Your First Name Last Name 

Mailing Address (if different from above): 

Primary Telephone: Other Telephone: 510-967-6070 
1 liko1 ,e .I atta11a@g1,,ail.co 

Email : somphanemingsisouphane@~ 
m 
mail.com 

Type of unit □ Single family home 
[RESERVED] 

(check one): □ Condominium 

~ Apartment, room, or live-
work 

Number of units on the property: _3 __ 

Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s) : L25-0029 (current), L24-0066 , T25-0025 , T23-0C 

Tenant Representative: (Check one) 0 No Representative 0 Attorney )( Non-Attorney 

Phonethip Hill 
First Name Last Name Firm/Organization (if any) 

Mailing Address : 1583 E 38th Street, Oakland , CA 94602 

Phone Number: 510-393-6012 Email : ponniehill@gmail.com 

Page 1 of 4 

Tenant Response to Owner Petition for Approva l of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02/12/2024 

11 

000166



RENT HISTORY 

Move-in Date: May 15, 1983 Initial Rent at Move-In: $ 350.00 Current Rent: $ 564.00 

When did the property owner first provide you with the ~ I first received the RAP Notice on (date) : 5/11/23 

City form, NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL □ I was never provided with the RAP Notice 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ("RAP Notice")? □ I do not remember if I ever received the RAP Notice 

List all rent increases you have received for this unit in the past five years. Enter all information requested. 

Date received rent Date rent increase Amount of increase: Received RAP 
increase notice: went into effect: Notice with notice of 

rent increase? 

lmm/dd/vvl lmm/dd/vvl FROM TO YES NO 

8/24/23 10/15/23 $ 515.00 $ 528.00 □ a 
7/31/24 9/15/23 $528.00 $564.00 □ 1Sl' 

$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ 
$ $ □ □ -

RESPONSE TO PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
Use the s12ace below to res[!ond to the rent increase reguested in the Owner Petition. 

► To generally contest the Owner Petition, simply check° the first box under the "GENERAL RESPONSE(S)" section 
below. 

► You may also (but are not required to) raise specific defenses pertaining to the claimed rent increase justification(s) by 
selecting from the "SPECIFIC RESPONSES" checklist on the following page. Note that the property owner has the 
burden of proving that all requirements for the requested rent increase have been met-your failure to check 
any of the boxes below does NOT mean that any o_bjection you may have is waived. 

Attach additional sheets if needed to provide further explanation. You may attach any documentation supporting your position 
together with your Tenant Response form. For detailed information on allowable rent increases, see the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations or see the Rent Adjustment Ordinance. Copies the Regulations and the Ordinance are available on the 
RAP website. Brief summaries of each rent increase justification are also listed on the last page of this response packet. 

GENERAL RESPONSE(S) 

□ I wish to generally contest the requested rent increase. 

□ The requested increase would cause my rent to increase by more than 30% in the last five years (This response may not 
apply when the increase sought is based on the tenant not residing in the unit as principal residence.) 

□ I believe I should not have to pay the requested rent increase because the unit has been cited in an inspection report by a 
governmental agency as containing serious health, safety, fire, or building code violations. (At(ach copy of inspection 

report.) 

□ Before serving the rent increase notice, the property owner failed to substantially comply with the annual registration and 
reporting obligations as required under Oakland Municipal Code, Section 8.22 .510 . 

Jisl 
. . . See Attachment 

I believe the property owner Is not entitled to the proposed rent increase because: 

SPECIFIC RESPONSES 
Page 2 of 4 

Tenant Response lO Owm:r Peti1ion for Approva l of Renl lncrcas.: 

Rev. 02/12/2024 

I 

000167



- .._. r, '"' I .::l I ) J _ 

(Optional) 

NOTE: You do not have to make these claims in order for these issues to be decided by the Hearing Officer. 

Justification Tenant Response 

Capital Improvements □ The claimed improvements do not meet the legal or factual requirements for "Capital 
Improvements" as set forth in Appendix A of the Rent Adjustment Program Regulations . 

□ The claimed improvements were not completed by the date the Property Owner Petition was 
filed or were completed more than 24 months prior to the date the Petition was filed . 

□ Property owner did not obtain finaled permit(s) for work that required permit(s). 

□ The claimed improvements were not primarily a benefit to the tenants. 

)8l Other (provide explanation): see attached statement 

Uninsured Repair □ Property owner received insurance reimbursement for claimed co.sts. 
Costs 

□ The need for some or all of the repairs was not caused by a natural disaster. 

□ Other (provide explanation) : 

Increased Housing □ The claimed expenses do not meet the legal or factual requirements for "Housing Service 
Service Costs Costs" as set forth in Appendix A of the Rent Adjustment Program Regulations. 

□ Property owner did not include all rental income or all expenses as required. 

□ Other (provide explanation): 

Fair Return □ Property owner did not provide adequate information or documentation on gross income or 
gross expenses as required. 

□ Other (provide explanation) : 

Banking □ I have received an annual CPI increase each year since I moved in. 

□ I have not received an annual CPI increase every year Uust some years) but I think the 
proposed banking increase is too high. 

□ I moved into the current unit more than 10 years ago. My rent amount 11 years ago was 
$ /month. 

□ Other (provide explanation): 

Additional □ The additional occupant(s) is/are a one-for-one replacement of former tenant(s) (total 
Occupant(s) number of tenants does not exceed the base occupancy level). 

□ The additional occupant(s) is/are family member(s) and/or caretaker/attendant(s) of an 
existing tenant. (See O.M.C. § 8.22.020.) 

□ The person does not permanently reside in the unit. 

□ Other (provide explanation): 

Tenant Not Residing in □ As of the date the petition is filed , I reside in the unit as my principal residence . 
the Unit as Principal 
Residence 

Page 3 of 4 

Tenant Response to Owner Petition for Appro va l of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02/12/2024 

000168



TENANT VERIFICATION 
(Required) 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything //we said in 
this Response is true and that all of the documents attached to the Response are true copies of the originals. 

~~ ~Le l2 ,~-
Tenant 1 Signature Date 1 1 

s~~ '¥61 1~ 0412~~ s--I i> L "'2..-,s-
Tenant 2 Signature Date 

REQUEST FOR OWNER DOCUMENTATION IN EXCESS OF 25 PAGES 

If the property owner submitted more than 25 pages of attachments in support of their petition, the owner may have 
opted to not serve you with a copy of all the attachments (see if box is checked on the Property Owner Petition under 
'"Documentation in Excess of 25 pages "). You may contact RAP to request copies of the documents (email 
RAP@oaklandca .gov), or you may check the box below to request that the owner provide you with copies. 

:Bf I/We request that the owner provide me/us with copies of all documents submitted in support of the 
Property Owner Petition . 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recommended) 

Check the box below ifyou agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/IES send you documents related to your 
case electronically. If you agree to electronic service, the RAP and other parties may send certain documents only 
electronically and not by first class mail. 

~ I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/I ES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this response. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related to their Rent Adjustment 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached , the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing . If no settlement is reached , the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision . 

Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate . Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case . 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Ten ant Signature Date 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

□ I request an interpreter fluent in the following □ Spanish (Espanol) 

language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: □ Cantonese (/ff~Jt ) 
□ Mandarin (~ifr~) 
□ Other: 

Page 4 of 4 
Tenant Response to Owner Peti tion lor A pproval of Rt:nt lncn.:us<.: 
Rev . 02/ 12/2024 

000169



-END OF RESPONSE-

Tenant Response to Owner Petition for Approval o f' Rent l11cn;asc 

Rev. 02/12/2024 

Page 4 of 4 

000170



,,, 
t-'1eas~ 11u1.11;:. 

3 ways to submit a petition: 

~----" Rent Adjustment Program 
,d-:_ 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 

File petitions within 90 days of service 
issues or a RAP notice; ongoing issues can 
be filed anytime. Include all issues in your 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland , CA 94612-0243 
(51 0) 238-372 1 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca .gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the 
Ordinance. 

3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 
together with the documents being served. 

4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. 
Your Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has 
occurred. 

On the following date: _s __ ;_a __ /~ I served a copy of (check all that apply) : 

EJ TENANT RESPONSE TO OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus 
2 attached pages (number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form 

or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

0 Other: ------------------
by the following means (check one): 

~ First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 
18 years of age. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proofof Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

CCC Property Management 

29 Orinda Way #184 

Orinda, CA 94563 

Page 1 of 2 

i 
000171



Name John Tse Connie Louie-Tse 

Address 29 Orinda Wav #184 29 Orinda Way #184 

City, State, Zip Orinda, CA 94563 
Orinda, CA 94563 

*Each person received a separate piece of mail 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

Phonethip Hill 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

NAME 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000172



• -- ,_ ,_ v ..... 11LU C' I O V ~ . rl'-.,,(Hll\/r"T"""'"\'t--,..,J 

. IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
REGARDING FILING YOUR RESPONSE 

TIME TO FILE YOUR RESPONSE 

Your Tenant Response form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program within 35 days after the 
Owner Petition was mailed to you (30 days if the Petition was delivered in-person). RAP staff cannot grant an 
extension of time to file . 

CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW YOUR RESPONSE BEFORE SUBMITTING 

To make an appointment, email RAP@oaklandca.gov or call (510) 238-3721 . Although the Housing Resource 
Center is temporarily closed for drop-in services, assistance is avarlable by email or telephone. 

DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED IN SUPPORT OF RESPONSE 

All attachments submitted together with your Response must be numbered sequentially. You may submit 
additional evidence in support of your Response up to seven days before your hearing.1 You must serve a 
copy of any documents filed with RAP on the other party and submit a PROOF OF SERVICE form. 

REMINDER: Once a petition and its attachments are submitted to the RAP they become public records. 
Please redact any private information (such as social security numbers, bank account numbers, credit card 
numbers and similar financial data) from the documents you submit as part of this petition. If you have any 
questions, you may contact RAP staff by phone at (510) 238-3721 or by email at RAP@oaklandca.gov. 

Additionally, all documents submitted to the RAP, including but not limited to emails, petitions, attachments, 
potential evidence, text messages, screenshots, etc., are a part of the file in your case and all parties to a 
case are entitled to have access to this information . 

SERVICE ON PROPERTY OWNER 

You are required to serve a copy of your Tenant Response form (plus any attachments) on the property owner or 
the property owner's representative and submit a PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your Response. 

(1) Serve a copy of your Response on the owner by mail or personal delivery. 
(2) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE form (included in this Response packet and available on RAP 

website) indicating the date and manner of service and the person(s) served . 
(3) Provide the owner with a completed copy of the PROOF OF SERVICE form together with the 

document(s) being served . 
( 4) File a completed copy of the PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your Response when 

submitting to RAP. 

Note: Your Response will not be considered complete until a PROOF OF SERVICE form has been filed 
indicating that the owner has been served. 

FILING YOUR RESPONSE 

Although RAP normally does not accept filings by email or fax , RAP is temporarily accepting Responses via 
email during the COVID-19 local state of emergency. You may also fill out and submit your Response 
online through the RAP website or deliver the Response to the RAP office by mail. If the RAP office is 
closed on the last day to file , the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open . If you send your 
Response by mail , a postmark date does not count as the date it was received . Remember to file a PROOF 
OF SERVICE form together with your Response . 

1 Note that certain documents are required to be submilled wi th the Response. See Response form for detail s. 

lnfomiation Sheet 
Rev. 06/26/2023 

Page 1 of 2 

000173



Name John Tse Connie Louie-Tse 

Address 29 Orinda Wav #184 29 Orinda Way #184 

City, State , Zip Orinda, CA 94563 
Orinda, CA 94563 

*Each person received a separate piece of mail 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

Phonethip Hill 

Proof of Scrvit:c 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

000174



Via email: 

Mail to: 

File online: 

In person: 

hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 

City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Ste. 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 

https://www.oaklandca .gov/services/respond-to-an-owner-petition-for-the-rent­
adjustment-proqram 

TEMPORARILY CLOSED 
City of Oakland 
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313 

AGREEMENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 

Except for service of a petition or a response to a petition, documents may be electronically served on 
you when you have agreed to receive electronic service from the Rent Adjustment Program and from the 
other party/parties to the case. 

AFTER RESPONSE IS FILED 

In most cases, RAP will schedule a hearing to determine whether the Property Owner's Petition should 
be granted or denied. You will be mailed a Notice of Hearing indicating the hearing date. If you are 
unable to attend the hearing, contact RAP as soon as possible. The hearing will only be postponed for 
good cause . 

FILE/DOCUMENT REVIEW 

If the property owner submitted more than 25 pages of attachments in support of their Petition, the owner may 
have opted to not serve you with a copy of all the attachments (see if box is checked on the Property Owner 
Petition form under "Documentation in Excess of 25 pages''). You may contact RAP to request copies of the 
documents (email RAP@oaklandca.gov), or you may check the box on your Response to request that the owner 
provide you with copies. 

Either party may contact RAP to review the case file and/or to request copies of any documents 
pertaining to the case at any time prior to the scheduled hearing. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION 

Additional information on the petition and hearing process is located on the RAP website and in the Residential 
Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance and Regulations (see Oakland Municipal Code 8.22.010 et seq.). For more 
information on rent increases, including the list of the annual allowable CPI rates and calculators for certain 
justifications, see: https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/learn-more-about-allowable-rent-increases, or you can 
refer to the Guide on Oakland Rental Housing Law at https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Guide­
to-Oakland-Renta l-Housing-Law-1.pdf. You may also contact a RAP Housing Counselor with questions at any 
time by emailing RAP@oaklandca .gov or calling (510) 238-3721. 

lnfonm tion Sheet 
Rc:v.06/26/2023 

Page 2 of 2 

000175



SUMMARY OF JUSTIFICATIONS 
FOR RENT INCREASES ABOVE THE CPI 

Capital Improvements 

Allows pass-through of portion of costs for qualified capital improvements to units benefitting fro~ 6 1 o/4 f 
improvements over amortization period based on expected life of improvement and n~t to excee • 0 0 . 

tenant's rent in starting year.2 Calculation for building-wide improvements must factor in ~otal nu~ber of units , 
even if vacant or owner/manager-occupied. Not counted as part of base rent for calculating next increases. 

Pass-through drops off at end of amortization period. 

Uninsured Repair Costs 
Costs for work done to secure compliance with any state or local law to repair damage resulting from , fire, 
earthquake, or other casualty or natural disaster, to the extent not reimbursed by insurance proceeds. 
Calculated and applied like capital improvements. 

Increased Housing Service Costs 

Compares two (2) years' net operating costs to determine if increase rate exceeds current year'~ CPI . 
Calculation must include all rental income and all operating expenses (no one expense can be singled out). 
Replaces CPI increase for current year; applies to all units. Limited by maximum allowable rent increase . 

Fair Return on Investment 

Requires evidence to show that without the requested rent increase owner is being denied a fair return on 
investment in the subject property. Requires analysis and proof of gross income (e.g ., total of gross rents 
lawfully collectible from a property at 100% occupancy, plus any other consideration received or receivable) 
and gross costs (e.g., property taxes, housing service costs, and the amortized cost of capital improvements) 
on subject property in the current year and base year. Cannot be combined with any other justification for 
increase. Replaces CPI increase for current year; applies to all units. 

Banking 

Banking refers to deferred allowable annual rent increases. Any unclaimed CPI increase, or partial increase, 
may be carried over to a future year's increase ("banked"). A banked increase, including the current CPI, is 
capped at no more than three times (3X) the CPI on the date that increase takes effect, or 6.1 % of the current 
rent, whichever is lower. Any banking left over may be carried over to another year. Banking cannot be given 
more than ten years after it accrues, and will expire. Banking can be combined with other rent increase 
justifications as long as the cap is not exceeded. If challenged, evidence of the rental history of the subject 
unit is required . A petition is not required to give a banked increase unless owner wishes to combine banking 
with other type(s) of justification. 

Additional Occupant(s) 

Allows up to a 5% increase for each additional occupant above the base occupancy level. An additional 
oc~upant who is the spouse, registered domestic partner, parent, grandparent, child, adopted child , foster 
child , or grandchild of an existing tenant, or the legal guardian of an existing tenant's child or grandchild who 
res!des_in the unit, or a caretaker/~~ten~~nt as required .. for a reasonable accommodation for an occupant with 
a d1sab1l1ty , does not qualify as an add1t1onal occupant for purposes of imposing a rent increase. 

Tenant Not Residing in the Unit as Principal Residence 

If the orig inal occupant or occupants who took possession of the dwelling or unit pursuant to the rental 
agreement with the owner no longer per~anently re~ide there_, an owner may increase the rent to the prevailing 
market rate to a lawful sublessee or assignee who did not reside at the dwelling or unit prior to January 1, 1996. 

2 Note that this percentage changts every year based on ihe Stale of Cali fo rni a's max imum allowabk n:nl in1.:rease per year. 

000176



3 ways to suhn-1i• - -

Case No. L25-0029 
Attachment 1 

General Response(s) 

I believe the property owner is not entitled to the proposed rent increase because: 

1. New property owners must ensure that the sewer lateral replacement and sidewalk 

repair were performed to comply with local municipal codes or safety mandates; these 

are not discretionary improvements. According to Oakland RAP regulations, repairs 

required by law are not considered capital improvements eligible for a rent increase. 

2. The exterior painting was primarily cosmetic and does not significantly enhance 

our/tenants' use. We experienced disruption during the painting and construction work, 

with no material gain in services or functionality. 

000177



Case No. L25-0029 
Attachment 2 

Response to page 3, Capital Improvement, Tenant Response: 

l. Sewer Lateral and Sidewalk Work Was Legally Required Upon Transfer of 

Ownership. Under the City of Oakland and East Bay Municipal Utility District 

regulations, sewer lateral and sidewalk repairs are mandatory upon the sale or 

transfer of a property. These improvements are not discretionary upgrades but 

legally required compliance work, and therefore do not qualify as capital 

improvement under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC § 8.22.020). As 

such, we the tenants' should not bear the cost of bringing the property into legal 

compliance upon the new owner's purchase. Deferred Maintenance Is Not Eligible 

for a Rent Increase. RAP rules clearly state that routine or deferred maintenance is 

not eligible for a capital improvement passthrough. Painting, sidewalk repair, and 

sewer lateral work, when done to correct long-standing conditions or fulfill legal 

obligations, fall into this category. 

2. Exterior painting was not necessary and was done by the Landlord's own company. 

The exterior painting was performed not out of necessity, but the new owner chose 

to repaint the building is cosmetic and elective, not essential. The painting was 

completed by the Landlord's own construction company, raising concerns about 

whether the costs were at are market rate. There is no independent verification that 

the charges are reasonable or competitive with other licensed contractors. 

3. On page 19 of the Landlord's Petition, titled Capital Improvement Calculator- City of 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program, the columns labeled "Allowable Monthly 

Amortized Cost for Building" and "Allowable Amortized Cost per Unit" display the 

error message #VALUE! instead of calculated amounts. This indicates a spreadsheet 

or formula error and reflects a lack of proper documentation. The petition fails to 

provide a clear and accurate breakdown of the total project cost, the amount 

allocated to each unit, or the useful life calculations used to determine the proposed 

rent increase. Without this information, tenants cannot adequately evaluate or 

respond to the proposed surcharge. 

000178



CCC PDp, .. , , •,~na,.H,,~ \ I l 1_. 

r . :J ;, i \ ' 

ri , CA 9 .. ~ .i 

PUCE STICtCBI AT TOP OF ENVELOPE TO T>IE RIGHT 

0F1HEAETURN ADDRESS. FOLD AT °2_1!E!! ~N! • • • • • • • • ------ceil""tii=ie·o··MA1L 0 

1111 I I II I 
9589 7 5270 3012 0608 23 

Retail 
U.S. POSTAGE PAID 

11111 
FCM LETTER D ORINDA, CA 94563 

MAY 2 1, 2025 
f'~~:.s~Ds~':!~ . 

94602 
$5.86 RDC99 

S2324P50231 B-99 

/JI ~.J~ f-,4,-r;-A-J,J A-H cw4 ~~u.,,..J 

'> ufafp~ kc,J4 "5tSbu~ 

tSB;; s 3 8E:!- '5; 

01r1i-~t), c...A- 1 <1 f:Pc_, 

)j} / Ji i 11 i J}, J, JI ,, iJii II ii j j i j,, jj, i, i1 J/1 u, imi iniiJiii,ijii 

000179



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Ad.1ustment Pmgram date ~ramr 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND CA Relay Service 711 
www .oaklandca.gov/RA P 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

► Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served . 

► Provide a complete but unsigned £QQY of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together 
with the document(s) being served. 

► File the completed and signed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the 
document you are filing and copies of any attachments you served on the opposing party/parties. 

► Please sequentially number all additional documents provided to the RAP. 

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of: Property owner Petition (insert name of document served) and 
~ And Additional Documents 

(write number of attached pages) .!Q__ attached pages (not counting the Petition or Response served 
or rhe Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by 
one of the following means (check one): 

Iii a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and 
deposited the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the 
postage fully prepaid. 

0 b. Personal Service. (I) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) 
to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the 
address(es) with some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

0 c. Electronic Service (DO NOT USE THIS SERVICE METHOD TO SERVE 
PETITIONS OR RESPONSES TO PETITIONS.) I electronically sent the 
document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below who have previously 
given written consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the 
RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) they 
provided. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name Nikone Rattanamongkhoun 
Address 1583 E 38thst 
City, State. Zip Oakland, CA 94602 
Email Address 

Form - Pelilion PoS- EN - 8.14.23 Page 1 of 3 

000180



t 

1 Name 

Address 

City. State, Zip 

Email Address 
I 

/ Name 

/ Address 

/ City. State, Zip 

/ Ema il Address 

Name 

Address 

City . State , Zip 

\ Email Address 

ame 

Address 

City . State . Zip 

Email Address 

ame 

Address 

City. State, Zip 

Ema,/ Address 

Name 

Address 

City State Zip 

Emi::lll Addrr::::.~ 

1 tJamf:: 

\ C, 1t f Stcttf:: Lip 

E 1rn:11\ Addrt::::.~ 

-

'Somphane Mingdisouphan 

1583 E 38th St 

Oakland, CA 94602 

I UI III 1•-,111101, h,', I N IJ 1 'l Page 2 of 3 

000181



To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page 

I declare under penalty of pe1jury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
co1Tect, and the documents were served on 5/21 /2.5 (insert date served). 

John Tse 
PRINT YOUR NAME 

5/21/25 

SlGNATURE DATE 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 Page 3 of 3 

000182



Capital Improvement Calculator 
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

' 

Page 2 of 34 

000183



I 

5/12/25, 5:00 PM image.png 

I 

-b\.iel\ilew' 

IPin:lllllli'Mllr : .:tmoooo1roo 1 SNt.li!M!io ':; l7SlAADlEVAVE-ON<lmJ:0.9:(6()2US• I! ·'l!ijr- i!.194>' I. -~ -- •IHl'OilHi , 1 r -...r~-- ' 1 

.\ ..... \ySlaus :;: Regl~<::~iml 

,IN5JRYCDQ!fi'I9 REQSJEt;')UJRPB<BBJY'; 

,~,i:~~~~-ao..n~'Q>~':.~~ilJ&O(l!lh~.~;,,,;iot~~ -iiu,1!)!i.lJil<!l~Jirl'IMIY,i!n,,(;~l!i~Jil.ii.ij~~.~iiifii_"l!'ifp,,,"(ll!.n..i:~-~ -°"""'l'llbl'.ffll!lltai 
-~~~lliifi';Md'l:iima\.ts~JD?ailll·•~'miin11i!ii;boaliafi'or'•ij~itl6iio1:oiitlir-coii-CUiJC»·ri.11io.~.~P,,iifoiena,i"l>ilflan~iil«'f<ircl;a,;i~Jl,-l!rimrliiOwnlr.and.lW'i<lin- l 

https://mall .google.oom/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzQbfCBWvnPJFtRvFNZvtmQjJmhL ?projector-1 1/1 

000184



2/16/25, 12:07 PM 

EJ«ted O ,::lab: 
Oepartmenls 
Sc.'5~ds and CoMmlss.ions 
s:.ar.Dlr<N:1!1:y 

Receipt 

NEWS SERVICES DEPARTMENTS EVENTS OFFICIALS 

Quest 
Find Aocount ~ Regl<tmtlon -¥- celcul1Uon it>: Poymont :~ A-lpt 

Busln- Ucen .. Onllne Renewal :11r..i· 
PRINT THIS PACE FOR YOUR A ECO AD 
The business tax llcense renewal has been submitted. Business tax certificates will be amalled 2 to 5 days after 
suce.ssfulty renewing account. For questions, ll?Me con Business Tax otflc.e at (510) 238-3?04or 
btwebsuppof'tOoaklandca.gov, Than o nd . Bu ess TaK 

---+--- ----------,-
Submission Date 
Confirmat ion# 

Aoceunt Information 
Account# 
Expire Date 
Name 

Add~ 
City 
Phone 

Summaiy 

1U CalCSllatlon 

00258193 
12/31/2025 

CCC PROPERTY MANAOEMENT UC 
3751 ARDLEY AVE 
OAKLAND 
(510) 388-3208 

CUm,nt Vear Business Tax- Rosld~ntlaVNon-Resldentlal Rental 

BT 581186 {A81:l7'3) 
BT Recordatlon and Tech 
Total# of Employees In 2024, El<duding owners - report only emplO)ll!es that work within Oakland 

A9nt ~-•nt Program {IIAP) C.lculatlon • only UA whole numbero below 
a. Total tt of units pet Alameda County R~rds: 

Total Due 

"-Yfflent lnfom,atlon 
Payment Amount 

Arter pr1nttng or saving this page for your records,you may close thls brnwserwlndow/tab. 

Scrvic.?S 
News & Updates 
Events 
Documents 

#Ooklondlc-.n,Ufe 
Oakland Library 
Visit Oillkland 
Oaklond Museum 

Input Amount 

52,761 $736.02 
$4.00 

$5.00 

SO.co 

3 $303.0O 

$1,041.112 

$1,0411.02 

Fot' Aasistance . 
Email: btweb.--upport@oaklandca.gCN 
Phone: (510) 238-TI04 

Chy of Oakland 
250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 1320 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Hours: 
B:00 AM-4:00 PM 
Monday, Tuesday, Thur-:.dey ,F'rtday 

9:30 A M-'i:00 PM Wed~e.sdays. 

https://ltas.oaldandnel com/Renew/Renew5 1/1 
000185



A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 
IS REQUIRED FOR EAOI 

BUSINESS LOCATION ANO IS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OlliER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKI.AND BUSINESSES 
M\JSTOB1A!NAVAUD 
ZONING Cl.EA RANCE 10 

OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 
LEGALLY. REN1 AL OF 1\l!AL 

PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 
FROM ZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 
'THIS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

000186



Owner /'etition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev 02. 12.2024 

Page 9 of 11 

000187



II I 

I 
I 

I 
i 

I 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02. 12.2024 

- ------ ---------.. ---- -

/ . ' . • 

Page 8 of 11 

000188



-

-Ow~ers wh~-~~~~jf; --,tiHo"n~~b~s~d-:~~\~i~~-~\J·~~~-~ :-,:- ;~ .::-; :·1~t1itii~,ctia~6i16{;/ih. a~dlt(on.'.to;a"tt~c~ii g~/1,:~q~~~d .. , ' 
supp'p_rtirigd9~1,1mlinfiilldri/P.i/titlons!U:iff,'{Jt 1iot'i;~t;7bae·ow . . ' . ' {i/6~~ifitinlatiii~a';j_gf._ii~&ii!~d:c.atb[atlon~:'cle~1r-4ef1/bnstrating 
the: cf;fimed ju~tific_ation_, ·wf tb'!-_:r;or,~'ider:e_~ t?~O."'!!_P_/efe. and_ m~Jl-_be; dlsnyssed without a_ fie'ari~g~· ~atcutations should be' based on::· 
the -entire subjsct premises. Note-fhf;lf-fhe ,'fi_~tao(qmn (base Ji(;ar) shou(d be c;ompleted bas(!d.on the year 2014: 

• '· . . . . . . 

• , • ••.. - _:~ ;._/- .'. _ _-. _· .· . .- ••• ·,:;· • lf !4. -•:·;•'• .. · ; . . :: __ ·:., ·<i?c:Asr:·v~~f.?•·\·:(_· , <\\ : 
• • ._. • ': ,; •••• ~ ~~ .';::::;::~;;::,:,=:;;;: ,_, 

Rents 

Parking 

Laundry 

Other: 

Imputed rent if any unit 
owner/manager-occupied 
Imputed rent lf any unit not 
rented to capacity 

Garbage 

Water/Sewer 
Insurance 

Maintenance/Repairs 

Pest Control 

Laundry Expenses 

Parking 

Elevator SeNice 

Security 

Property Taxes 

Business License 

Management Expenses 

Furnishings 
Capital Improvements 
(Amortized cost) 
Other: 

Other: 
Total: 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

I f Rent Increase Owner Peti rioo for Approva 0 

Rev. 02.12.2024 

I 
I 

I 

/ 

Page 7 of I J 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

C 

000189



:<..""' ,,.. 

r.i a dition to _ 
~~~~~~~~~~!!!¥.~~~~~!2.;!:!2!i!!!!!~!!!.::~U:;~:!.l!~~~~~~~==.:~ d-calculations ' . • 

·9> •• •• 

Laundry Income 

Other: 

$ 
Water/Sewer $ 
Electricity/Gas $ 
Insurance $ 
Repairs and Maintenance $ 
Pest Control $ 
Laundry Expenses $ 
Parking $ 
Elevator Service $ 
Security $ 
Furnishings $ 
Business License $ 
Management Expenses $ 
Other: $ 
Other. $ 
Other. $ 

Total:" :$" 1- I 
l : .f 

Owner Petition fo r Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 , 

·' 

, 
/ 

;·/ 

/ I 
,r 

/ 
/ 

•' 
.,/ 

I 
/ 

/ 

•" ·, 

Page 6 of 11 

$ 
$ 
$ ,/ 

. ~ .,.-, . . 

,t 
/ $ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

: •$'· •• 

000190



CITY OF OAKLAND  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 

CASE NUMBER:   L25-0029 
 
CASE NAME:   CCC Property Management v. Tenants 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3751 Ardley Avenue    
      Oakland, CA   
 
PARTIES:     John Tse, Owner’s Representative 
 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 
 
The Owner’s petition is dismissed. 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

Reason for Administrative Decision: An Administrative Decision is a decision 
issued without a hearing. The purpose of a hearing is to allow the parties to present 
testimony and other evidence to resolve disputes of material fact. However, in this 
case, sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a decision without a 
hearing, and no material facts are disputed. Therefore, an administrative decision is 
being issued without a hearing.  
 

BACKGROUND 
 
On April 14, 2025, the Owner filed the petition herein for approval of a rent 
increase on the grounds of capital improvement costs for a sewer later, sidewalk 
improvements and exterior painting.  
 
// 
 
// 

DALZIEL BUILDING • 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

000191



2 | P a g e  
 

A Notice of Incomplete Petition was sent to the petitioner on May 6, 2025, and the 
petitioner was given 30 days to file the necessary documents and complete the 
petition. Thereafter, the Owner provided copies of the 2024 and 2025 City of 
Oakland Business Tax Certificates, proof of payment of the RAP Fees, and 
evidence of registration with the rent registry. An Amended Notice of Incomplete 
Petition was sent to the petitioner on May 9, 2025, and the petitioner was given 30 
days to file the necessary documents and complete the petition. The petitioner 
provided the missing pages to the petition and the capital improvement 
calculations. 
 
The Tenant filed a Response, penalty of perjury, contesting the petition. 
 

RATIONALE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 
The Rent Adjustment Ordinance (Ordinance) requires an Owner filing a petition to 
provide evidence of a current City Business License, evidence of payment of the 
Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee, proof of registration with the Rent 
Adjustment Program, and evidence of service of written notice of the existence 
and scope of the rent adjustment program on the tenant in each affected covered 
unit in the building prior to the petition being filed.1 Effective September 21, 2016, 
Owners are required to provide a RAP Notice in the following languages: English, 
Spanish, and Chinese.2 
 
The Owner herein filed the petition on Aprl 15, 2025, signed under the penalty of 
perjury. The Owner provided a copy of the Business Tax Certificate and evidence 
of Registration with the Rent Adjustment Program. The Owner alleged that written 
notice of the existence and scope of the rent adjustment program was served on the 
tenant in each affected covered unit in the building before the petition was filed, as 
required.  
 
Capital Improvements 
 
Capital improvement costs are those improvements that materially add to the 
property's value and appreciably prolong its useful life or adapt it to new building 
codes. For a capital improvement to be allowed, the improvement must primarily 
benefit the tenant rather than the owner. Normal routine maintenance and repair are 

 
1 O.M.C. § 8.22.090(B). 
2 O.M.C. § 8.22.060(A)(2). 

000192



3 | P a g e  
 

not a capital improvement cost but a housing service cost. Capital improvement 
costs may justify a rent increase in excess of the C.P.I.3 
 
To be considered a capital improvement, the improvement has to be “completed.” 
The Oakland Building Code provides that “all construction work for which a 
permit is required shall be subject to inspection by the Building Official.” (O.M.C. 
Section 15.08.140).  Without a permit, the work cannot be said to have been 
“completed.” 
 
The Board has held that if a construction project required a permit, then a capital 
improvement rent increase cannot be granted for costs expended on that project.4   
 
Effective July 1, 2023, permits are now required for exterior painting of pre-1978 
buildings.5 The proof of registration submitted by the petition shows the building 
was built in 1945.  Additionally, the repair or replacement of a sewer lateral 
requires a permit.6 
 
To date, no evidence of permits for the subject property has been submitted. 
Additionally, the deadline to provide additional exhibits for the hearing (seven 
days before August 20, 2025) has passed. Accordingly, there is insufficient 
evidence to grant a rent increase justified by capital improvements as there is no 
evidence that the work performed was inspected by a Building Official and 
“completed.” Accordingly, the petition remains incomplete and must be dismissed.  
 

ORDER 
 

1. Petition L25-0029 is dismissed. 
 
2. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for August 20, 
2025, is canceled.  
 
Right to Appeal:  This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 
The appeal must be received within seventeen (17) calendar days of electronic 
service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a 

 
3 Regulations Appendix § 10.2.2(1) 
4  Falcom v. Bostrum, Case No. T13-0279 & Ludwig v. Tenants, Case No. L16-0038. 
5 OMC § 15.08 §5, Article 8. 
6 OMC § 13.08.040. 

000193



4 | P a g e  
 

weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and 
service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service.   

       
Dated: 14 August 2025  Élan Consuella Lambert 
  Hearing Officer 
  Rent Adjustment Program 

 

000194



PROOF OF SERVICE BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Case Number: L25-0029 

I, the undersigned, state that I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 

I am not a party to the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in 

Alameda County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th 

Floor, Oakland, California 94612. My electronic service address is: bjackson@oaklandca.gov. 

Today, I electronically served the attached documents: 

Documents Included 

 Administrative Decision 

I electronically served the document(s) listed above to: 

   John Tse jtse.cnc@gmail.com  ;  

   Nikone  Rattanamongkitoun  nikone.rattana@gmail.com;  

   Somphane Mingsisouphan somphanemingsisouphan@gmail.com; 

   Sae Harshberger  sharshberger@centrolegal.org  

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 

and correct. Executed on August 15, 2025. 

Brittni Jackson 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000195

mailto:jtse.cnc@gmail.com
mailto:kitoun%20%20nikone.rattana@gmail.com
mailto:somphanemingsisouphan@gmail.com
mailto:sharshberger@centrolegal.org


CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 

. www .oaklandca.gov/RAP. 

APPEAL-

Appellant's Name 
)(owner □ Tenant 

::fo\r\Y) ·1~ 
Property Address (Include Unit Number} 

37S\ -~v-d\e'1 AiJJt 
Appellant's Mailing. Address (For receipt of notices} . Case Number 

(29 OYtnc:\~ W~ _:t\--\~ L1-i:> -002-q 
Date of Decision appealed 

0y-~(,\"'- I (!,A 94i;tp3 14 A~ lA.& +. 2,,o'l,,~ 
Name of Representative (if any} Representative's Mailing Address (For 

notices) 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
. be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) • • 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) □ The decision is inconsistent with 0MC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) □ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing .Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) □ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) □ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what/aw is violated.) • 

e) %The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised February 29, 2024 000196



f) ,Ii was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

g) □ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair retumand attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) □ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party,.within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages conse.cutively. 

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. • 

I served a copy of: ------L&f-i\l,-1f1-c._:::1A<\--_. __________ (insert name of document served) 
D And Additional Documents 

and (write number of attached pages) _attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 
Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 
means ( check one): 

~ 

0 a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 
the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

0 b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

g./c'. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 
this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email 
address(es) they provided. 

N \ \L~A}f: . ~--rr~ ,-.J I\,-.{ o N ~ t_(iz,..t .,,,J 

Address r5l~ :i (;, >u~ s·--r 
~illl1 ~tm;e l;ig 

1tG>'--6 ~f) . ( ~ 
Email Addre§§ ,-J l \l.-o.J 12· • '{l.--A.--C'ff' AN A- ~ 4.k-M L · ~'011 

till1li 
So tv\p~e- f-1\l .N4 ()1.S.>V~ 

Address 
l?E) c ,a~1 ST 

~it3'. ~tme Zi12 
0 f.\1l,-L t>r~ C,v\. 'r 4 6 o C-

Revised February 29, 2024 

000197



j Email Address 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, 
and the documents were served on~1)u1.-z..~insert date served). 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

DAT~ 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612i not later than 5:00 P .M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 
day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 30 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 35 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them. 

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less. 
• The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the Board 

to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

Revised February 29, 2024 000198



City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Board Appeal 
3571 Ardley Ave 
L25-0029 

1. There are mathematical/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. 

Page 3 of the Administrative Decision under Rational for Administrative Decision for Capital 
Improvement states "The Board has held that if a construction project required a permit, then a 

capital improvement rent increase cannot be granted for costs expended on a project." 

This statement cannot be correct and is inconsistent with everything about rent increases due to 

capital improvements. There must be a typo. 

2. Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below: 

E. The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. 
Page 3 of the Administrative Decision states "To date, no evidence of pennits for the subject 

· property has been submitted ... there is no evidence that the work perfonned was inspected by a 
Building Official and "completed."" 

The attached email from RAP confirms that Certificates of completion were provided before the 
deadline which showed the sewer lateral and sidewalk work were completed. Certificates of 
completion are not issued if there are no permits. The certificates of completion also reference 

permit numbers. That is sufficient evidence. ·~~1.-C A 

F. I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. 
The Petition for Approval of Rent increase was reviewed multiple times by the Housing 
counselors for completeness before submitting. If the petition was not sufficient it should have 
surfaced during that review. This is recommended on your website so that these issues don't arise 
at the end of the petition. 

The Hearing took 5 months from the submittal to get scheduled then was delayed multiple times 
with short notice (less than 3 days, even though petitioners are asked to request changes in 
schedule early), and then the case dismissed without providing the opportunity for the hearing 
officer to state what the issues were or allowing petitioner to have an opportunity to point out the 
sufficient evidence (i.e. certificates of completion) that were already provided as part of the 
petition. If the hearing occurred in July as scheduled, we would have had the opportunity to 
resubmit with a new petition for the painting after getting a retroactive permit. 

Four attempts to contact the Hearing Officer's supervisor about the delays and multiple 
rescheduled hearings resulted in no response. 

000199



!It.~ ........ 
• ;nh.1.111 

r your email~ 

hat I do not review petitions,. as they are forwarded directly to the Hearing Officer for consideration. The petition and any related documents are 

e:.1 failure to provide a complete petition may result in dismissal, at the discretion of the Hearing Officer. 

red your submission from June 26th., and it has been saved and was forwarded to the assigned Hearing Officer. 

1ted, you were not aware of the requirement for permitted painting. There was also no City of Oakland permit included authorizing the sidewalk 

please note that a review of page 2 of the capital improvement calculator shows the maximum increase is 8.8% while your calculations show ow 

like to refile your petition and adude the exterior permitting, you are more than welcome to do so. 

ice or assistance., you may wish to contact a local housing advocacy organization. You can find a list of resources here: httP-s://www.oaklandca.m 

3nt-Rights:Protection/Comact-loral~Housiog-Advoca~.:O..rganizations 

hat availability may vary, so I recommend reaching out as soon as possible. 

1tative of a neutral agency adjudicating disputes under the Oakland Rent Ordinance, I am unable to provide legal advice. 

000200



5230157'1 OPW - Curb Gutter 
Sidewalk 

3751 ARDLEY AVE, 
Oaidand CA 94602 

sidewalk repair NOTE: -BEFORE any 
work in Right of Way, please call 510-
238-3860 forty-eight hours in advance. 
Applicant is subject ta fine if work is 
started WITHOUT scheduling a pre­
inspectiorri'«c Install new driveway per 
approved plans per City Standard. If 
working within 25' feet of a monument 
you must comply with State Law 8'771, 
contact the Fnspector prior to starting 
excavation; minimum $5,800.00 fine 
for non-compHance. Comply with all 
terms of City of Oakland Public Works 
Standards, Street Excavation Rules, 
Revised March 2015 and City Council 
Ordinance No. 13300 C.M.S. Five~day 
prior notice required for work lasting 
five days or less in business/commercial, 
districts: 72-hour notice in residential 
districts. Ten-day prior notice required 
for work lasting six days or more in aH 
districts. USA# 2023081800553-00 

000201



UJ 
> 
<( 

~ ..... 
0 
0:: 
<( 
.-t 
II\ 

"' M 

: : 

Ct'IYOF.OAKLAND CITY OF OAKLAND 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA ■ 4TH FLOOR ■ OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Department of Transportation 

www.oaklandca.gov 

DOT Permit Service: 

DOTOnlinePermits@oaklandca.gov 

PH: (510) 238-3199 

ard Sidewalk Compliance Certificate 

Permit No: CGS2301588 Permit Issued: 09/05/2023 

Job Site: 

Parcel No: 

District: 

Project Description: 

Related Permits: 

Jaime Novoa 

3751 ARDLEY AVE 

023 049002600 

Sidewalk Compliance Certificate; pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code 12.04.380: Sidewalk inspection, 
replacement, and compliance certificates. The applicant has conducted a self-certification inspection at the 
subject property, completed repairs or replacements as needed, and certifies that the entire sidewalk 
abutting the site is maintained in a manner consistent with the California Streets and Highways Code, 
Section 5610. The sidewalk, for a period of five years from the date of this certificate, is subject to random 
inspection by the City Inspector to verify its condition. Property owners who falsify a self-certifica~ion 
inspection report, and have not performed all necessary sidewalk and curb ramp repair or replacement, 
shall be subject to specified civil penalties and liens. 

Address Phone 

10415 BYRON AVENUE OAKLAND, CA 94603 510-415-5774 

lrorAL FEES PAID: $81.21 

Approved By: Renee Armas Date: 09/05/2023 ----------

w ..... 
U1 
f-11 
)> ,, 
C 
I""' 

~ 
~ m 

000202



~B EASTBAY 
<._l MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

Regional Private Sewer 
Lateral Program 

. Compliance Certificate for Private Sewer Lateral 

Parcel Address: 3751 ARDLEY AVE, OAKLAND 
Parcel Number: 023 -0490-026-00 
Expiration Date: 08/30/2043 

Special Instructions: 

Certificate Number: 90701 
Issue Date: 08/30/2023 
Type: Compliance: replaced lateral 

Retain this PSL certificate for your records for any future parcel sale, re-model greater than $ I 00,000, or change of water meter size. 

This certificate was issued solely on the basis of the performance of the tested sewer lateral in a verification test performed in the presence 
of EBMUD personnel. The verification test is designed for the sole purpose of determining whether the tested portion of a sewer lateral is 
free from leaks at the time the test is performed. By issuing this certificate, EBMUD warrants only that the tested portion of the sewer lateral 
passed a verification test on the date of the inspection. EBMUD makes no warranty, representation, or guarantee as to the sewer laterals . 
existing or future condition or its compliance with the legal standards of any other jurisdiction, including building or construction 
standards without limitation. EBMUD expressly disclaims any and all warranties, both express and implied, as to the sewer laterals 
condition or compliance with legal standards and shall bear no liability in connection therewith. 

000203



333579v3/OL 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 
 

 
________________________ 

CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

 
CITY OF OAKLAND HOUSING, 

RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION (HRRRB) 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ C.M.S. 
 

INTRODUCED BY BOARD CHAIR DENARD INGRAM 
 

 
RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING AMENDMENT OF THE 
RENT ADJUSTMENT ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE THE 
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD 
WITH FINAL AUTHORITY FOR ADOPTING, AMENDING, OR 
REPEALING RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
REGULATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board (“Board”) may make 
recommendations to the City Council or appropriate City Council committee pertaining to 
Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal Code (“O.M.C.”) or City housing policy when requested 
to do so by the City Council or when the Board otherwise acts to do so, pursuant to O.M.C. 
8.22.040 D.4 of the Rent Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, O.M.C. 8.22.040 D.2 provides that the Board may develop or amend the 
regulations implementing the Rent Ordinance, subject to City Council approval; and 

WHEREAS, the Board currently has the authority to develop or amend regulations 
without final approval by the City Council for the Just Cause for Evictions Ordinance, Tenant 
Protection Ordinance, Ellis Act Ordinance, and Tenant Move Out Agreement Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act and Sunshine Ordinance require proposed regulations within 
the purview of the Board to be published in advance with the agenda for the meeting during which 
the regulations will be considered; and 

WHEREAS, all published Board agenda materials, including proposed regulations, are 
available for inspection online or at the City Clerk’s office; and 

WHEREAS, regulations implementing the Rent Ordinance may not conflict with or go 
beyond the scope of the Rent Ordinance; and 

Q
 r f 00
02

04



333579v3/OL 

WHEREAS, proposed legislation introduced for adoption or recommendation by the 
Board must be reviewed the City Attorney prior to introduction; and 

WHEREAS, Oakland is the only Bay Area jurisdiction that requires a city council’s 
approval for adoption or amendment of regulations done by the jurisdiction’s rent board; and 

WHEREAS, many governments leave authority for development and adoption of 
implementing regulations entirely to administrative agencies; and 

WHEREAS, if the recommended amendments to the Rent Ordinance are adopted, 
proposed regulations would always require at least two Board meetings to adopt, since proposed 
regulations would be required to be published with the agenda of an initial meeting in order to 
provide the public with notice that the Board will consider the proposal at a subsequent meeting 
and allow time for submitting written comments; and 

WHEREAS, if the Board was given final authority for approval of Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations, the Rent Adjustment Program intends to (1) post written public comments 
on proposed regulations with the Board agenda materials when proposed regulations are 
considered for adoption and (2) provide an informational report to the City Council regarding 
each instance where the Board adopts changes to the regulations for the Rent Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, if the Board was given final authority for approval of Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations, the City Council would maintain the ability to override any amendments to 
the regulations by amending the Rent Adjustment Ordinance; now, therefore, be it 

 
RESOLVED: That the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board recommends the 

City Council amend the Rent Adjustment Ordinance by adopting the following (additions are 
shown in double underline and deletions are shown in strikeout): 

 
 O.M.C. 8.22.020 (Definitions), “Regulations” 

“Regulations” means the Regulations adopted by the Board and approved by the 
City Council for implementation of this Chapter, Article I (formerly known as 
“Rules and Procedures”) (after regulations are approved, they will be attached to 
this Chapter as Appendix B). 

 
 O.M.C. 8.22.040 (Composition and functions of the Board), subsection D (Duties  

and Functions), subpart 2 
Regulations. The Board may develop adopt or amend the regulations,  
subject to City Council approval. No resolution to adopt or amend the regulations 
shall be adopted or deliberated by the Board at the meeting when it is first 
introduced. The resolution and proposed regulation changes shall be included with 
the agenda materials for the introductory meeting  and noticed on the meeting 
agenda under the standing item, Scheduling and Reports, with the notice including 
announcement of a future public hearing regarding the proposed changes. 
Following introduction, a resolution to adopt or amend the regulations may be 
adopted with or without changes at a subsequent meeting, once the Board has held 

000205



333579v3/OL 

a public hearing at a meeting in order to consider public input regarding the 
introduced regulation changes. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board Chair, or their designee from the Board, is 

authorized to speak in support of this resolution before the City Council and its committees. 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: BRODFUEHRER, DEBOER, ESCOBAR, OSHINUGA, TAYLOR, WILLIAMS, 

AND CHAIRPERSON INGRAM 
NOES: 

ABSENT:  

ABSTENTION: 
 
 
Date:_____________________ ATTEST:        

NYILA WEBB 
Rent Adjustment Program 

 

 
 

000206


	Agenda- October 23, 2025
	Minutes- September 25, 2025
	Minutes- October 9, 2025
	Updated T25-0119 Chron Case.pdf
	T25-0119 Chron. Case Report
	T25-0119 Chronological Case Report.pdf
	2025.07.22 T25-0119 Petition (1)
	2025.07.22 T25-0119 Exhibits (1)

	email t25-0119
	T25-0119 Chronological Case Report
	2025.08.14 T25-0119 Administrative Decision (1)
	T25-0119 AD_.pdf
	ProofOfService - 2025-08-14T123415.526.pdf

	2025.09.03 T25-0119 Owner Appeal Submitted with Documents
	2025.09.09 T25-0119 Owner Appeal Submitted with Exhibits.pdf
	Chow Appeal Form(2354943.1)-c (1)
	5701 Internationa Blvd - C.O.-c (1)
	Supporting Documents to Chow Appeal - T25-0119(2354938.1)-c (1)



	T25-0119 owner submittal rcv F 9.5.25
	ResponseAddendumT25-0119
	TCO92519
	PBR
	POS1
	POS2
	2025.10.03 T25-0119 tenant response to owner appeal submittal

	L25-0029 Full Chron Report.pdf
	L25-0029 Chron. Case Report
	2025.04.29 L25-0029 Petition
	2025.04.29 L25-0029 Exhibits
	2025.04.29 L25-0029 Email
	2025.05.09 L25-0029 Owner submission
	2025.05.12 L25-0029 2025 BT RAP Fee Receipt Rent Registry 2nd pg of Calculations Rap Notices
	Brittii items 1 3 4.pdf
	Form_Notice-to-Tenants-of-RAP-Notice-All-Languages_-EN-CH-SP_12.30.24 (003).pdf
	Form_RAP Notice_EN_12.23.24_Final
	NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

	Form_RAP Notice_CH_12.30.24_Final
	住宅租金調整分部的租客通知書
	針對租客的吸煙政策聲明


	Form_RAP Notice_SP_12.23.24_Final


	2025.05.15 L25-0029 2025 Business Tax Certificate
	2025.05.27 L25-0029 Owner proof of service 3 pages
	2025.05.08 L25-0029 Tenant Response
	2025.05.27 L25-0029 Tenant submission
	2025.08.15 L25-0029 CCC Property Management v. Tenants Administrative Decision
	L25-0029.pdf
	L25-0029 Electronic POS.pdf

	2025.09.03 L25-0029 Owner Appeal Submitted

	Resolution to amend the Rent Adjustment Ordinance Board Adoption of Rent Adjustment Regulations (4)


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Form", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }



